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2. Corporate Structure

2.1 Name and Address

The Issuer’s full corporate name will be “TinyMassive Technologies Inc.” The Issuer will be the
resulting corporate entity (hereinafter, the “Resulting Issuer”) following the completion of an
arrangement of Patriotstar Ventures Inc. (“Patriotstar”) and TinyMassive Technologies Inc.
(“TinyMassive”) as described under “Section 2.4, The Acquisition”.

The Resulting Issuer will have a registered and records office at 1820-925 West Georgia Street,
Vancouver, British Columbia V6C 3L2 and a head office at 1568 West Hastings Street,
Vancouver, British Columbia V6G 3J4. These addresses are the current registered and records
office, along with the current head office, of TinyMassive.

The head office of Patriotstar is located at 909 Bowron Street, Coquitlam, British Columbia, V3J
7W3 and the registered and records office of Patriotstar is located at Suite 1700-666 Burrard
Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 2X8.

2.2 Incorporation

Patriotstar was incorporated under the British Columbia Business Corporations Act (the
“BCBCA”) on January 16, 2007 as “Patriotstar Ventures Inc.” An arrangement of Patriotstar and
TinyMassive will be completed concurrently with listing Patriotstar’s common shares on the
Canadian National Stock Exchange (the “Exchange”) as described in “Section 2.4, The
Acquisition”. TinyMassive is a private company incorporated under the BCBCA on June 29,
2007.

2.3 Inter-Corporate Relationships

The following diagram sets forth the corporate structure of the Resulting Issuer following
completion of the arrangement (as described under “Section 2.4, The Acquisition”).

Lights Code Action, Inc.

Washington

100%

Resulting Issuer

(named TinyMassive Technologies Inc.)
(formerly Patriotstar Ventures Inc.)

British Columbia

TinyMassive Technologies (2009)
Corp.

(formerly TinyMassive Technologies Inc.)

British Columbia

100%
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2.4 The Acquisition

On July 8, 2009 Patriotstar Ventures Inc. (“Patriotstar”), a “Capital Pool Company” as defined in
Policy 2.4 of the TSX Venture Exchange (the “TSXV”), and TinyMassive Technologies Inc.
(“TinyMassive”), a private British Columbia company, entered into an arrangement agreement
(the “Arrangement Agreement”) pursuant to which Patriotstar will acquire from TinyMassive’s
shareholders all of the issued and outstanding shares of TinyMassive on the basis of
approximately 2.5 common shares in Patriotstar for each one TinyMassive share (the
“Exchange Ratio”); in addition, all outstanding warrants and options granted by TinyMassive will
be exchanged for the equivalent replacement securities at the Exchange Ratio (the
“Acquisition”). The Acquisition will close one day prior to the trading date of the Resulting
Issuer’s shares on the Exchange.

On December 10, 2009, prior to closing of the Acquisition, Patriotstar changed its name to
“TinyMassive Technologies Inc.” and TinyMassive changed its name to “TinyMassive
Technologies (2009) Corp.” The Resulting Issuer’s name following closing became
“TinyMassive Technologies Inc.” and the Resulting Isuser will advance and continue to develop
TinyMassive's business plan as described in Section 4, Narrative Description of Business”. The
Resulting Issuer has the same business objectives as TinyMassive, focusing on the
development and commercialization of TinyMassive’s comparison shopping engine,
www.TinyMassive.com, and shopping widget network, the TinyEverywhere Network.

Concurrent with the closing of the Acquisition, Patriotstar carried out a private placement of up
to 6,000,000 units at a price of $0.20 per unit raising gross proceeds of up to $1,200,000
(excluding an over allotment option, as hereinafter described) (the “Financing”). Each “Unit” will
consist of one common share (“Share”) and one half of one warrant. Each whole-warrant
entitles the holder to purchase one additional Share of Patriotstar at a price of $0.35 each for a
period of two (2) years following the closing of the Financing (the “Warrant”). The Warrants will
not be listed and posted for trading on the Exchange. The Warrants will contain, among other
things, terms for appropriate adjustment of the class, number and price of Shares issuable on
any exercise of the Warrants if certain events occur, including any subdivision, consolidation or
reclassification of the Shares, the payment of stock dividends or the reorganization or
amalgamation of Patriotstar. The Financing will close concurrently with and will be conditional
on the completion of the Acquisition.

The Financing will be placed on a commercially reasonable efforts basis by Canaccord Capital
Corporation (the “Agent”), will close concurrently with and is conditional on, the completion of
the Acquisition. The Acquisition is conditional on the closing of the Financing. Patriotstar also
granted the Agent an over allotment option to offer for sale up to an additional 1,500,000 units at
a price of $0.20 per Unit for additional gross proceeds of $300,000 exercisable prior to the
closing of the Financing (the “Over Allotment Option”). The Agent will receive a commission of
10% of the gross proceeds placed under the Financing (including Units sold pursuant to the
Over Allotment Option) paid in cash. The Agent will also be granted such number of Agent's
Warrants as is equal to 10% of the total number of Units sold in the Financing (including any
Units sold pursuant to the Over Allotment Option). Each Agent’s Warrant entitles the Agent to
purchase one additional Unit at a price of $0.20 per Unit for a period of two (2) years following
the Closing Date. The Agent will also be reimbursed for its reasonable legal and out-of pocket
expenses. Patriotstar has paid to the Agent a non-refundable due diligence and administration
fee of $25,000 plus GST ($26,250) and a retainer of $15,000. As compensation for its fiscal
advisory services, Patriotstar also agrees to issue 250,000 Shares to the Agent upon
completion of the Acquisition and Financing.
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As a pre-condition to completion of the Acquisition, on May 11, 2009, TinyMassive entered into
a software license agreement with Cinematx Digital Inc. (“Cinematx”) as described under
“Section 3, General Description of Business” and “Section 3.2, Significant Acquisition, (2)
Particulars of Acquisition”.

TinyMassive acquired its operating business pursuant to a share exchange completed on
August 20, 2008 with Lights Code Action, Inc. (“Lights Code”), a private Washington company,
whereby TinyMassive acquired all of the issued and outstanding common shares of Lights Code
from Lights Code’s shareholders. Following the share exchange, the business of Lights Code
became the business of TinyMassive.

On December 11, 2009, the Acquisition closed concurrently with the Financing, pursuant to
which a total of 3,112,500 Units were sold for gross proceeds of $622,500. Also concurrently, on
December 11, 2009, a non-brokered private placement was completed for the sale of 2,500,000
Units for gross proceeds of $500,000 (the “Non-brokered Placement”).

2.5 Foreign Incorporation

This section is not applicable to the Resulting Issuer as it is a British Columbia company.

3. General Development of the Business

3.1 General Development

Patriotstar is a “Capital Pool Company” as defined in Policy 2.4 of the TSXV. On April 26, 2007,
the Company completed its initial public offering of 3,000,000 common shares at $0.10 per
share raising gross proceeds of $300,000. Patriotstar also granted to Gateway Securities Inc.
(“Gateway”), its agent in the offering, options to purchase up to 300,000 common shares at a
price of $0.10 per share for a period of 24 months, expiring April 26, 2009. All of the options
granted to Gateway have been exercised. The purpose of the offering was to provide the
Company with funds with which to identify and evaluate potential qualifying transactions.

Patriotstar identified Cinematx as a potential qualifying transaction under TSXV Policy 2.4 as
detailed in the Company’s February 17, 2009 news release. Patriotstar’s stock was halted from
trading on February 17, 2009.

On March 30, 2009, Patriotstar announced that it had entered into an amended and restated
letter agreement with TinyMassive to complete the Acquisition, rather than acquire Cinematx.
The Acquisition was to have constituted Patriotstar’s Qualifying Transaction. It was also
announced that TinyMassive and Cinematx would enter into a license agreement prior to
completion of the Acquisition. The license agreement was entered into on August 14, 2009 and
is described under “Section, 3.2 Significant Acquisition, (2) Particulars of Acquisition”.

On October 30, 2009, Patriotstar received notice from the TSXV that its shares were suspended
and that Patriotstar would be delisted if it did not satisfy the requirements of the TSXV pursuant
to TSXV Policy 2.4 by January 27, 2010.

On November 10, 2009 Patriotstar applied to voluntarily delist its shares from the TSXV.
Patriotstar received such conditional approval to delist from the TSXV on December 10, 2009.
On December 11, 2009, Patriotstar completed the Acquisition and the Financing.
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3.2 Significant Acquisition

(1) (a) Description of Acquisition

Pursuant to the Arrangement Agreement, Patriotstar will acquire all of the issued and
outstanding shares of TinyMassive in exchange for Shares of Patriotstar. In accordance with the
Arrangement Agreement, Patriotstar will issue 35,000,013 Shares to the shareholders of
TinyMassive to complete the Acquisition. The Acquisition is at arm’s length.

Concurrently with the Acquisition, Patriotstar will complete the Financing, issuing up to
6,000,000 Units and raising gross proceeds of up to $1,200,000 (excluding the Over Allotment
Option). A cash fee of 10% of the gross proceeds obtained in the Financing and the issuance of
Agent’s Warrants equal to 10% of the total number of Units sold in the Financing will be paid to
the Agent. The Agent’s Warrants are exercisable for a period of two (2) years following the
closing date of the Financing.

On December 11, 2009, the Acquisition closed concurrently with the Financing, pursuant to
which a total of 3,112,500 Units were sold for gross proceeds of $622,500. Also concurrently, on
December 11, 2009, a non-brokered private placement was completed for the sale of 2,500,000
Units for gross proceeds of $500,000 (the “Non-brokered Placement”).
The Acquisition constituted a significant acquisition for Patriotstar for which financial statements
would be required under Part 6 of OSC Rule 41-501 if this Listing Statement were a prospectus.

(b) Description of Disposition

Patriotstar did not engage in any significant dispositions during its year ended December 31,
2008.

(2) Particulars of Acquisition

(a) TinyMassive is a company in the business of developing a comparison shopping
engine website with enhanced technology features. A comparison shopping engine
is an online search engine that allows shoppers to compare the prices of products at
various online stores and read reviews. Examples of existing shopping engines are
Amazon.com, Shopping.com and Shopzilla.com. Some of the features of the
comparison shopping engine include price comparisons, merchant ratings, the ability
for shoppers to create a shopping list of items of interest, one- checkout and one
payment functionality even if purchasing from multiple merchants, price alerts and
live chat forums displaying comments, questions and answers posted about each
item. TinyMassive also launched a network of shopping widgets called the
“TinyEverywhere” network as a component of its website. A shopping “widget” (short
for window gadget) is a smaller window or text box that appears on websites and
allows shoppers to purchase goods and services of a featured company directly
within the window/text box without being redirected away from the website the
consumer is visiting to the website of the featured company.

(b) The Acquisition will be completed concurrently with the Financing and the Resulting
Issuer’s listing on the Exchange.

(c) To complete the Acquisition, Patriotstar issued an aggregate of 35,000,013 common
shares to shareholders of TinyMassive in exchange for all of the issued and
outstanding shares of TinyMassive and granted replacement securities at the
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Exchange Ratio to holders of options and warrants granted by TinyMassive, all of
which is more particularly described under “Section 9, Options to Purchase
Securities”.

(d) As a precondition to completing the Acquisition, on August 14, 2009, TinyMassive
entered into a license agreement with Cinematx to license software (“the License
Agreement”), including a web-based recommendation and inference engine which
predicts items that may be of interest to shoppers based on pre-defined
characteristics that are tracked by the software such as: analyzing the consumer’s
social network and discovering similar likes and dislikes; products viewed by other
website visitors who purchased or viewed the same item; and tracking items
purchased by a consumer online (the “License”). Cinematx’s recommendation and
inference engine will help direct shoppers to particular products and/or vendors that
they may not otherwise have discovered on their own while browsing TinyMassive’s
website, in addition to potentially providing value to merchants by increasing the
number of products purchased by website visitors. The License Agreement was
amended on December 9, 2009 to reflect the listing on the Exchange of shares of the
Resulting Issuer.

(e) The financial position of the Resulting Issuer post-Acquisition was significantly effected
by the addition of proceeds from the financing of up to $1,200,000. Pro forma
statements have been provided under “Section 5, Consolidated Financial
Information” and details of the financial impact of the Acquisition are provided under
“Section 6, Management’s Discussion and Analysis”.

(f) A valuation of the business of TinyMassive and the License granted to Cinematx was
conducted by Richard Evans, MBA, CBA, ASA of RwE Growth Partners, Inc. of
Vancouver, British Columbia in an estimate valuation report dated June 10, 2009
prepared in accordance with TSXV minimum listing requirements. The report
provides estimated discounted values, which are based on certain assumptions and
probability estimates, of the value of the business of TinyMassive, including the
License Agreement with Cinematx. RWE Growth Partners determined that the fair
market value of the issued and outstanding shares of TinyMassive as at March 31,
2009 was $6,100,000. The value of the License was determined as $500,000. As
consideration for entry into the License Agreement, TinyMassive granted to
Cinematx 1,198,294 Class A shares of TinyMassive.

(g) The Acquisition of TinyMassive by Patriotstar is an arm’s length transaction. The
License granted to TinyMassive by Cinematx for compensation of 1,198,294 Class A
shares in TinyMassive is a non-arm’s length transaction as Cory Brandolini was a
director of TinyMassive and of Cinematx on the date of entry into the License
Agreement, August 14, 2009 and the date of the amendment thereto, December 9,
2009.

3.3 Trends

Please refer to “Section 17, Risk Factors” for a description of the risks affecting the Resulting
Issuer’s business. Other than as disclosed herein, Patriotstar and TinyMassive are not aware of
any trends, uncertainties, demands, commitments or events which are reasonably likely to have
a material effect on the Resulting Issuer’s business, financial condition or results of operations.
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4. Narrative Description of the Business

4.1 General

(1) Issuer’s Business

From the date of filing of its prospectus on SEDAR on March 26, 2007 to the date of
completion of the Acquisition, Patriotstar had no active business other than to identify and
evaluate potential qualifying transactions. On closing of the Acquisition, the business of
TinyMassive became the business of the Resulting Issuer and accordingly the description
of business provided below pertains to TinyMassive, the acquired business.

(a) Business Objectives

The Resulting Issuer will have the same business objectives as TinyMassive,
focusing on the development and commercialization of TinyMassive’s comparison
shopping engine, www.TinyMassive.com, and shopping widget network, the
TinyEverywhere Network. The Resulting Issuer’s business objectives in the short-
term will be as follows:

(i) Complete the listing of the Resulting Issuer’s common shares on the
Exchange.

(ii) Finalize Development and Commercialization of TinyMassive’s comparison
shopping engine website. TinyMassive plans to complete development of its
website and comparison shopping engine tools in three phases, outlined below:

Phase I: Complete the development of all TinyMassive technologies,
including the comparison shopping engine website and all comparison
shopping engine tools by mid to late 2010.

Phase II: In combination with Phase I, incorporate additional features and
functionality into existing TinyMassive technologies so as to provide all
comparison shopping engine services by mid to late 2010, including better
comparison shopping engine behavioural tools that will be developed using
software licensed from Cinematx.

Phase III: Continue enhancing comparison shopping engine and online
shopping tools and service offerings in order to provide high-quality
comparison shopping engine content, recognizable brand names and
behavioural demographics that are attractive to merchants. Ongoing
development and upgrades are required to allow TinyMassive to compete
against other comparison shopping engine and online shopping portals in an
industry that is subject to ongoing advancements in technology and an
increasing number of competitors. This phase will continue from mid-2010
into the future.

(iii)Cross-sale of Technology. The Resulting Issuer plans to cross-sell
TinyMassive’s comparison shopping engine and online technologies to
merchants, other online comparison shopping engines and to the Resulting
Issuer’s strategic partners as a way of better targeting their potential customers
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and making their products and services more attractive. This objective will be
carried out in 2010, once Phase I development is complete.

(iv) Increase Global Presence. The Resulting Issuer plans to expand global
awareness of its comparison shopping engine by expanding its presence in the
U.S. and Europe by offering new comparison shopping engine tools and
services. In the U.S., the Resulting Issuer will develop its market presence
through a marketing and sales campaign and offer enhanced consumer
behaviour tracking services to merchants to allow merchants to enhance
awareness of their brands by selling their products and services on
TinyMassive’s comparison shopping engine.

(v) Seek Strategic Partners and Pilot Projects. The Resulting Issuer will establish
strategic partnerships with merchants and online retailers by entering into joint
venture or other forms of partnership agreements and plans to have a number of
these agreements in place by mid 2010 to continue testing of, and begin
implementing full scale partnership agreements and related services on the
www.TinyMassive.com website. The Resulting Issuer will aim to enter into
strategic partnership agreements with two to three significant commercialization
partners by the end of 2010.

(vi)Detailed Technical Statement of Work for 2010. TinyMassive is preparing a
detailed technical and business tactical plan and work statements regarding the
corporate objectives provided herein. This technical statement of work will
describe the work to be performed over the next 12 to 24 months in order for the
Resulting Issuer to begin generating revenues and meet projections as provided
in TinyMassive’s business plan.

(b) Significant Events/Milestones

To pursue the foregoing business objectives, the Resulting Issuer will achieve the
milestones, with the estimated cost of each milestone, as provided in the table
below.

Milestones to be Achieved Target Completion
Date

Estimated Cost to
Complete

Costs of the Acquisition, the Financing and the
Exchange listing (1)

December 2009 $140,000

Hire engineers to continue development of
technology

By mid-2010 $150,000

Complete development of the TinyMassive.com
website and comparison shopping engine tools and
services

Mid to late 2010 $175,000 to $195,000

Market TinyMassive’s website and technologies to
merchants and develop a customer base of
merchants (12 months following Closing)

Ongoing $90,000

(1) Estimated costs include financing commission and fees on an estimated financing of $1,200,000.
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(c) Total Funds Available

Upon closing of the Acquisition, the Resulting Issuer expects to have the following funds
available, provided the full amount of the Financing is raised, after deducting the
Acquisition and Financing and other closing costs:

Available Funds Financing of
$1,200,000

a) approximate working capital of Patriotstar
as of December 9, 2009

$0

b) working capital of TinyMassive as of
December 9, 2009

($520,000)

c) net proceeds of the Financing (exclusive
of the Over Allotment Option, Agent’s
fees, commission and expenses in respect
of the Financing )

$1,060,000

TOTAL $540,000

The Financing will be conducted on a best efforts basis and raise up to $1,200,000.
Should the Financing generate gross proceeds of less than $1,200,000, the Resulting
Issuer will conduct additional financings to fully carry out the business plan of
TinyMassive after listing on the Exchange.

The principal purpose of such funds, after giving effect to the Acquisition, will be for,
among other things, to continue developing TinyMassive.com, including the comparison
shopping engine and the TinyEverywhere network, and to launch a marketing campaign
targeted at merchants and shoppers.

(d) Principal Uses of Funds

It is anticipated that during the 12 months after completion of the Acquisition, the
Resulting Issuer will use the funds available as provided below.

Description
Financing of

$1,200,000

Remaining costs to
complete the Acquisition and
Financing

$50,000

Payment of Loans and
Accounts Payable

$520,000

Marketing and Sales $90,000

Technical and Product
Development

$175,000

Engineering Salaries $150,000
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Executive Management
Fees

$130,000

General and Administrative
Expenses

$65,000

Professional Fees $20,000

Total $1,200,000

Note: Notwithstanding the proposed uses of available funds as discussed above, there may be
circumstances where, for sound business reasons, a reallocation of funds may be necessary. It
is difficult, at this time, to definitively project the total funds necessary to affect the planned
activities of the Resulting Issuer. For these reasons, management considers it to be in the best interests of
the Resulting Issuer and its shareholders to afford management a reasonable degree of flexibility as to how
the Resulting Issuer’s funds are employed among the uses identified above, or for other purposes.

(e) Principal Products and Services

TinyMassive is a technology company engaged in the design, development and
commercialization of an online price comparison shopping engine using proprietary Web
applications and configuration designs. TinyMassive’s technology is still in the
development stage and the company has generated nominal revenues to date.

TinyMassive's strategy is to become the leading provider of comparison shopping engine
products for its target markets and to offer complementary comparison shopping engine
optimization tools and techniques for merchants and shoppers. TinyMassive’s slogan
has become the company’s mantra: “Shop, Compare, Share”. The following are key
elements of TinyMassive’s strategy:

Capitalize on the growth of comparison shopping engine services and the online
shopping market. The management of TinyMassive believes it is well positioned to take
advantage of the expected growth of comparison shopping engine services, related
online shopping and web advertising and online retailer markets.

Target small- to mid-sized online retailers, shoppers and advertisers in North America
and Europe first as well as in other international markets thereafter. TinyMassive intends
to target small- to mid-sized merchants, shoppers of their products and related suppliers
in the U.S. as well as in Europe that management believes may be more likely to buy or
use TinyMassive’s technologies. The small business merchants may not have the
significant technical and financial resources required to use or develop internal
comparison shopping engine solutions. Management believes TinyMassive’s
comparison shopping engine service, technologies and expertise will provide merchants
and users with an easy to use interface solution and reduce product acquisition costs.

Offer flexible deployment and economic alternatives. TinyMassive intends to offer
merchants, online shoppers, small businesses and others a choice of strategic
deployment and economic alternatives for the comparison shopping engine offerings.

Focus on emerging markets and new service offerings. TinyMassive intends to target the
U.S. and European markets first, and work with merchants, firms, advertisers, and
others to link behavioural shopping and marketing approaches with its technologies,
which TinyMassive believes will provide high margin opportunities. TinyMassive plans to
continue expanding its global partnership plans by securing many strategic partners and
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other firms with strong online sales and marketing channels. TinyMassive also plans to
develop and integrate new services into its existing platform and to offer merchants with
interfaces allowing them to customize how their product offerings are displayed on
TinyMassive.com and within a TinyEverywhere shopping widget.

TinyMassive’s sole business is designing, developing and operating the
TinyMassive.com comparison shopping engine and the TinyEverywhere network.

The TinyMassive.com comparison shopping engine is a second generation, social
comparison shopping engine. By focusing on both shoppers and merchants,
TinyMassive has created features that build upon and enhance the shopping engine
experience of existing sites such as Amazon.com and Shopping.com, including its
shopping widgets, live chat feature, marketing tools, shopping lists, integration with
FaceBook and its recently launched Twitter application. These features are the subject
of patents being authored; however, there is no guarantee that they will qualify for patent
protection or that any patent applications will be filed.

TinyEverywhere Network

TinyMassive’s management has knowledge of the issues facing online merchants using
existing comparison shopping engines, such as low conversion rates (the number of
purchasing customers relative to the number of overall visitors) and a lack of tools which
are useful to merchants. In TinyMassive’s experience, the conversion rates of merchants
are up to 40% when able to connect directly with shoppers during the decision making
process. TinyMassive.com has an integrated chat feature which will allow merchants to
bid for and purchase chat invitations from shoppers allowing them to chat directly with
the consumer as they browse for and compare products anywhere on TinyMassive.com.

The TinyEverywhere network displays products to be sold on TinyMassive.com on any
website or blog’s content with products/services displayed inside a shopping widget,
which is a pod, sized in accordance with guidelines published by the advertisement unit
of the Interactive Advertising Bureau. In exchange for being paid a fee by TinyMassive,
the shopping widgets appear on third party websites and allow visitors to those sites to
purchase products/services within the shopping widgets without being redirected to the
TinyMassive.com website. A portion of each product/service sold through each shopping
widget will go to TinyMassive.

Below is an example of what a TinyEverywhere shopping widget might look like. This
example does not appear anywhere on the Internet and has been created for
demonstration purposes only.
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TinyEverywhere Shopping Widget

Exhibit 1: Example of a TinyMassive shopping widget.
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Below is a description of the various features included in the TinyEverywhere Shopping Widget:

Exhibit 2: Example of a TinyMassive shopping widget.

Some of the key features of the TinyEverywhere shopping network are:

 A 3-step sign up process for publishers to begin earning revenue;

 The ability to choose multiple ad sizes;

 The potential for merchants to build an audience of millions of unique visitors across the
web;

 The power to drop ads into the widget that drives consumer traffic to TinyMassive.com;
and

 The accrual of ‘web-wide’ behavioural data.

The TinyEverywhere shopping network operates as follows:

• The widgets dynamically display products relevant to any blog dialogue or site content;

• TinyMassive compensates publishers (blog and site owners) for clicks derived from its
widgets displayed on third party websites and blogs;

• TinyMassive’s widgets are intended to drive consumer traffic to the TinyMassive.com
website through recognition of the “TinyMassive” brand, effectively reducing
TinyMassive’s marketing costs;

• TinyMassive intends to aggregate trends, reviews and ratings from the widget network
and display these on its marketplace, giving shoppers ‘web-wide’ research; and

• Read product descriptions

• Scroll to next product

• Read and add reviews

• Slide to compare pricing

• Find the top rated store by clicking
on the star

All from within the shopping widget
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• TinyMassive intends to use the behavioural data that it gathers to return product search
results based on familial, gender or age data.

TinyMassive.com

TinyMassive.com is a web portal. As shopping engines become an increasingly proven
form of sales channel, online shoppers demand more features in one place rather than
browsing multiple sites. The majority of competitors in this area offer similar features and
benefits. The emphasis is almost always on the shoppers’ experience and while this is
important, merchants clearly lack a set of appropriate tools. To meet this need in the
market, TinyMassive has designed the TinyMassive.com shopping engine to cater to
both the users’ and the merchants’ experience.

Shopping engines have typically catered to the consumer experience, overlooking the
needs of merchant customers. While acting as management for online merchants,
TinyMassive’s management was continually frustrated by the low return on investment
associated with standard click-through methods at other shopping engine sites. They
knew from experience that customers browsing for their products possessed key
information but something in the consumer experience did not translate this information,
thereby preventing them from converting more traffic to sales. With this in mind,
TinyMassive decided to create a shopping engine that not only lets users browse,
discuss, and share information with other users but also provide merchants with the
tools needed to improve sales leads and increase profitability.

To do this, TinyMassive has attempted to improve upon the best social-networking
aspects of existing shopping engine sites and has added unique features and design
input to TinyMassive.com. The website includes four features that will simplify and
improve the consumer and merchant experience, including a “no hassle” shopping list
and a brand new sales lead channel paired with an improved product and service
research tool for users.

TinyMassive’s planned revenue streams include:

 Click-through advertising
 Commissions on orders processed on TinyMassive.com
 Other advertising and branding
 Fees for store support

The User Experience

A variety of tools have been developed to provide TinyMassive.com users with a positive
shopping experience. These include:

 Price vs. Reputation Comparisons – Shoppers will be provided with the lowest price
on products as well as the lowest price from the top-rated merchant selling that
product.

 Social Interaction – Shoppers will be given a community platform on which they can
chat, exchange experiences and product ideas, make friends, and negotiate with
merchants. Examples of such features include:
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o Consumer: Help Me Choose Feature - the ability for an indecisive shopper to
poll their friends and family to obtain input on whether to buy a particular
product or not by allowing the friend or family member to click the “vote”
button on a product choice, then displaying the results for the shopper.

o TinyTweets (Twitter) – the ability for shoppers to send a “tweet” to
TinyMassive’s Twitter account with product details such as brand and type of
product, then receive a reply “tweet” with the best matched search result and
best price from the corresponding product page on TinyMassive.com. This
feature was implemented on June 9, 2009 and is expected to be a time and
cost-saving feature for shoppers.

 Shopping Lists – Lists will be populated using three different search methods,
including specific products, brand/type/budget or a description of the consumer. This
feature is expected to be implemented as part of the recommendation and inference
engine as described in “Section 4, Narrative Description of the Business”.

 One Checkout – Shoppers will checkout only once when purchasing from multiple
merchants or purchasing a shopping list. In essence, TinyMassive.com will be a
shopping mall with one cash register, similar to Amazon.com. Merchants
participating in this program will be required to accept orders on TinyMassive.com,
which will streamline the consumer experience.

The Merchant Experience

A variety of tools have also been developed for TinyMassive.com merchants. These are
intended to allow them to capture users in the online shopping process with immediacy
and flexibility, and include:

 Price Alerts – TinyMassive.com plans to adapt the functionality of the “name your
own price” feature used at Priceline.com to create merchant sales leads. This will be
initiated by the consumer setting an alert on a product displayed on
TinyMassive.com. The alert can then be analyzed and compared to merchant-
specified parameters that govern discounts and promotions for that particular
product. The value to the merchant in this scenario will be the consumer’s product
choice and the price the consumer is willing to pay. TinyMassive.com intends to
deliver merchant responses, including immediate price matches, as well as free gifts
and up-sell features that permit the consumer to browse and make a decision.
Merchants will be able to choose to publish a successful transaction to clear
additional inventory and gain market share at the expense of non-participating
competitors. Merchants will also be able to choose to shield their identity, accepting
additional offers through TinyMassive.com without publicly announcing discount
prices. TinyMassive’s management believes that this style of marketing is useful for
selling inventory that has a fixed shelf life. Merchants will be charged for these leads.

 Chat Lead – The Chat Lead will allow a consumer to click a “click-to-chat” button on
any product or category displayed on the TinyMassive.com website. This action will
direct the consumer to a live chat forum that displays historical conversations
regarding this product as well as consumer-posted questions and answers. Other
users who have expressed an interest in this product will be invited to chat and
merchants that sell this product will be invited to join the discussion. Merchants may
bid and will be charged a cost per click-through (also known as CPC) for this lead. A
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CPC is the amount charged to an advertiser for each click that an advertisement on
a website attracts.

 Store Hosting – Shopping engines host the bulk of merchant product lines, and are in
effect stores without the ability to checkout. TinyMassive.com will encourage
merchants to add checkout capability to their presence on TinyMassive.com during
the sign-up process. Each merchant will have an individual homepage within the
TinyMassive.com website where all of the product offerings of each merchant will be
displayed, similar to a storefront (a “Tiny Store”). Each Tiny Store will come with a
series of templates allowing merchants to customize their own look and feel.
TinyMassive intends to include Google Checkout as a feature when the product is
launched, as well as live chat, fully SEO-compliant content “SEO-compliant” means
search engine optimization compliant, and is the process of increasing the number of
visitors to a website by ranking near the top of search engine results) and order data
feeds that can be exported directly into a merchant’s existing order management
system or third-party shopping cart such as Miva or Mercent. This will give
merchants the option to allow purchases to be made through the Tiny Store which
will be forwarded directly to the merchant’s order management system or third party
shopping cart located at a different domain address. TinyMassive expects it will
receive a commission of approximately 5% of the selling price for each transaction
facilitated through a Tiny Store.

 Product Performance and Optimization – Merchants will have access to tools such
as price checks which compare their prices with competitors on TinyMassive.com
and provide a snapshot of their position. Search placement will display their current
position in sponsored search results and the bid required to secure the number one
spot. This tool can be set to dynamically increase or decrease the merchant’s bid
based on the criteria. Best and worst performers will depict the success of products
based on click-through and inclusion in shopping lists and polls.

 Product Pilot – Product Pilot will give merchants the opportunity to manage and
increase the efficiency of their overall product catalog performance on
TinyMassive.com. By continuously mining data and analyzing patterns,
TinyMassive.com may be able to determine the optimal purchase conditions for each
product, including date, time and shopper location. Merchants will be able to choose
to have Product Pilot automatically adjust click-through bid rates in order to increase
a product’s search result placement when conditions are optimal and decrease such
placement at other times.

 TinyEverywhere – TinyEverywhere displays potential TinyMassive.com products and
services on third party websites or blogs inside a shopping widget, as described in
more detail above.

Some features have not yet been developed, including a behavioural shopping data
feature that will gather the data to allow merchants to provide targeted products,
services and advertisements to shoppers. This feature will in turn benefit shoppers who
are looking for intelligent add-on product and service recommendations to enhance their
primary purchase.

TinyMassive intends to use $325,000 to $345,000 of the proceeds from the Financing to
hire engineers and complete technical and product development in accordance with the
following development overview:
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Phase I: Focus on the roll-out of the TinyMassive website and TinyEverywhere
network and all related technologies so as to have a fully functional web-based
consumer shopping engine solution and tools to fully sell and market by the end
of 2009.

Phase II: In combination with Phase I, continue the enhancement and
development of the TinyMassive website and TinyEverywhere network by
incorporating the use of additional features and functionality so as to provide
complete consumer shopping engine integration. This will allow the company to
deliver all of its services, including better behavioural tool, in mid- 2010 that will
work with existing comparison shopping engines and the TinyEverywhere
network.

Phase III: Our goal will also to be to continue to extend and enhance our service
offerings in both the comparison shopping engine and online shopping
technologies based on the needs of our merchants, shoppers and emerging
technologies. To enhance its comparison shopping engine solutions,
TinyMassive plans to build beyond third party comparison shopping engine tools
to provide merchants with high-quality comparison shopping engine content,
recognizable brand names and behavioral demographics.

TinyMassive is in the process of preparing a detailed plan of implementation and
statement of work to carry out the development overview. The plan of implementation
and statement of work will outline the steps and timeline to be employed over the next
twelve to twenty-four months in order to reach TinyMassive’s financial projections as
provided in the pro forma financial statements attached as Schedule C hereto.

(f) Concerning Production and Sales

Operations

TinyMassive delivers its comparison shopping engine, TinyMassive.com, and its
TinyEverywhere network on the Internet. Design and development of the
TinyMassive.com website and the TinyEverywhere network has been outsourced to third
party service providers.

TinyMassive does not currently own or lease any significant property, plants or
equipment. TinyMassive’s current office space is donated by a company controlled by a
director of TinyMassive.

The design and development of TinyMassive’s website and shopping widget network
require specialized skills including e-commerce, online marketing and web development.
Lauren Miller, TinyMassive’s President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer
and Secretary, and the engineering consultants engaged by TinyMassive, have the
requisite skills to manage the design and development of an online retailer, which they
acquired through their past experience developing and operating online stores including
Lunawarehouse.com, a retailer of consumer lighting fixtures.

TinyMassive’s business is not cyclical or seasonal in nature, although sales may
increase at certain times of the year such as the Christmas shopping season.
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TinyMassive’s operations rely in part on management’s ability to secure strategic
partnerships with certain merchants. TinyMassive plans to enter into a number of
partnerships to enhance the services provided to shoppers and merchants once
development of its website is complete, including:

 a content agreement with a company that operates an online travel search
engine to offer airfares on the TinyMassive.com platform; and

 a service agreement for the supply of custom ‘skins’ to merchants so that the
merchant can customize their presence on TinyMassive.com for their own
branding purposes.

Intellectual Property

TinyMassive’s logo and slogan “Shop, Compare, Share” was granted registered
trademark status on by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office on May 12, 2009. An
application to trademark the words “Tiny Massive” was also filed on November 14, 2007
and is pending. No patents have been filed in other jurisdictions. The company believes
that establishing brand recognition and an identifiable logo are key in attracting shoppers
and developing a customer base, in addition to generating merchant interest in our
comparison shopping related services.

There are a number of additional technologies that TinyMassive has or plans to design
that may warrant patent protection and for which TinyMassive may so file. TinyMassive
intends to file patent applications as and when it generates sufficient revenues to fund
such applications.

Website domain names of TinyMassive are as follows:

• Tinymassive.com

• Tinyeverywhere.com

• Tinymassive.net

• Tinymassive.cn

• Tinymassive.co.uk

• Tinymassive.eu

• Tinymassive.de

• Tinymassive.info

• Tinymassiveidea.com

Employees

TinyMassive has one full-time officer, being Lauren Miller, the President, Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Operating Officer and Secretary, and one part-time officer, Marcia Currie,
the Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer. Ms. Miller and Ms. Currie also serve as
directors of TinyMassive. TinyMassive also engaged two full-time engineering
consultants to assist with technology development.
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Market and Marketing

Target Market

TinyMassive has built and is delivering technology that addresses the needs of Internet
consumers and merchants respecting the online shopping experience. TinyMassive’s
target consumer market is comprised of Internet shoppers, the majority of whom are
between the ages of 25 and 54 and earn mid- to high-level incomes, with a current focus
on the U.S. and European consumer markets.

TinyMassive also targets its services to merchants and has developed merchant-friendly
features, including behavioural data gathering capabilities; a coupon creation wizard
allowing merchants to create and distribute coupons offering discounts for specific
products or amounts; a price wizard that allows merchants to automatically adjust pricing
to their offer at the lowest available compared to other merchants; and the ability to
establish promotions such as discounts applicable to certain products, for specified time
periods, for quantity-specific purchases of specific items, or any combination thereof.
TinyMassive targets small- to mid-sized merchants selling their goods or services via the
Internet.

Marketplace Facts

ComScore (www.comscore.com) recently published data on consumer spending on
online sales and comparison shopping engines:

 $9.3 billion spent online from November 1 through 23, a record and 17 percent
higher than the $8.1 billion spent online last year;

 Online sales on Thanksgiving Day were up 29 percent, while Black Friday sales
were up 22 percent from last year;

 Online spending is forecast to exceed $29.5 billion, a record amount but slower
growth than previous years at 20 percent -- which brought in $23.6 billion -- and
slowing to 5 percent growth;

 From January through October 2007, buyers spent $93.6 billion in online retail
stores;

 People shop online mainly for the convenience factor (81 percent said they
wanted to be able to shop at any time) and 77 percent said they did it to save
time;

 Almost 3/4 of online retailers planned Cyber Monday promotions, almost 30
percent more than the 42 percent that did so last year; and

 Shipping incentives and deep discounts were common incentives, with some
online retailers offering free shipping with a minimum purchase amount.

Extra data provided by www.shop.org available on their web site includes the following:

 72 million consumers were estimated to have shopped online in one day in 2008,
up from 61 million in 2006 and 59 million in 2005; and

 55 % of office workers with Internet access did their shopping at work.

One of the challenges facing TinyMassive and other online comparison shopping
engines, as evidenced by the data above, is that while shoppers are making an
increasing number of purchases and spending more online, the comparison shopping
engines do not account for a large percentage of total internet sales purchases. Some of
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the larger comparison shopping engines such as Amazon and Netflix have achieved
substantial revenues and are ranked high in terms of customer satisfaction with their
shopping experience; however, this is not the norm for many other industry participants.

Comparison Shopping Engine Market

The firm www.econsultancy.com provides access to a number of Internet and Internet-
related digital e-commerce reports, including published reports on the Internet,
comparison shopping engines and online shopping. A Recent report, “Internet Statistics
Compendium and CSE Survey Report 2008”, provide a thorough review of the
comparison shopping engine marketplace (based on a survey of more than 400
merchants and firms). Their findings included the following:

 Retailers reported on average they spend 11% of their online marketing budget
on comparison engines, and that they get 10% of their online sales through this
channel.

 Approximately 43% of retailers say that the proportion of online sales coming
through comparison shopping engines has increased in the last 12 months
compared to 28% who say there has been a decrease.

 Google Shopping /Google Base are the most commonly used comparison
engines and are utilized by 63% of retailers.

 Half of online retailers said that they used Kelkoo / Yahoo! Shopping while
PriceRunner, Shopping.com, and Shopzilla are each used by 30% of internet
retailers surveyed.

 Despite the success that many merchants have with this channel, significant
numbers of respondents still report barriers to success including lack of time to
experiment and difficulty keeping feeds updated.

 Some 21% of retailers surveyed are not currently using any comparison engines
to advertise their products and services, while a further 16% of retailers use just
one comparison site. More than a quarter of retailers (27%) are using six or more
comparison sites.

 The majority of companies (59%) are not using online marketplaces such as
Amazon or eBay to sell their products.

 Social or “next-generation” shopping sites have not yet penetrated the
consciousness of the majority of online retailers.

 Retailers rate Google Shopping / Base and Shopping.com as the best
comparison shopping engines for volume, with 38% saying that Google is “good”
and 35% saying that Shopping.com is “good”. Kelkoo/Yahoo! Shopping and
PriceRunner are both rated as being good for volume by 28% of merchants.

 The majority of retailers (56%) prefer to pay comparison shopping engines
through a CPA (cost per acquisition/action) model. Only 17% say they prefer to
pay on a cost per click (CPC) basis; the method most widely offered by
comparison shopping engines.

 Just under a third of companies (29%) surveyed said that they used their own
tracking tools to track activity in the comparison shopping engines channel,
compared to around a quarter (24%) who use third-party tools and technology
and 11% who use comparison shopping engines tracking. A third (32%) use a
combination of these methods.

 There is no single issue which stands out clearly as the biggest barrier to
effective use of this channel. However, a lack of time to experiment is most likely
to be seen as a major obstacle, deemed as a top-three issue by 30% of retailers.
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 The proportion of marketing budget spent on comparison engines is typically
between 3-5% but its importance as an online channel to market is growing as
shopping comparison websites become more widely used by consumers.

 There has been a shift from price comparison to product comparison.
 An issue for a retailer which may discourage them from using comparison

engines is the need to build loyalty directly with the consumer. This may be
difficult if the relationship is with the comparison engine rather than with the
merchant/brand.

 Many consumers just go to Google as the first port of call for future purchases.
 Comparison engines really need to focus on adding value if they want to build

consumer loyalty. Affiliate sites which add no value apart from containing a few
links are unlikely to establish any customer loyalty.

 According to the research, in 2008, 92 million U.S. consumers changed their
minds about brands as a result of online information.

 Internet use is, and will continue to be, significant (there are 220,141,969 Internet
users in the U.S., who account for 15% of the total internet users in the world per
Nielsen//NetRatings, www.Internet World Stats.com, October 2008).

TinyMassive’s Strategic Partnerships

A key part of TinyMassive’s core short-term and long-term strategy is to work with
chosen businesses and strategic partners in order to drive reoccurring revenues.
TinyMassive’s comparison shopping engine services are based on working with strategic
partners that are commercial, carrier and technology based. The flexibility of
TinyMassive’s comparison shopping engine service offerings and design allows
TinyMassive to work with virtually any merchants, as well as software and technology
companies.

Marketing Strategy

The consumer marketing strategy for TinyMassive.com includes launching a marketing
campaign to make shoppers aware of the website’s unique features which would include
web-based advertising and distribution of marketing and promotional material to
management’s existing press contacts. A total of $90,000 of the proceeds from the
Financing will be used to build the TinyMassive brand and establish brand recognition.
TinyMassive may also secure strategic partnerships by entering into joint venture or
other agreements with its existing partners, and secure new strategic partnerships.

TinyMassive also relies on its shopping widget network, TinyEverywhere, to drive
consumer traffic to the TinyMassive.com website, which will create brand recognition
without incurring significant marketing costs.

TinyMassive’s marketing strategy in the future will be based on consumer and merchant
feedback and in-house behavioural data. TinyMassive also plans to market its brand by
entering into new strategic partnerships and working with leading merchants which will
attract established customers of those partners and merchants to TinyMassive’s online
web solutions.

Privacy Policy

TinyMassive.com and the TinyEverywhere Network (the “TinyMassive.com Network”)
have a privacy policy that allows users to browse the website and use the
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TinyMassive.com Network without revealing the user’s name or other personal
information; however, certain features and services require that a user register and
supply some information allowing TinyMassive to identify the user. Some information is
also collected automatically from any computer used to browse the TinyMassive.com
Network, such as which pages of TinyMassive.com Network are visited and the types of
activities engaged in by the user on a particular page of the website (e.g. purchasing,
browsing and viewing product recommendations or reviews). TinyMassive collected
each user’s IP address, computer and connection information, browser type and version,
operating system and platform, the addresses of the webpages visited by the user
immediately before and after visiting the TinyMassive.com Network and the Internet
cookie number.

When a user registers on the TinyMassive.com Network, TinyMassive collected and
stores the user’s first and last name, email address, password and the user’s answer to
a security question of the user’s choice. User’s also have the option of providing
TinyMassive with the following additional personal information: member profile
information including the user’s geographic location, mailing address and phone number;
transaction information including the user’s credit card number and billing address; and
other information allowing TinyMassive to personalize the user’s experience on each
visit to TinyMassive.com by, for example, allowing the user to select settings that will
filter the user’s preferences such as types of products appearing on the homepage when
the user visits TinyMassive.com.

TinyMassive may obtain other information about any user of the TinyMassive.com
Network in other ways not specifically described above, such as user interactions with
TinyMassive’s customer support service, user posted data such as responses to
conversation on the TinyMassive.com Network through the social interaction feature,
responses to surveys and product reviews.

TinyMassive.com works with some third party website operators to provide co-branded
services, and users may be redirected from the TinyMassive.com Network to a third
party website. Users will be alerted to the fact that they are visiting a co-brand partner’s
website as the co-brand logo appears at the top of the page. When a user visits a co-
branded website, the user is subject to the co-brand website’s privacy policy.

TinyMassive uses information it collects to:

 operate the TinyMassive.com Network
 provide users with information and services they request
 customize the experiences of users on the TinyMassive.com Network
 communicate with users about their orders, service updates and other

administrative issues
 send registered users targeted marketing and promotional offers, based on their

communications preferences
 measure and improve its website, network and services
 resolve disputes, address complaints and troubleshoot technical problems
 analyze site and user behaviour and prepare aggregated reports

TinyMassive may share any information it collects with its subsidiary, any companies it
may enter into a joint venture with or other companies under common control with
TinyMassive where the information may be used to provide joint services or for purposes
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such as internal statistics, strategic decision-making, customer reviews, identifying
customer trends, customer verification, fraud prevention or security.

TinyMassive may also share user information with service providers under contract who
help with TinyMassive’s business operations (such as maintaining the TinyMassive.com
Network and providing related services). Users may have the opportunity on the
TinyMassive.com Network to express interest in registering for third-party products and
services. If a user does so, TinyMassive will provide information about that user to the
third party.

TinyMassive may use survey results for internal development and market research and
share the results with its affiliates, consultants, vendors and service providers.

As TinyMassive’s business evolves, it may sell, transfer or otherwise share some or all
of its assets in connection with a merger, reorganization or sale of assets, or in the event
of bankruptcy, in which case personal information may be one of the assets transferred.

TinyMassive may disclose information when permitted by law or under the good faith
belief that such disclosure is necessary under applicable law; to comply with legal
process served on the TinyMassive.com Network; to protect the property or interests of
the TinyMassive.com Network, its agents and its employees; or to protect personal
safety or the public.

Some portions of the TinyMassive.com Network allow users to contribute ratings,
comments, reviews and other content to the site. The reviews and comments users
publish may be displayed with the user’s name or member number if the user has
registered on the TinyMassive.com Network. If other members choose to, they can
receive email notifications of another user’s public content or publish their own
comments to the reviews of other users.

TinyMassive may use public content to develop aggregate ratings, personalize site
views and market products. TinyMassive may also use a user’s public content to
personalize site views and identify or feature popular members. For example,
TinyMassive may promote the most popular reviews. While TinyMassive does not
expect to transfer its complete review ratings database to others (except as discussed in
its privacy policy) TinyMassive may use the database through its TinyMassive.com
Network and to generate results for others.

Users may opt out of receiving marketing communications from TinyMassive at any time
by changing their email preferences or following the link at the bottom of each email
message.

TinyMassive does not tolerate spam and does not send emails to anyone without
permission. TinyMassive does not sell or rent email addresses to any unauthorized third
party. TinyMassive will address and investigate all complaints concerning the receipt of
unsolicited email concerning TinyMassive.

The TinyMassive.com Network will at times place anonymous cookies on a user’s
computer when the user visits the TinyMassive.com Network or a co-branded website in
order to recognize return users, measure traffic volume and activity on its sites, monitor
and improve its services and protect against fraud. Users can block cookies by changing
their settings on their browser but doing so may limit TinyMassive’s ability to provide
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certain services to any user who does so. A user’s browser must be set to accept
cookies to access the TinyMassive.com Network as a registered member.

TinyMassive receives services from third-party advertising companies who may place
cookies that allow them to collect and use anonymous information concerning the user
about the user’s visits to the TinyMassive.com Network.

A User that is a registered member can review and change their personal information by
accessing their TinyMassive.com account information. You should promptly update your
personal information if it changes or becomes inaccurate. We may retain some
information from closed accounts so that we can comply with law, prevent fraud, assist
with investigations, resolve disputes, analyze or troubleshoot programs, enforce our
Terms and Conditions and take other actions otherwise permitted by law. If your account
or membership is terminated or suspended, we may maintain some information to
prevent re-registration.

The TinyMassive.com Network contains links to other websites. TinyMassive.com is not
responsible for the privacy practices or the content of these sites. If you have concerns
about how other websites collect and use information about you, make sure to read that
site's own privacy policy.

TinyMassive.com uses physical, electronic and administrative safeguards, including
advanced firewall and password protection for our databases, designed to protect the
security of information. TinyMassive restricts access to a user’s personal information to
employees that need to know that information in order to operate, develop or improve its
services; however, third parties may unlawfully intercept or access transmissions or
private communications and TinyMassive cannot guarantee that a user’s personal
information or private communications will always remain private.

TinyMassive may make changes to its privacy policy from time to time and will post the
amended terms on the TinyMassive.com Network. All amended terms will take effect
immediately for new users and 7 days after they are posted for existing users.

TinyMassive Market Position

TinyMassive believes that its strength is its focus on the merchant experience, while its
competitors tend to focus solely on shoppers. To that end, TinyMassive.com includes (or
is expected to include) tools and features that enhance the merchant experience,
including its Product Performance Optimization tools, Product Pilot and a Store Hosting
Feature, all of which have been previously described in more detail herein.
TinyMassive’s management, some of whom have prior experience working with online
merchants, believes that this will provide the company with an advantage over its
competitors.

According to an online survey, during December 2008, over 200 million online shoppers
visited a comparison shopping engine to compare offers on products the consumer
wished to purchase. This was an increase of 30% over the same period in 2007, with
merchants paying costs in excess of US$130 million to comparison shopping engines to
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achieve sales.1 As this segment of the online purchasing cycle continues to grow, so will
the demand by merchants for increased interaction with shoppers during the comparison
shopping process in order to improve their conversion levels. TinyMassive is well-
positioned to capitalize on this demand with its existing and future tools and features
geared toward merchants.

Marketing Costs

TinyMassive will use the planned marketing costs of $90,000 from the proceeds of the
Financing for the twelve months following completion of the Acquisition and Financing to
pay for advertising, marketing and branding services to be provided by Kel and Partners,
a marketing and public relations agency with an office at 21 Drydock Avenue, 6th Floor,
Boston, MA, USA 02210.

Seasonal or Cyclical Business

TinyMassive’s business is not cyclical or seasonal in nature, although sales may
increase at certain times of the year such as the Christmas shopping season.

Future Developments

TinyMassive plans to develop additional marketing tools, a shopping cart feature and live
chatting capabilities to its website. Behavioural data gathering capabilities will also be
enhanced using software licensed from Cinematx pursuant to the License Agreement,
as amended. Planned costs for the 12 months following completion of the Acquisition
and the Financing to develop and design TinyMassive’s technology are $325,000 to
$345,000.

Proprietary Protection

TinyMassive has one trademark for its logo and mantra “Shop, Compare, Share” and
one trademark pending for the words “Tiny Massive”. These trademarks were acquired
on August 20, 2008, upon completion of TinyMassive’s reverse takeover of its now
wholly-owned subsidiary, Lights Code. TinyMassive’s trademark is valid for a ten year
term provided it files an affidavit of use with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
between the fifth and sixth years following registration and within the year before the end
of every ten-year period after the date of registration. Trademarks may be renewed for a
subsequent ten-year period by filing a renewal application within the year before the
expiration date of the registration.

TinyMassive does not intend to apply for patent protection of its technology until it
generates sufficient revenues to fund the application process. Specific time frames for
filing the applications have yet to be determined. If revenue projections are met as
described in TinyMassive’s business plan, patent applications may be filed by the end of
year 2 following the closing of the Acquisition and Financing and in the future, as new
technologies are developed, including any technologies developed using technology
licensed from Cinematx, if the technologies are likely to qualify for patent protection.

1
Kee, Tameka. “Become.com Strives for Top Comparison-Shopping Engine Status” MediaPost News, Online Media

Daily, March 25, 2008. Available:
http://www.mediapost.com/publications/index.cfm?fa=Articles.showArticle&art_aid=79140.
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Physical protection of source codes and other technology is effected by way of both a
testing and a live environment for TinyMassive. TinyMassive maintains separate test
servers where new developments are tested and approved before being transferred to
the live servers and incorporated into TinyMassive’s website and other online
technologies. TinyMassive also hosts its codebase with Github.com which means a full
and current copy of TinyMassive’s code and IP is remote from either server and provides
a third tier for disaster recovery.

On August 14, 2009, TinyMassive entered into the License agreement, as amended on
December 9, 2009, with Cinematx to license software, including a web-based
recommendation and inference engine which predicts items that may be of interest to
shoppers based on pre-defined characteristics that are tracked by the software. The
License Agreement provides that Cinematx must defend or settle any claim for
infringement brought against TinyMassive as the licensee of the software and Cinematx
must pay any and all costs and damages awarded in any such claim against
TinyMassive. In order to qualify for this indemnification from Cinematx, TinyMassive is
required under the License Agreement to promptly notify Cinematx after receiving notice
of any infringement claim or offer to settle such a claim; and TinyMassive must provide,
in response to any reasonable request from Cinematx, information or assistance to allow
Cinematx to defend or settle any such infringement claim. TinyMassive is further obliged
under the License Agreement to comply with any settlement or court order made in
connection with an infringement claim. Cinematx will not be responsible for any of
TinyMassive’s costs or expenses or any compromises made by TinyMassive, in
connection with an infringement claim unless Cinematx consents otherwise in writing.

TinyMassive uses the same methods to physically protect the software source code
licensed from Cinematx as are used to protect TinyMassive’s own source code and
other technology.

(g) Competitive Conditions

The marketplace that the TinyMassive is trying to service is becoming more competitive
with offerings from more than two hundred online comparison shopping engine
companies. In the U.S. alone there are more than 125 such companies. While none
appear to offer all of the same features as TinyMassive, firms like Google have
developed comparison shopping engines that have a longer operating history and, as a
result, established consumer and merchant bases. This may make it more difficult for
new companies like TinyMassive to compete and attract exiting shoppers to
TinyMassive.com to compare prices, or to sign on merchants to advertise their products
on TinyMassive.com.

Competition

TinyMassive’s competition includes other online comparison shopping engines, many of
which have greater financial resources and technical facilities to fund their operations
and development. Some of TinyMassive’s larger competitors include:

 Google Product Search

 Live Product Search

 MSN Shopping
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 TheFind.com

 Shopping.com

 Amazon.com

 Yahoo Shopping

 Nextag.com

 Shopzilla.com

TinyMassive seeks to distinguish itself from its competitors by providing unique features
that appeal to merchants, whom TinyMassive’s management feels have been
overlooked by many competitors, as described under “The Merchant Experience” above.

(h) Lending Operations

This section is not applicable to the business of TinyMassive or Lights Code.

(2) Bankruptcy, receivership of Similar Proceedings

This section is not applicable to the business of TinyMassive or Lights Code.

(3) Reorganization of TinyMassive

On August 20, 2008, TinyMassive completed a share exchange with Lights Code (the “Share
Exchange”) resulting in Lights Code becoming a 100% owned subsidiary of TinyMassive in
exchange for issuing an aggregate of 9,750,000 Class A shares in TinyMassive (the
“TinyMassive Shares”) to the former shareholders of Lights Code, including Lauren Miller and
Marcia Currie who are now directors and officers of TinyMassive. Concurrent with the closing of
the share exchange, and as a precondition to the share exchange, TinyMassive completed a
financing for gross proceeds of $858,000 and issued 1,561,800 TinyMassive Shares along with
TinyMassive Warrants with the terms described in “Item 9 Options to Purchase Securities”.
Canaccord Capital Corporation acted as the agent for the financing and was paid a commission
of 10% of the gross proceeds, a corporate finance fee of 125,000 TinyMassive Shares and a
work fee totalling $21,099. Pursuant to the share exchange, TinyMassive adopted the operating
business of Lights Code. Officers and directors of Lights Code were appointed as officers and
directors of TinyMassive on May 20, 2008, in advance of completing the share exchange. See
also “Section 6, Management’s Discussion and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party
Transactions”.

4.2 Asset Backed Securities

This section is not applicable.

4.3 Mineral Exploration Projects

This section is not applicable.
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4.4 Oil and Gas Operations

This section is not applicable.

5. Selected Consolidated Financial Information

5.1 Annual Information

TinyMassive

The following tables set out certain selected consolidated financial information of TinyMassive
for the periods indicated.

Year Ended
May 31,
2009

(1)

For the period
from

September
14, 2007

(inception) to
May 31, 2008

(1)

Net Revenues $2,994 $-

Net Income
(Loss)

($676,087) ($109,653)

Total Assets $939,612 $425,648

Long Term
Liabilities

$219,147 $139,809

Working
Capital

($316,139) ($188,067)

Cash
Dividends
Declared

(2)

$- $-

Notes
(1) On a consolidated basis.
(2) TinyMassive has not declared any dividends since incorporation.

The audited consolidated financial statements of TinyMassive for year ended May 31, 2009 and
the audited consolidated financial statements for TinyMassive for the period from September 14,
2007 (inception) to May 31, 2008 are attached hereto as Schedule B. The financial statements
are prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Patriotstar

Since incorporation to December 31, 2008, Patriotstar has incurred the following costs in
carrying out its initial public offering, in seeking, evaluating and negotiating potential Qualifying
Transactions and in meeting the disclosure obligations required for a reporting issuer listed for
trading on the TSXV.
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Year Ended
December
31, 2008
(Audited)

For the period
from January

16, 2007
(inception) to

December
31, 2007

Net Revenues Nil Nil

Net Income
(Loss)

($29,079) ($255,095)

Total Assets $286,403 $314,706

Long Term
Liabilities

$- $-

Working
Capital

$277,627 $306,706

Cash
Dividends
Declared

(1)

$- $-

(1) Patriotstar has not declared any dividends since incorporation.

Patriotstar’s expenses from its inception to September 30, 2009 are as follows:

Expenses From incorporation
to December 31,

2007

For the period
from incorporation
to December 31,

2008

For the period
from incorporation
to September 30,

2009

Office $249 $831 $966

Professional Fees $19,969 $31,438 $49,972

Regulatory and
transfer agent fees

$4,673 $17,586 $28,287

Rent $22,000 $34,000 $44,500

Stock-based
compensation

$215,162 $215,162 $215,162

Total $262,053 $299,017 $338,887

As at September 30, 2009, Patriotstar had deferred acquisition costs of $76,000. On March 30,
2009, Patriotstar announced it had amended its agreement with Cinematx to acquire all of the
issued and outstanding common shares of TinyMassive.

As at October 31, 2009, 2009, Patriotstar had working capital of approximately $81,600.
Estimated additional cash expenditures to complete the Acquisition, including legal fees, filing
fees and the Agent’s commission will be approximately $140,000 assuming completion of the
Financing.



FORM 2A – LISTING STATEMENT
November 14, 2008

Page 30

5.2 Quarterly Information

TinyMassive

Quarterly data is not available as TinyMassive is not a reporting issuer and is not required to
prepare quarterly financial statements.

Patriotstar

Selected financial information for Patriotstar for the past 8 quarters is as follows:

For the three
months ended
September 30,

2009

For the three
months ended
June 30, 2009

For the three
months ended

March 31, 2009

For the three
months ended
December 31,

2008
Revenue Nil Nil Nil Nil
Net Earnings
(Loss)

($12,572) ($3,736) ($22,829) ($12,978)

Net Earnings
(Loss) Per Share
Basic and Diluted

($0.00) ($0.00) ($0.01) ($0.00)

Total Assets $268,761 $281,433 $258,267 $286,403
Weighted Average
Shares – Basic
and Diluted

3,300,000 3,206,667 3,000,000 3,000,000

For the three
months ended
September 30,

2008

For the three
months ended
June 30, 2008

For the three
months ended

March 31, 2008

For the three
months ended
December 31,

2007
Revenue Nil Nil Nil Nil
Net Earnings
(Loss)

($2,980) ($6,141) ($6,980) ($12,541)

Net Earnings
(Loss) Per Share
Basic and Diluted

($0.00) ($0.00) ($0.00) ($0.00)

Total Assets $291,605 $293,585 $309,208 $314,706
Weighted Average
Shares – Basic
and Diluted

3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000

5.3 Dividends

Although there are no restrictions on the Resulting Issuer’s ability to pay dividends, neither
TinyMassive nor Patriotstar has paid dividends in the past. The Resulting Issuer is unlikely to
pay dividends in the immediate or foreseeable future.

5.4 Foreign GAAP

This section is not applicable.
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6. Management's Discussion and Analysis

TinyMassive’s Management Discussion and Analysis

The date of TinyMassive’s Management Discussion and Analysis is September 24, 2009.

Overview

This discussion pertains to the financial statements for TinyMassive prepared on a consolidated
basis for the year ended May 31, 2009 and the period from September 14, 2007 (inception) to
May 31, 2008. The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with
TinyMassive’s annual financial statements attached at Schedule B. All financial statements are
presented in Canadian dollars. References in “Fiscal 2008” in the following discussion refer to
the period from September 14, 2007 (inception) to May 31, 2008.

Statements in this report that are not historical facts are forward-looking statements involving
known and unknown risks and uncertainties, which could cause actual results to vary
considerably from these statements. Readers are cautioned not to put undue reliance on
forward-looking statements.

Principal Activities

TinyMassive’s principal activity during the year ended May 31, 2009 was developing and
operating online technology, including its comparison shopping engine, TinyMassive.com and
the TinyEverywhere network. TinyMassive is focused on marketing its technology to establish a
customer base and enhance its inference and recommendation engines using technology
licensed from Cinematx. TinyMassive is a development stage company and has generated only
nominal revenues to date.

Selected Annual Information

The following financial data is derived from TinyMassive’s financial statements for the year ended
May 31, 2009 and the period from its inception on September 31, 2007 to May 31, 2008.

Year Ended May 31, 2009
(1)

For the period from September
14, 2007 (inception) to May 31,

2008
(1)

Net sales or total revenues $2,994 $ -

Loss before other expenses ($646,685) ($99,174)

Other expenses ($29,402) ($10,479)

Net loss ($676,087) ($109,653)

Net loss per share, basic and
diluted

($0.07) ($109.65)

Total assets $907,126 $425,648

Total long-term financial liabilities $219,147 $139,809
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Cash dividends declared (2) $ - $ -

(1) On a consolidated basis.
(2) TinyMassive has not declared or paid any dividends since its inception.

Results of Operations

For the year ended May 31, 2009, TinyMassive had a loss of $676,087 and generated nominal
revenues of $2,994. This compares to a loss of $109,653 for Fiscal 2008. TinyMassive had
three employees as at May 31, 2009, who were all members of management.

The operating expenses of TinyMassive for the year ended May 31, 2009 were $646,679
compared to $99,174 for Fiscal 2008. The interest expense incurred by TinyMassive for year
ended May 31, 2009 was $27,364 and the general and administrative expenses was $25,005,
compared to interest expense of $10,479 and general and administrative expenses of $12,293
for Fiscal 2008.

A tabular breakdown comparing TinyMassive’s expenses by category on a relative basis (as a
percentage of total expenses) follows:

Expense Year ended
May 31, 2009

(audited)

% of total
expenses

Period from
September 14, 2007
(inception) to May

31, 2009
(audited)

% of total
expenses

Advertising and promotion $3,480 0.5% $13,034 13.1%
Foreign exchange loss 6,452 1.0% 11,470 11.6%
General and administrative 25,005 3.8% 12,293 12.4%
Management fees 129,754 20.0% 10,000 10.0%
Professional fees 271,282 41.8% 18,338 18.5%
Rent - - 8,970 9.4%
Travel 13,950 2.1% 21,118 21.3%
Website costs 199,756 30.7% 3,951 4.0%

Significant categories of expenditures as shown in the table for TinyMassive’s year ended May
31, 2009 include management fees of $129,754 and professional fees of $271,282.
Management fees included aggregate management fees of $103,351 owing to TinyMassive’s
CEO, CFO and COO. On August 25, 2009, management of TinyMassive agreed to write-off
and forgive $49,122 of deferred compensation that was owed by TinyMassive as at May 31,
2009. In addition, management of TinyMassive also agreed to forgive $13,500 of non-current
amounts due to related parties on the condition that $86,540 plus all accrued interest of non-
current amounts due to related parties become due upon TinyMassive’s listing with the
Exchange. The remaining $41,455 was unsecured, due interest at 10% per annum, and due on
demand after October 31, 2010. However, a further amendment on November 15, 2009 made
both amounts payable on demand.

Professional fees include legal and accounting fees associated with the share exchange
between TinyMassive and Lights Code that was completed on August 20, 2008 and the
concurrent private placement of 1,561,800 units of TinyMassive, as described in more detail in
“Section 2.4, The Acquisition” and “Section 4, Narrative Description of the Business, 4.1
General, (3) Reorganization of TinyMassive”.
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The professional fees for Fiscal 2008 were $18,338 and were comprised of legal and
accounting fees, including $3,506 paid to an accounting firm partly owned by Marcia Currie,
TinyMassive’s Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer. Management fees were $10,000. No
professional fees or management fees were incurred during Fiscal 2008.

TinyMassive continues to operate with low administration costs for the purpose of preserving its
capital for future programs.

TinyMassive has not paid any dividends since its inception, or during or since the end of the
financial year. TinyMassive has no present intention of paying dividends to its shareholders, as
it anticipates funds will be invested to finance the future growth of its business and develop its
technology.

No significant changes occurred in the state of affairs of TinyMassive during the most recent
interim period or financial year. No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the
interim period or financial year which significantly affected or may significantly affect the
operations of TinyMassive, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of TinyMassive,
in future financial years.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

TinyMassive completed the year ended May 31, 2009 with $32,486 cash and a working capital
deficit of $316,139. TinyMassive’s cash increased by $26,861 during the year ended May 31,
2009. At the end Fiscal 2008, cash was $5,625 and the working capital deficit was $188,067.

Net cash used in operating activities for TinyMassive’s year ended May 31, 2009 was $441,928.
Net cash used in investing activities for TinyMassive’s year ended May 31, 2009 was $483,887
and included $487,103 in website development costs. Net cash provided by financing activities
for TinyMassive’s year ended May 31, 2009 was $952,676, comprised of $863,092 in net
proceeds from the issuance of common shares and loans of $89,584 from related parties to
fund operations pursuant to a promissory note, the details of which are provided below under
“Related Party Transactions”.

Comparatively, net cash provided by operating activities during Fiscal 2008 was $84,039. Net
cash used in investing activities was $420,023 which was entirely spent on website
development costs. Net cash provided by financing activities was $341,609 and was comprised
of advances of $139,809 from TinyMassive’s officers/directors to fund operations and proceeds
of $201,800 from issuing common shares.

Website development costs incurred during the year ended May 31, 2009 for TinyMassive were
$487,103, compared to website development costs of $420,023 incurred during Fiscal 2008.
Total website development costs incurred since inception on September 14, 2007 are $907,126
and have been capitalized on TinyMassive’s balance sheet for the year ended May 31, 2009.

TinyMassive's current working capital deficit as at May 31, 2009 of approximately $316,139 is
insufficient to pay for further development of TinyMassive's projects, and TinyMassive will
require additional financing in order to continue its operations. TinyMassive's ability to continue
its operations, develop its projects and realize assets at their carrying values is dependent upon
the continued support of its shareholders, obtaining additional financing and eventually
generating revenues sufficient to cover future operating costs. While TinyMassive has been
successful in raising necessary funds in the past, there can be no assurance it will continue to
do so.
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TinyMassive's ongoing operations have been financed primarily through the issuance of
common stock along with loans from its officers and directors. In conjunction with the public
listing of shares for trading, TinyMassive will improve its ability to obtain financing. Future capital
financing remains dependent on the successful efforts of management, the completion of the
Acquisition and the state of public markets. For further particulars concerning the Acquisition,
see “Section 2.4, The Acquisition” and “Section 3.2, Significant Acquisition”.

Summary of Quarterly Results

TinyMassive is a private issuer and is not required to prepare quarterly financial statements.

Capital Resources

Further particulars of TinyMassive’s planned expenditures to carry out its business plan may be
found under “Section 4, Narrative Description of Business”.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

TinyMassive does not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have, or are reasonably
likely to have, a current or future effect on the results of operations or financial condition of the
operations of the Resulting Issuer.

Related Party Transactions

As of December 9, 2009 $7,500 was owing to Cory Brandolini, our director. The amount is non
interest bearing, unsecured, and payable on demand.

On December 9, 2009, TinyMassive entered into an agreement to amend the License
Agreement dated August 14, 2009 which licenses software from Cinematx for compensation of
1,198,294 TinyMassive Shares. The December 9, 2009 amending agreement provides for
listing on the Exchange rather than the TSXV. Also, on December 9, 2009, TinyMassive entered
into a loan agreement with Cinematx whereby the parties agreed that the amount of $53,825
previously received by TinyMassive from Cinematx would be due on demand any time after
January 31, 2011 and that the loan would accrue annual interest of 10% from December 9,
2009. Cory Brandolini, a director of the Resulting Issuer, is a director of TinyMassive and of
Cinematx. On closing, J. Christopher Morgando, the President, Chief Financial Officer and
Secretary of Cinematx, will own 2.74% of the Resulting Issuer Shares following completion of a
concurrent share transfer from a former officer and director of TinyMassive.

As of May 31, 2009 TinyMassive owed $141,495 to its officers and directors, including Lauren
Miller, its CEO, President and COO, for financing its website and development costs. These
amounts are unsecured, bear interest at a rate of 10% per annum and are due on demand after
August 1, 2010. For the year ended May 31, 2009, TinyMassive accrued interest of $14,073 for
this note. By amendment dated August 25, 2009, management of TinyMassive, agreed to write-
off and forgive $49,122 of deferred compensation that was owed by TinyMassive as at May 31,
2009. In addition, management of TinyMassive also agreed to forgive $13,500 of non-current
amounts due to related parties on the condition that $86,540 plus all accrued interest of non-
current amounts due to related parties become due upon TinyMassive’s listing with the
Exchange. The remaining $41,455 was unsecured, due interest at 10% per

annum, and due on demand after October 31, 2010. By further amendment on November 15,
2009, the notes evidencing the debt were replaced to specify that of the $US128,125
(CAD$136,364)owing, US$64,062 (CAD$68,182) plus accrued interest was owed to Kate
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Hiscox, a former director and officer of TinyMassive, and US$64,062 (CAD$68,182) plus
accrued interest was owed to Lauren Miller, the CEO of TinyMassive, and the full amount of
those debts became payable on demand anytime after November 15, 2009.

As at May 31, 2009, TinyMassive owed $35,875 to a company with common directors for cash
advances received. The amount due is unsecured, non-interest bearing, and due on demand.
Also, as at May 31, 2009, TinyMassive owed a total of $76,331 in management fees to its
officers. On August 25, 2009, management of TinyMassive agreed to write-off and forgive
$49,122 of deferred compensation that was owed by TinyMassive as at May 31, 2009, leaving a
balance of $27,209 due to Marcia Currie, TinyMassive’s CFO, for deferred management
compensation. In June 2009 Marcia Currie accrued an additional $5,912 in deferred
management compensation, bringing the total amount owed to $33,121 at December 9, 2009.

On July 15, 2008, TinyMassive issued a promissory note to KLSC Holdings Inc., a company
controlled by Lauren Miller, TinyMassive’s President, Chief Executive Officer and a director, and
Kate Hiscox, a former officer and director of TinyMassive, for proceeds of $53,709 (US$49,000).
The note is unsecured and bears interest at a prescribed rate equal to a credit line between
KLSC Holdings Inc. and SunTrust Bank, and is due on demand. For the year ended May 31,
2009, TinyMassive accrued interest of $2,409 for this note.

On August 20, 2008, TinyMassive completed the Share Exchange with Lights Code resulting in
Lights Code becoming a 100% owned subsidiary of TinyMassive in exchange for issuing an
aggregate of 9,750,000 TinyMassive Shares to the former shareholders of Lights Code,
including Lauren Miller and Marcia Currie, who were directors and officers of both Lights Code
and TinyMassive at closing of the Share Exchange Agreement. For further particulars, see
"Section 4, Narrative Description of Business, 4.1 General, (3) Reorganization of TinyMassive”.

During the year ended May 31, 2008, TinyMassive paid professional fees of $3,506 to an
accounting firm partly owned by Marcia Currie, an officer and director of TinyMassive.

Fourth Quarter

Not applicable as TinyMassive does not prepare quarterly financial statements given it is a
private issuer.

Proposed Transactions

Completion of the Acquisition and the Financing will facilitate carrying out TinyMassive’s
business plan. For further particulars, see “Section 2.4, The Acquisition”, “Section 3.2,
Significant Acquisition” and “Section 4.1, Narrative Description of Business”.

Changes in Accounting Policies

In January 2009, the Accounting Standards Board issued CICA Handbook Sections 1582,
“Business Combinations”, 1601, “Consolidated Financial Statements” and 1602, “Non-
controlling Interests” which replace CICA Handbook Sections 1581, “Business Combinations”
and 1600, “Consolidated Financial Statements”. Section 1582 establishes standards for the
accounting for business combinations that is equivalent to the business combination accounting
standard under IFRS. Section 1582 is applicable for business combinations with acquisition
dates on or after January 1, 2011. Early adoption of this section is permitted. Section 1601
together with Section 1602 establishes standards for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements. Section 1601 is applicable for TinyMassive’s interim and annual consolidated
financial statements for its fiscal year beginning June 1, 2011. Early adoption of this section is
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permitted and all three sections must be adopted concurrently. TinyMassive has not yet
determined when these standards will be adopted. Management cannot yet reasonably estimate
the effect of adopting these standards on the financial statements of TinyMassive.

Financial Instruments

Pursuant to a convertible debenture agreement between TinyMassive and Lightmaker
Vancouver (Internet) Inc. (“Lightmaker”) dated April 7, 2009, as amended on July 30, 2009 and
to be amended following listing on the Exchange, Lightmaker was granted a $100,000
convertible debenture, which as of the date of this Listing Statement is exercisable at a price of
$0.20 per TinyMassive Share for a total of 500,000 TinyMassive Shares. The full amount of the
principle is due and payable if TinyMassive receives a net financing of $1.5 million or more (a
"Financing Liquidity Event"). Unpaid principal may be converted at Lightmaker’s option any time
after a Financing Liquidity Event into TinyMassive Shares at a rate equating to the greater of the
TinyMassive Share price at the date of conversion or $0.05 per share. If any balance of the
principal remains outstanding on April 7, 2011, the principal is to be converted into TinyMassive
Shares at a rate equating to the greater of the TinyMassive Share price at the date of
conversion or $0.05 per share. Pursuant to the Arrangement Agreement, the TinyMassive
Convertible Debenture was amended on July 30, 2009 to ensure that upon the conversion of
the TinyMassive Convertible Debenture, Lightmaker will, instead of receiving TinyMassive
Shares, receive the appropriate number of Shares in the Resulting Issuer. A further amendment
will be made following listing on the Exchange to ensure that the price at which conversion from
debt to equity occurs is the greater of $0.05 per share and the share price prevailing at the date
of conversion, in accordance with Exchange policies.

For the year ended May 31, 2009, TinyMassive recorded a loss of $77,652 less an unamortized
discount of $22,348 on the convertible debenture. As the convertible debenture is non-interest
bearing, TinyMassive discounted the note $24,386 and recorded $75,614 as website costs.
TinyMassive will amortize this discount using the effective interest method and at May 31, 2009,
the Company had discounted $2,038 bringing the carrying value of the convertible debenture to
$77,652.

Interim MD&A

Not applicable as TinyMassive does not prepare interim financial statements as private issuer.

Additional Disclosures for Issuers without Significant Revenue

The material components of TinyMassive’s capitalized website development costs are as
follows:

Component of Capitalized
Website Development Costs

Year Ended May 31, 2009
(1)

For the period from September
14, 2007 (inception) to May 31,

2008
(1)

Website developer $907,126 $420,023
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The material components of TinyMassive’s general and administrative expenses are as follows:

Component of General and
Administrative Expenses

Year Ended May 31, 2009
(1)

For the period from September
14, 2007 (inception) to May 31,

2008
(1)

Office $5,345 $4,004

Telephone $6,707 $3,494

Utilities $4,234 $2,160

Computer $4,887 $1,602

Miscellaneous $3,832 $1,033

Total $25,005 $12,293

Other MD&A Requirements

Share Capital:

(a) Capital:
$371,840 as of May 31, 2009 (as of May 31, 2008: $92,147)

(b) Shares in Escrow or subject to Pooling Agreements:

See “Section11, Escrowed Securities”.

(c) List of Directors and Officers:

Lauren Miller President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating
Officer, Secretary and a director

Marcia Currie Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer and a director
Cory Brandolini Director
Mark Holden Director
Nick Miller Director

Subsequent Events

On July 8, 2009, TinyMassive and Patriotstar entered into the Arrangement Agreement pursuant
to which the Acquisition will be completed. See “Section 2.4, The Acquisition” and “Section 3.2,
Significant Acquisition”.

On July 30, 2009 TinyMassive received shareholder approval for and on July 31, 2009 court
approval for the Arrangement, subject to the terms of the Arrangement Agreement which
include the closing of the Financing and receipt of approval from the TSXV.

On August 25, 2009, management of TinyMassive agreed to write-off and forgive $49,122 of
deferred compensation that was owed by TinyMassive as at May 31, 2009. In addition,
management of TinyMassive also agreed to forgive $13,500 of non-current amounts due to
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related parties on the condition that $86,540 plus all accrued interest of non-current amounts
due to related parties become due upon TinyMassive’s listing with the Exchange. The remaining
$41,455 will remain unsecured, due interest at 10% per annum, and due on demand after
October 31, 2010.

Risk Factors

See “Section 17, Risk Factors” for a description of risks.

Forward Looking Statements

Forward-Looking Statements: Statements in this discussion that are forward-looking statements
are subject to various risks and uncertainties concerning the specific factors disclosed under the
heading “Section 17, Risk Factors”. Such information contained herein represents
management's best judgment as of the date hereof based on information currently available.
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Patriotstar Management Discussion and Analysis

6.1 Patriotstar's Management Discussion and Analysis

The date of Patriotstar's Management Discussion and Analysis is February 26, 2009.

Overview

This discussion and analysis is prepared as at February 26, 2009 and should be read in
conjunction with the audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2008 and
2007 of Patriotstar with the related notes thereto. Those financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. All dollar
amounts included therein and in the following management discussion and analysis (“MD&A”)
are expressed in Canadian dollars except where noted.

This discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Such
information, although considered to be reasonable by Patriotstar’s management at the time of
preparation, may prove to be inaccurate and actual results may differ materially from those
anticipated in the statements made. Additional information on Patriotstar is available for viewing
on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

6.2 Overall Performance

Patriotstar had no operations and raised no capital during the year.

6.3 and 6.4 Selected Annual Financial Information

The following table provides a brief summary of Patriotstar’s financial operations. For more
detailed information, refer to the financial statements.

Year Ended
December

31, 2008

Period From
Incorporatio

n on
January 16,

2007 to
December

31, 2007

Revenue $ - $ -
Loss for the period (29,079) (255,095)
Basic and diluted loss per share (0.01) (0.12)
Total assets 286,403 314,706
Total long-term liabilities - -
Cash dividends - -
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6.5 Results of Operations

Patriotstar recorded a loss of $29,079 for the year ended December 31, 2008 compared to a
loss of $255,095 during the period from incorporation on January 16, 2007 to December 31,
2007. The decrease in the loss from the prior comparative period was due mainly to the
decrease in stock-based compensation expense (2008 - $Nil; 2007 - $215,162).

6.6 Summary Quarterly Information

Quarterly information has not been provided for TinyMassive as it is a private issuer and not
required to prepare quarterly financial statements.

The quarterly information for Patriotstar is as follows:

Three
Months
Ended

Dec. 31,
2008

Three
Months
Ended

Sept 30,
2008

Three
Months
Ended

June 30,
2008

Three
Months
Ended

March 31,
2008

Total Assets $ 286,403 $ 291,605 $ 293,585 $ 309,208
Working Capital 277,627 290,605 293,585 299,726
Net Loss for the Period (12,978) (2,980) (6,141) (6,980)
Net Loss per share (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

Three
Months
Ended

Dec. 31,
2007

Three
Months
Ended

Sept 30,
2007

Three
Months
Ended

June 30,
2007

Period From
Incorporation on

January 16, 2007
to March 31, 2007

Total Assets $ 314,706 $ 325,539 $ 325,941 $ 141,972
Working capital position 306,706 322,859 325,570 136,197
Net loss for the period (12,541) (2,711) (226,040) (13,803)
Net loss per share (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

Patriotstar had no operations during the periods presented and, consequently, had minimal
losses in all quarters except for the three months ended June 30, 2007 during which stock-
based compensation expense of $215,162 was recorded.
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6.7 and 6.8 Liquidity and Capital Resources

Patriotstar commenced fiscal 2008 with working capital of $306,706, including cash of
$307,496. As at December 31, 2008, Patriotstar has a working capital position of $277,627,
including cash of $281,126. Cash used in operations totaling $26,370 was funded from cash
held at December 31, 2007.

6.9 Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

Patriotstar has no off Balance Sheet arrangements.

6.10 Related party transactions

During the year ended December 31, 2008, Patriotstar paid rent totalling $12,000 (Period from
incorporation on January 16, 2007 to December 31, 2007 - $22,000) to a company controlled by
a director and officer of Patriotstar.

These transactions were in the normal course of operations and were measured at the
exchange amount which is the amount established and agreed to by the related parties.

Investor Relations

Patriotstar has no investor relations agreements.

Commitments

Patriotstar has no commitments.

6.13 New accounting pronouncements

The following new standards were issued by the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
(“CICA”) in 2007 and were all effective for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2008.

CICA Handbook Section 1535 - Capital Disclosures
This section establishes standards for the disclosure of (i) an entity’s objectives, policies and
processes for managing capital; (ii) quantitative data about what the entity regards as capital;
(iii) whether the entity has complied with any capital requirements; and (iv) if it has not complied,
the consequences of such non-compliance.

CICA Handbook Section 3862 and 3863 - Financial Instruments
These two standards replace the current standard, “Financial Instruments – Disclosure and
Presentation” (Section 3861), revising and enhancing its disclosure requirements, and carrying
forward unchanged its presentation requirements. These new sections place increased
emphasis on disclosures about the nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments
and how those risks are managed.

CICA Handbook Section 1400 - General Standards of Financial Statements
This section requires management to make an assessment of Patriotstar's ability to continue as
a going concern, and to disclose any material uncertainties related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt upon the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Patriotstar adopted these standards effective January 1, 2008 and management has determined
that the adoption of these new standards will not have a material impact on the financial
statements of Patriotstar or its business, except for expanded disclosures in the notes to the
financial statements.

Future changes in accounting policies

CICA Handbook Section 3064 - Goodwill and other intangibles assets
This new section replaces Section 3062, Goodwill and other intangible assets and Section
3450, Research and development costs. It establishes standards for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of goodwill subsequent to its initial recognition and of
intangible assets by profit-oriented enterprises. Standards concerning goodwill are unchanged
from the standards included in the previous Section 3062. The new Section will be applicable to
financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2008. Management
does not expect that the adoption of this new standard will have a material impact on
Patriotstar's financial statements. Patriotstar will adopt the new standard for its fiscal year
beginning January 1, 2009.

International reporting standards
In addition to the above new accounting standards, the Accounting Standards Board (“AcSB”),
in 2006, published a new strategic plan that will significantly affect financial reporting
requirements for Canadian companies. The AcSB strategic plan outlines the convergence of
Canadian GAAP with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) over an expected
five year transitional period. In February 2008, the AcSB announced that 2011 is the
changeover date for publicly listed companies to use IFRS, replacing Canada’s own GAAP. The
date is for interim and annual financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after
January 1, 2011. The transition date of January 1, 2011 will require the restatement for
comparative purposes of amounts reported by Patriotstar for the year ended December 31,
2010. While Patriotstar has begun assessing the adoption of IFRS for 2011, the financial
reporting impact of the transition to IFRS cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.
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Interim MD&A

6.15 Patriotstar's Interim Management Discussion and Analysis

The date of Patriotstar's Interim Management Discussion and Analysis is November 9, 2009.

Overview

This discussion and analysis of financial position and results of operations is prepared as at
November 9, 2009 and should be read in conjunction with the interim financial statements for
the nine months ended September 30, 2009 of Patriotstar with the related notes thereto. Those
unaudited interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles for interim financial statements and, as a result, do not
contain all disclosure required under generally accepted accounting principles for annual
financial statements. Accordingly, readers are referred to the December 31, 2008 annual
audited financial statements of Patriotstar and the accompanying notes. All dollar amounts
included therein and in the following management discussion and analysis (“MD&A”) are
expressed in Canadian dollars except where noted.

This discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Such
information, although considered to be reasonable by Patriotstar’s management at the time of
preparation, may prove to be inaccurate and actual results may differ materially from those
anticipated in the statements made. Additional information on Patriotstar is available for viewing
on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

Overall Performance

Patriotstar had no operations and raised $30,000 pursuant to the exercise of 300,000 agents’
options during the period.

Selected Annual Financial Information

The following table provides a brief summary of Patriotstar’s financial operations. For more
detailed information, refer to the Financial Statements.

Year
Ended

December
31, 2008

Period
From

Incorporati
on on

January 16,
2007 to

December
31, 2007

Revenue $ - $ -
Loss for the period (29,079) (255,095)
Basic and diluted loss per share (0.01) (0.12)
Total assets 286,403 314,706
Total long-term liabilities - -
Cash dividends - -
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Results of Operations

Patriotstar recorded a loss of $29,079 for the year ended December 31, 2008 compared to a
loss of $255,095 during the period from incorporation on January 16, 2007 to December 31,
2007. The decrease in the loss from the prior comparative period was due mainly to the
decrease in stock-based compensation expense (2008 - $Nil; 2007 - $215,162).

Quarterly Information

Three
Months
Ended

Sept 30,
2009

Three
Months
Ended

June 30,
2009

Three
Months
Ended

Mar 31,
2009

Three
Months
Ended

Dec 31,
2008

Total assets $ 268,761 $ 281,433 $ 258,267 $ 286,403
Working capital 192,490 251,062 254,798 277,627
Net loss for the period (12,572) (3,736) (22,829) (12,978)
Net loss per share (0.00) (0.00) (0.01) (0.00)

Three
Months
Ended

Sept 30,
2008

Three
Months
Ended

June 30,
2008

Three
Months
Ended

Mar 31,
2008

Three
Months
Ended

Dec 31,
2007

Total assets $ 291,605 $ 293,585 $ 309,208 $ 314,706
Working capital 290,605 293,585 299,726 306,706
Net loss for the period (2,980) (6,141) (6,980) (12,541)
Net loss per share (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

Patriotstar had no operations during the periods presented and, consequently, had minimal
losses in all quarters presented.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Patriotstar commenced fiscal 2009 with working capital of $277,627, including cash of
$281,126. As at September 30, 2009, Patriotstar has a working capital position of $192,490,
including cash of $163,901. Cash used in operations totaling $46,225 was funded from cash
held at December 31, 2008. Patriotstar also raised $30,000 pursuant to the exercise of agents’
options and advanced $101,000 in conjunction with its Qualifying Transaction.

Related party transactions

During the nine months ended September 30, 2009, Patriotstar paid rent totalling $10,500 (nine
months ended September 30, 2008 - $9,000) to a company controlled by a director and officer
of Patriotstar.

These transactions were in the normal course of operations and were measured at the
exchange amount which is the amount established and agreed to by the related parties.



FORM 2A – LISTING STATEMENT
November 14, 2008

Page 45

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

Patriotstar has no off Balance Sheet arrangements.

Investor Relations

Patriotstar has no investor relations agreements.

Commitments

Patriotstar has no commitments.

New accounting policies

CICA Handbook Section 3064 - Goodwill and other intangibles assets
This new section replaces Section 3062, Goodwill and other intangible assets and Section
3450, Research and development costs. It establishes standards for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of goodwill subsequent to its initial recognition and of
intangible assets by profit-oriented enterprises. Standards concerning goodwill are unchanged
from the standards included in the previous Section 3062. The new Section will be applicable to
financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2008. Management
does not expect that the adoption of this new standard will have a material impact on
Patriotstar’s financial statements. Patriotstar adopted this new standard for its fiscal year
beginning January 1, 2009.

Future changes in accounting policies

Business Combinations, Non-controlling Interest and Consolidated Financial Statements
In January 2009, the CICA issued Handbook Sections 1582 “Business Combinations”, 1601
“Consolidated Financial Statements” and 1602 “Non-controlling Interests” which replace CICA
Handbook Sections 1581 “Business Combinations” and 1600 “Consolidated Financial
Statements”. Section 1582 establishes standards for the accounting for business combinations
that is equivalent to the business combination accounting standard under IFRS. Section 1582 is
applicable for Patriotstar’s business combinations with acquisition dates on or after March 1,
2011. Section 1601 together with Section 1602 establishes standards for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements. Section 1601 is applicable for Patriotstar’s interim and annual
consolidated financial statements for its fiscal year beginning January 1, 2012. Early adoption of
these Sections is permitted and all three Sections must be adopted concurrently.

International reporting standards
In addition to the above new accounting standards, the Accounting Standards Board (“AcSB”),
in 2006, published a new strategic plan that will significantly affect financial reporting
requirements for Canadian companies. The AcSB strategic plan outlines the convergence of
Canadian GAAP with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) over an expected
five year transitional period. In February 2008, the AcSB announced that 2011 is the
changeover date for publicly listed companies to use IFRS, replacing Canada’s own GAAP. The
date is for interim and annual financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after
January 1, 2011. The transition date of January 1, 2011 will require the restatement for
comparative purposes of amounts reported by Patriotstar for the year ended December 31,
2010. While Patriotstar has begun assessing the adoption of IFRS for 2011, the financial
reporting impact of the transition to IFRS cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.
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7. Market for Securities

Patriotstar’s Shares are listed on the TSXV under the trading symbol PTG.P. Patriotstar is
applying to delist from the TSXV concurrent with the application to list on the Exchange.

8. Consolidated Capitalization

The following table sets forth the capitalization of the Resulting Issuer after giving effect to the
Acquisition and the Financing:

Designation of
Security

Amount
Authorized

Outstanding after
Giving Effect to the
Acquisition

Outstanding
After Giving
Effect to the
Acquisition and
the Financing

(1)

Common
Shares

(2) Unlimited 38,550,013 44,162,513

Stock Options

10% of the
issued and
outstanding
Shares of
Patriotstar

600,000
(3)

600,000
(3)

TinyMassive
Options

Unlimited 449,137
(4)

449,137
(4)

Agent’s
Warrants

10% of the
number of

Units sold in
the Financing

- 466,875
(5)

Warrants Unlimited
- 2,806,250

(6)

TinyMassive
Warrants

Unlimited 4,930,061
(7)

4,930,061
(7)

TinyMassive
Convertible
Debenture

Unlimited 1,251,780
(8)

1,251,780
(8)

TOTAL 45,780,991 54,666,616

Notes

(1) See “Section 3.2, Significant Acquisition” and "Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities ".

(2) Assumes no exercise of outstanding stock options or warrants and no exercise of the Over Allotment Option.

(3) Each of the Patriotstar Options is exercisable at a price of $0.10 per Share. 300,000 of the Patriotstar Options
are held by Patriotstar Principals who will be resigning as directors upon closing of the Acquisition and will be
exercisable for 90 days from the date of resignation of the holder. The remaining 300,000 Patriotstar Options
are held by Bruno Gasbarro who will continue as a director of the Resulting Issuer and are exercisable until
April 26, 2012. See “Section 15, Executive Compensation, Stock Option Plan” for further particulars of
Patriotstar’s stock option plan.

(4) The TinyMassive Options will be exchanged for options of the Resulting Issuer on the same terms as the
TinyMassive Options, as described under “Section 3.2, Significant Acquisition” and “Section 9, Options to
Purchase Securities”.

(5) The Agent’s Warrants are exercisable at a price of $0.20 per Unit for a period of (two) 2 years following the
Closing Date, as described under “Section 2.4, The Acquisition” and “Section 3.2, Significant Acquisition”.
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(6) Each Warrant entitles the holder to purchase one additional Share at a price of $0.35 per Warrant Share for a
period of two (2) years following the Closing Date, as described under “Section 9, Options to Purchase
Securities”.

(7) The TinyMassive Warrants will be exchanged for Replacement Warrants of the Resulting Issuer, as described
under “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities”.

(8) The TinyMassive Convertible Debenture will be exchanged for Shares of the Resulting Issuer, as described
under “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities”.

9. Options to Purchase Securities

In addition to the outstanding Shares, the Resulting Issuer expects to have the following
securities outstanding following the Acquisition and Financing:

 Patriotstar Stock Options. Patriotstar currently has outstanding options to purchase 600,000
Shares at a price of $0.10 per Share, all of which are held by Bruno Gasbarro, Salvatore
Giantomaso, Blair Holliday and Jatinder Singh Bal (the “Patriotstar Principals”). For
particulars of Patriotstar’s stock option plan, see “Section 15, Executive Compensation,
Stock Option Plan”.

 Agent’s Warrants: Pursuant to the Agency Agreement, in respect of the Financing, the
Agent will be issued the Agent’s Warrants to purchase Units, at a price of $0.20 per Share.
The Agent’s Warrants have a term of two (2) years following the Closing Date. Under the
Agency Agreement, the Agent will be entitled to purchase such number of Agent’s Warrants
as is equal to 10% of the number of Units sold in the Financing (including any Units sold
pursuant to the Over Allotment Option).

 TinyMassive Options: Pursuant to an option agreement between TinyMassive and
Lightmaker dated April 7, 2009, Lightmaker was issued the TinyMassive Options to
purchase 179,398 TinyMassive Shares, at an aggregate price of $1.00 until March 31, 2012.
Pursuant to the Arrangement Agreement, the TinyMassive Options Agreement has been
amended to ensure that upon the exercise of the TinyMassive Option, Lightmaker will,
instead of receiving TinyMassive Shares, receive the appropriate number of Shares.

 TinyMassive Warrants: TinyMassive currently has outstanding warrants to purchase
1,969,216 TinyMassive Shares at a price of $0.75 per TinyMassive Share exercisable for a
period of 12 months following the completion of the Acquisition. Pursuant to the
Arrangement Agreement, the TinyMassive Warrants will be exchanged at the Exchange
Ratio for Replacement Warrants to be exercisable at a price of $0.30 per Share for a period
of 12 months following the completion of the Acquisition.

 TinyMassive Convertible Debenture: Pursuant to a convertible debenture agreement
between TinyMassive and Lightmaker dated April 7, 2009, as amended on July 30, 2009
and to be amended following listing on the Exchange, Lightmaker was granted a $100,000
convertible debenture, which as of the date of this Listing Statement is exercisable at a price
of $0.20 per TinyMassive Share for a total of 500,000 TinyMassive Shares. The full amount
of the principle is due and payable if TinyMassive receives a net financing of $1.5 million or
more (a "Financing Liquidity Event"). Unpaid principal may be converted at Lightmaker’s
option any time after a Financing Liquidity Event into TinyMassive Shares at a rate equating
to the greater of $0.05 per share and the TinyMassive Share price at the date of conversion.
If any balance of the principal remains outstanding on April 7, 2011, the principal is to be
converted into TinyMassive Shares at a rate equating to the greater of $0.05 per share and
the TinyMassive Share price at the date of conversion. Pursuant to the Arrangement
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Agreement, the TinyMassive Convertible Debenture has been amended to ensure that upon
the conversion of the TinyMassive Convertible Debenture, Lightmaker will, instead of
receiving TinyMassive Shares, receive the appropriate number of Shares and to ensure the
price at which conversion will occur is in compliance with policies of the Exchange.

The following table states the fully diluted share capital of the Resulting Issuer after giving
effect to the Acquisition and the Financing.

Description of
Security

Number of
Securities

Outstanding
Assuming

Completion of the
Financing

Percentage of
Total

(1)

Patriotstar IPO
Shares

(2)
3,300,000 6.04%

Payment shares to be
issued to TinyMassive
shareholders pursuant
to the Acquisition

(3)

35,000,013 64.02%

Shares issued
pursuant to the
Financing and the
Non-brokered
Placement

(4)

5,612,500 10.27%

Shares to be issued to
the Agent for fiscal
advisory services

250,000 0.46%

Total Shares Issued
and Outstanding

44,162,513 80.79%

Shares reserved
under Patriotstar
Options

600,000 1.10%

Shares reserved
under TinyMassive
Options

449,137 0.82%

Shares reserved
under TinyMassive
Warrants

4,930,061 9.01%

Shares reserved
under the
TinyMassive
Convertible
Debenture

1,251,780 2.29%

Shares reserved
under the Warrants

(4)
2,806,250 5.13%

Shares reserved
under Agent’s
Warrants

(4)

466,875 0.85%
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Description of
Security

Number of
Securities

Outstanding
Assuming

Completion of the
Financing

Percentage of
Total

(1)

Total Shares
Reserved

10,504,103 19.21%

Total Fully Diluted 54,666,616 100%

(1) Adjusted for rounding.

(2) Assumes cancellation of 3,000,000 Shares escrowed pursuant to TSXV Policy 2.4 upon delisting
from the TSXV.

(3) Assumes the sale of 1,198,293 TinyMassive Shares to Patriotstar Principals by a former director
and officer of TinyMassive. See “Item 11 Escrowed Securities” for further particulars.

(4) Assumes no exercise of the Over Allotment Option.

Director and Officer Shareholdings

Description of
Security

Number of Options
Outstanding
Assuming

Completion of the
Acquisition and the

Financing

Total number
of holders in

the group

Percentage of
Total

(1)

Shares underlying
Options held by
current and former
executive officers as a
group

(2)

400,000 2 0.73%

Shares underlying
Options held by
current and former
directors as a group

(2)

(3)

200,000 2 0.37%

Warrants held by the
Agent, Canaccord
Capital Corp.

120,000 1 0.22%

Options held by
employees

- - -

(1) Assumes completion of the Acquisition and the Financing, without exercise of the Over
Allotment Option.

(2) There are no current or former officers or directors of any subsidiaries of the Resulting
Issuer who are not current or former officers or directors of the Resulting Issuer.

(3) Excludes current and former directors who are also current and/or former executive
officers.

(4) Neither TinyMassive nor Patriotstar has any employees other than executive officers.



FORM 2A – LISTING STATEMENT
November 14, 2008

Page 50

On April 26, 2007, Patriotstar granted a total of 600,000 stock options under its stock option
plan, of which 400,000 options were granted to executive officers. All of the stock options
vested immediately upon their grant date and are exercisable at a price of $0.10 per share until
April 26, 2012. The closing market price of the common shares of Patriotstar on the date
Patriotstar first commenced trading was $0.40 per share. As of the date of this Listing
Statement, all of the options remain outstanding.

10. Prior Sales

10.1 Description of Capital

The authorized capital of the Resulting Issuer consists of an unlimited number of Shares without
par value. Upon closing of the Acquisition and the Financing, there will be 44,162,513 Resulting
Issuer Shares issued and outstanding (assuming the Over Allotment Option is not exercised).
The holders of the Shares are entitled to vote at all meetings of shareholders of such Shares, to
receive dividends if, as and when declared by the directors and to participate rateably in any
distribution of property or assets upon the liquidation, winding-up or other dissolution of the
Resulting Issuer. The Shares carry no pre-emptive rights, conversion or exchange rights, or
redemption, retraction, repurchase, sinking fund or purchase fund provisions. There are no
provisions requiring the holder of Shares to contribute additional capital and no restrictions on
the issuance of additional securities by the Resulting Issuer. There are no restrictions on the
repurchase or redemption of Shares by the Resulting Issuer except to the extent that any such
repurchase or redemption would render the Resulting Issuer insolvent.

Pursuant to the Arrangement with TinyMassive, securities of TinyMassive other than
TinyMassive Shares were exchanged for the equivalent securities of the Resulting Issuer on the
basis of the Exchange Ratio. For a description of other securities of the Resulting Issuer that are
not Shares, see “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities”. For details concerning the
Arrangement, see “Section 2.4, The Acquisition” and “Section 3.2, Significant Acquisition”.

10.2 Prior Sales for the Past 12 Months and Proposed Sales

Date Price per
common

share

Number of
common shares

Consideration
received

Description of
transaction

December
11, 2009

$0.20 3,112,500 Cash the Financing

December
11, 2009

$0.20 2,500,000 Cash the Non-brokered
Placement

December
11, 2009

$0.20 35,000,013 All issued and
outstanding Class A

shares in TinyMassive

Acquisition of
TinyMassive

December
11, 2009

$0.20 250,000 Fiscal advisory
services

Shares issued to the
Agent for fiscal advisory

services
May 4, 2009 $0.10 300,000 Cash Exercise of options
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10.3 Stock Exchange Price

On October 30, 2009 the Resulting Issuer’s Shares were suspended from trading on the TSXV.
The Shares voluntarily delisted from the TSXV on December 10, 2009. The table below shows
the monthly high, low, closing prices and average trading volume of Shares since April 30,
2007, being the first day the Shares began trading on the TSXV:

Month High
($)

Low
($)

Volume
(1)

April 2007 0.55 0.40 354,000
May 2007 0.50 0.34 47,792
June 2007 0.46 0.41 8,786
July 2007 0.50 0.42 13,750
August 2007 0.48 0.35 27,500
September 2007 0.38 0.35 13,125
October 2007 0.44 0.35 14,958
November 2007 0.40 0.38 5,300
December 2007 N/A N/A N/A
January 2008 0.32 0.27 9,000
February 2008 N/A N/A N/A
March 2008 0.35 0.26 16,000
April 2008 0.32 0.32 5,000
May 2008 N/A N/A N/A
June 2008 N/A N/A N/A
July 2008 0.27 0.16 17,500
August 2008 0.20 0.18 830
September 2008 0.18 0.12 4,874
October 2008 0.21 0.09 10,383
November 2008 0.11 0.10 10,000
December 2008 0.11 0.11 10,000
January 2009 0.12 0.11 10,000
February 2009 0.16 0.14 13,000
March 2009 Halted Halted Halted
April 2009 Halted Halted Halted
May 2009 Halted Halted Halted
June 2009 Halted Halted Halted
July 2009 Halted Halted Halted
August 2009 Halted Halted Halted
September 2009 Halted Halted Halted
October 2009 Halted Halted Halted
November 2009 Halted Halted Halted

Notes

(1) For months where the high, low and volume of shares on the TSXV are listed as N/A, no trading of shares
occurred during this period.

(2) The trading of the shares was halted on February 17, 2009 pending review of the Acquisition by the TSXV.
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11. Escrowed Securities

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange, the following shares will be deposited
into escrow in accordance with an escrow agreement between the holder of such shares, the
Resulting Issuer and Computershare Investor Services Inc. (the “Trustee”). The following table
sets forth the holdings of common shares of promoters, directors, senior officers and greater
than 10% shareholders of the Resulting Issuer which will be escrowed and the percentage of
common shares represented by their holdings on a non-diluted basis:

The following table lists the holders of escrowed securities, the number of securities held in
escrow, and the percentage of securities held in escrow by each person who will be a holder of
escrowed securities before and after the Acquisition and the Financing. The table includes
securities which will be released from escrow concurrently with the Acquisition, as described
below:

Before Giving Effect to the
Acquisition and Financing

After Giving Effect to the Acquisition
and Financing

(2)

Name and
Municipality of
Residence of
Securityholder

Designation
of Class

Number of
Shares Held
in Escrow

Percentage of
Class

(1)
Number of
Shares to be
held in Escrow

Percentage of
Class

Bruno Gasbarro,
Coquitlam, B.C.

Common 2,500,000
(3)

39.68% 2,500,000
(4)

5.66%

Lauren Miller,
Vancouver, B.C.

Common Nil Nil 7,322,912 16.58%

Salvatore
Giantomaso,
Vancouver, BC.

Common 200,000
(3)

3.17% Nil Nil

Blair Holiday,
Langley, B.C.

Common 200,000
(3)

3.17% Nil Nil

Jatinder Singh Bal,
Delta, B.C.

Common 100,000
(3)

1.59% Nil Nil

Marcia Currie,
Vancouver, B.C.

Common Nil Nil 2,440,971 5.53%

Cory Brandolini,
North Vancouver,
B.C.

Common Nil Nil 1,689,903 3.83%

Total 3,000,000 47.61% 13,953,786 31.60%

Notes:
(1) Based on 6,300,000 Patriotstar Shares issued and outstanding.
(2) Assumes no exercise of outstanding stock options or warrants and no exercise of the Over Allotment Option.
(3) All of the escrowed shares held by the directors and officers of Patriotstar will be cancelled upon delisting of

Patriotstar from the TSXV.
(4) Assumes the sale of an aggregate of 1,198,293 TinyMassive Shares to Patriotstar Principals by a former director

and officer of TinyMassive. See “Item 11 Escrowed Securities” for further particulars.

An aggregate of 13,953,786 Resulting Issuer Shares (the “Escrowed Shares”) will be deposited
with into escrow with the Trustee. The Resulting Issuer is an “emerging issuer” under National
Policy 46-201 – Escrow for Initial Public Offerings. Accordingly, upon listing of the common
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shares on the Exchange, the Escrowed Shares will be subject to a 36 month escrow period and
will be released as follows:

 10% of the Escrowed Shares will be released from escrow upon confirmation of listing
the Resulting Issuer’s Shares on the Exchange; and

 The remaining Escrowed Shares will be released in six tranches of 15% every six
months following completion of the listing.

The Escrowed Shares may be released earlier in certain circumstances, as specified in the
Escrow Agreement. The Escrowed Securities cannot generally be transferred or otherwise dealt
with while in escrow other than pursuant to certain permitted transfers or dealings within escrow
as set out in the Escrow Agreement.

As required by the TSXV Policy 2.4, 3,000,000 Patriotstar Shares were previously deposited
into escrow pursuant to escrow agreements among Patriotstar, the Patriotstar Principals and the
Trustee dated February 23, 2007. All of these shares will be cancelled pursuant to the terms of
those escrow agreements upon delisting of Patriotstar from the TSXV. Concurrent with the
Acquisition and the Financing, Patriotstar Principals will purchase an aggregate of 1,198,293
TinyMassive Shares from a shareholder of TinyMassive. Of these purchased TinyMassive
Shares, 2,500,000 held by Bruno Gasbarro, a director of the Resulting Issuer, will be escrowed
as provided in the above table.

12. Principal Shareholders

To the knowledge of the directors and senior officers of Patriotstar, upon completion of the
Acquisition and Financing, the following persons beneficially own, directly or indirectly, or
exercise control or direction over, common shares carrying more than 10% of the voting rights
attached to the securities of the Resulting Issuer:

Name and
Municipality of
Residence

Number of
Shares Prior
to the
Acquisition
and Financing

Ownership Percentage
of Shares
Prior to the
Acquisition
and
Financing

Number of
Shares After
the
Acquisition
and
Financing

(1)

Percentage
of Shares
After the
Acquisition
and
Financing

(1)

Lauren Miller
(2)

,
Vancouver,
British Columbia

2,925,000 Beneficial
and of record

22.88% 7,322,912 16.58%

Notes

(1) Assumes no exercise of outstanding stock options or warrants and no exercise of the Over Allotment Option.

(2) Lauren Miller is the Chief Executive Officer, President, Chief Operating Officer, Secretary and a director of TinyMassive.
She will be the President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer and a director of the Resulting Issuer.

Upon completion of the Acquisition and Financing a total of 13,953,786 Shares or approximately
31.60% of the Shares of the Resulting Issuer will be held by Insiders of the Resulting Issuer. For
escrow restrictions concerning these Shares, see “Section 11, Escrowed Securities”.

To the knowledge of the Resulting Issuer, none of its voting securities are held, or are to be
held, subject to any voting trust.

To the knowledge of the Resulting Issuer, no principal shareholder is an associate or affiliate of
another person or company named as a shareholder.
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13. Directors and Officers

13.1 Name, Address, Occupation and Security Holdings

The following table sets out the names of the directors and officers of the Resulting Issuer, the
province or state, and country in which each is ordinarily resident, all offices of the Resulting
Issuer held by each of them, their principal occupations and the number of common shares of
the Resulting Issuer or any of its subsidiaries beneficially owned by each, directly or indirectly,
or over which control or direction is exercised, following completion of the Acquisition and the
Financing.

Name,
Municipality of
Residence,
Position with
the Resulting
Issuer

Principal Occupation During Last Five Years Number of
common shares
in the Resulting

Issuer
following

completion of
the Acquisition
and Financing

(1)

Percentage of
Class Held or
Controlled on
completion of

the Acquisition
and

Financing
(1)

Lauren Miller,
Vancouver,
B.C., Chief
Executive
Officer,
President, Chief
Operating
Officer and
Director

Chief Operating Officer, Secretary and a
director of TinyMassive since June 2008,
Secretary and a director of Lights Code Action,
Inc. from September 2007 to June 2008,
Partner of KLSC Holdings Inc. from February
2004 to May 2007 and Financial Analyst at
Lenovo/IBM from March 1981 to August 2006.

7,322,912 16.58%

Marcia Currie,
Vancouver,
B.C., Chief
Financial
Officer,
Secretary and
Director

Controller of Habanero Consulting Group since
June 25, 2009, Chief Financial Officer,
Treasurer and a director of TinyMassive since
June 2008, Chief Financial Officer and a
director of Lights Code Action, Inc. since
September 2007, Partner at Bloom Currie Inc.
from September 2006 to September 2007 and
Director of Accounting at Cox Communications
Inc. from October 2003 to September 2006.

2,440,971 5.53%

Bruno Gasbarro
Coquitlam,
B.C., Director

President and CEO of Coltstar Ventures Inc.
from June 2007 to July 2009, and CFO since
July 2009, President and CEO of Patriotstar
since January 2007, President and CEO of
Eaglestar Ventures Inc. (now Waratah Coal
Inc.) from January to December 2006,
President and CEO of Brownstar Ventures Inc.
(now Longview Capital Partners Incorporated)
from April 2003 to December 2005, President
of Saintstar Ventures Inc. from May 2003 to
December 2005.

2,500,000 5.66%

Cory Brandolini,
North
Vancouver,
B.C., Director

Director of TinyMassive since June 2008,
Investment Advisor at Gateway from February
2003 to March 2007.

1,689,903 3.83%

Mark Holden, Director of TinyMassive since October 2009, - -
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Name,
Municipality of
Residence,
Position with
the Resulting
Issuer

Principal Occupation During Last Five Years Number of
common shares
in the Resulting

Issuer
following

completion of
the Acquisition
and Financing

(1)

Percentage of
Class Held or
Controlled on
completion of

the Acquisition
and

Financing
(1)

West
Vancouver,
B.C., Director

self-employed since January 1986 to present,
CEO of Aldrin Resources Corp. from August
2006 to October 2008.

Nick Miller,
West
Vancouver,
B.C., Director

Director of TinyMassive since October 2009,
President, CEO and Secretary of Itiva Digital
Media Corp. from June 2008 to present,
President and CEO of AirPatrol Corporation
from June 2006 to June 2008, President of
Cirond Corp. from January 2002 to May 2006.

- -

(1) Assumes no exercise of outstanding stock options or warrants and no exercise of the Over Allotment Option.

13.2 Term of Directorship

The term of office of each of the present directors expires at the Resulting Issuer’s next Annual
General Meeting. Each director elected or appointed will hold office until the next annual general
meeting of the Resulting Issuer or until his or her successor is elected or appointed, unless his
or her office is earlier vacated in accordance with the Articles of the Resulting Issuer or with the
provisions of the BCBCA.

13.3 Voting Interest of Directors and Officers as a Group

As a group, the directors and officers of the Resulting Issuer will hold an aggregate of
13,953,786 common shares of the Resulting Issuer, representing 31.60% of the issued and
outstanding shares in the Resulting Issuer after giving effect to the Acquisition and the
Financing.

13.4 Board Committees

The Resulting Issuer’s audit committee is made up of Bruno Gasbarro, Cory Brandolini and
Marcia Currie. The independent members shall be Bruno Gasbarro and Cory Brandolini. All
members are considered to be financially literate. The Resulting Issuer also has a
compensation committee and a corporate governance committee comprised of the same three
directors.

13.5 Principal Occupation of Directors and Officers

Marcia Currie is employed full-time as the controller of Habanero Consulting Group, an
information technology consulting and business solutions service provider.

Nick Miller is the President and Chief Executive Officer of Itiva Digital Media Corp., a company
that is developing technology that economically delivers live and on-demand multimedia content
over the Internet.
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Bruno Gasbarro is CFO of Coltstar Ventures Inc., a former Capital Pool Company that recently
completed its qualifying transaction on April 29, 2009. Coltstar Ventures Inc. is engaged in the
exploration of their mineral properties and is listed on the TSXV.

13.6 Cease Trade Orders and Bankruptcy

No director or officer of the Resulting Issuer is, or within the 10 years before the date of the
Listing Statement, has been a director or officer of any other Issuer that, while that person was
acting in that capacity, became bankrupt, made a proposal under any legislation relating to
bankruptcy or insolvency or was subject to or instituted any proceedings, arrangement or
compromise with creditors or had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee appointed to hold its
assets, state the fact.

Other than as described below, no director or officer of the Resulting Issuer is, or within 10
years prior to the date of this Listing Statement, has been a director or officer of any other Issuer
that, while that person was acting in that capacity, was the subject of a cease trade or similar
order, or an order that denied the other Issuer access to any exemptions under Ontario
securities law, for a period of more than 30 consecutive days:

 Nick Miller, a director of the Resulting Issuer, has been the President and Chief
Executive Officer of Itiva Digital Media Corp since June 1, 2008. On July 30, 2009,
the BC Securities Commission issued a cease trade order against Itiva for failing to
file a prospectus or a report of exempt distribution for the distribution of $4,300,000
to residents of British Columbia. These distributions all occurred prior to Mr. Miller’s
appointment as an officer of Itiva. The necessary reports of exempt distribution were
filed and the cease trade order against Itiva was lifted on October 6, 2009.

13.7 Penalties/Sanctions Imposed on Directors/Officers

None.

13.8 Bankruptcy of Director/Officer

None.

13.9 Conflicts of Interest

Directors and officers of the Resulting Issuer also serve as directors and/or officers of other
companies and may be presented from time to time with situations or opportunities which give
rise to apparent conflicts of interest. All conflicts of interest will be resolved in accordance with
the BCBCA and the fiduciary duties of the directors and officers of the Resulting Issuer.

13.10 Management

Below is a brief description of the key management of the Resulting Issuer.

Mr. Gasbarro, 42, was the President, CEO and a director of Coltstar Ventures Inc., a former
CPC, which completed its qualifying transaction on April 29, 2009, from June 2007 to July 2009.
Mr. Gasbarro remains a director and was appointed CFO of Coltstar Ventures Inc. in July 2009.
He was the President and CEO of Eaglestar Ventures Inc. (now Waratah Coal Inc.), and of
Brownstar Ventures Inc. (now Longview Capital Partners Incorporated), both former CPCs. Mr.
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Gasbarro was also the CEO, President and a director of Saintstar Ventures Inc., a former CPC
and the CFO, Secretary and a director of Giantstar Ventures Inc. (now Chalk Media Corp.), also
a former CPC, that has completed its qualifying transaction. Mr. Gasbarro has a diploma from
the Canadian Securities Institute and was an Investment Advisor from 1994 until March 2003.
He has worked in this capacity since 1994 with several Vancouver securities firms, including
Gateway between December 2002 and March 2003.

Mr. Gasbarro will continue to be a director of the Resulting Issuer on closing of the Acquisition.
Mr. Gasbarro intends to devote approximately 25% of his working time to the affairs of the
Resulting Issuer. Mr. Gasbarro has not entered into a non-competition or non-disclosure
agreement with the Resulting Issuer and will not be an employee of the Resulting Issuer.

Lauren Miller, 47, has prior experience in the online retail industry and with managing
operations. She has been the President and CEO of TinyMassive since October 9, 2009, the
COO since July 14, 2008, and the Secretary and a director of TinyMassive since June 6, 2008.
She co-founded Lights Code and has been its Secretary and a Director since its inception in
September 2007. From 2004 to 2007, Ms. Miller worked as a Partner of KLSC Holdings LLC, a
commercial and industrial lighting fixture retailer that operated Lunawarehouse.com, an online
retailer of consumer lighting products. Her duties included managing operations and customer
support. Prior to 2003, Ms. Miller worked at International Business Machines Corp. (IBM) for 25
years in various positions.

Ms. Miller will be the CEO, President, COO and a director of the Resulting Issuer upon closing
of the Acquisition and will work full time for the Resulting Issuer as a full time consultant
employee and devote 80% of her working time, approximately 40 hours per week, to the
Resulting Issuer.

Marcia Currie, 47, was appointed as the CFO, Treasurer and a director of TinyMassive on June
6, 2008. She has been the CFO, Treasurer and a director of Lights Code since September
2007. Prior to becoming an officer and director of TinyMassive, she was a founding partner of
Bloom Currie LLC, a firm of Certified Public Accountants that began operating in 2006 and is
located in Atlanta, Georgia. From 2003 to 2006, Ms. Currie was the Director of Accounting with
Cox Communications, Inc. and was responsible for overseeing the Cox Digital Telephone line of
business. Her duties included standardizing the company’s accounting and operational policies
and coordinating its Sarbanes-Oxley compliance program. Ms. Currie received a bachelors of
science degree specializing in accounting from Louisiana State University and has been a
Certified Public Accountant since 1983.

Ms. Currie will be the CFO, Treasurer and a director of the Resulting Issuer upon closing of the
Acquisition. Ms. Currie is also the Controller of Habanero Inc., a private company to which she
devotes approximately 80% of her working time. Ms. Currie intends to devote approximately
20% of her working time to the affairs of the Resulting Issuer. Ms. Currie will not be an
employee of the Resulting Issuer, but intends to enter into a non-compete and non-disclosure
agreement with the Resulting Issuer upon becoming an officer thereof.

Cory Brandolini, 49, was appointed as a director of TinyMassive on June 6, 2008. Mr. Brandolini
has worked as an investment advisor at various securities firms, including Gateway from 2003
to 2007, Octagon Capital from 2000 to 2003 and Wolverton Securities from 1988 to 2000. Mr.
Brandolini has experience in equity markets, primarily with venture capital companies, second
round financings and initial public offerings in the technology sector.

Mr. Brandolini will be a director of the Resulting Issuer upon closing of the Acquisition and will
devote approximately 25% of his working time to the affairs of the Resulting Issuer. Mr.
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Brandolini has not entered into a non-competition or non-disclosure agreement with the
Resulting Issuer and will not be an employee of the Resulting Issuer.

Mark Holden, 51, was appointed as a director of TinyMassive on October 9, 2009. Mr. Holden
was the CEO of Aldrin Resources Corp. from August 2006 to October 2008. He is an
entrepreneur in the technology, media and entertainment industries. Mr. Holden was the
founder, President and CEO of Hip Digital Media, an e-commerce music and digital media
distribution company. Mr. Holden also co-founded E-Zone Networks, a private digital
entertainment network, and MSound International, a venture that developed advanced digital
sound technology for personal computers. MSound was acquired by PMC-Sierra.

Mr. Holden will be a director of the Resulting Issuer upon closing of the Acquisition and will
devote approximately 25% of his working time to the affairs of the Resulting Issuer. Mr. Holden
has not entered into a non-competition or non-disclosure agreement with the Resulting Issuer
and will not be an employee of the Resulting Issuer.

Nick Miller, 58, was appointed as a director of TinyMassive on October 9, 2009. Mr. Miller is the
President, CEO and Secretary of Itiva Digital Media Corp., a company that is developing
technology that economically delivers live and on-demand multimedia content over the Internet.
Previously, Mr. Miller was the President and CEO of AirPatrol Corporation, a company in the
wireless security sector, from June 2006 to June 2008. From January 2002 to May 2006, Mr.
Miller served as the President of Cirond Corp., a company in the business of developing
software and applications for portable handheld devices.

Mr. Miller will be a director of the Resulting Issuer upon closing of the Acquisition and will devote
approximately 25% of his working time to the affairs of the Resulting Issuer. Mr. Miller has not
entered into a non-competition or non-disclosure agreement with the Resulting Issuer and will
not be an employee of the Resulting Issuer.

14. Capitalization

14.1 Prepare and file the following chart for each class of securities to be listed:

Issued Capital
Number of
Securities

(non-diluted)

Number of
Securities

(fully-
diluted)

% of
Issued
(non-

diluted)

% of
Issued

(fully diluted)

Public Float 25,989,538 37,412,830 61.61% 68.44%

Total outstanding (A) 44,162,513 54,666,616 100% 100%

Held by Related Persons or
employees of the Issuer or
Related Person of the
Issuer, or by persons or
companies who beneficially
own or control, directly or
indirectly, more than a 5%
voting position in the Issuer
(or who would beneficially
own or control, directly or
indirectly, more than a 5%

20,672,975 20,972,975 46.81% 38.37%
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voting position in the Issuer
upon exercise or conversion
of other securities held) (B)

Total Public Float (A-B) 23,489,538 33,693,641 53.19% 61.63%

Freely-Tradeable Float 23,489,538 33,693,641 53.19% 61.63%

Number of outstanding
securities subject to resale
restrictions, including
restrictions imposed by
pooling or other
arrangements or in a
shareholder agreement and
securities held by control
block holders (C)

- - - -

Total Tradeable Float (A-C) 23,489,538 33,693,641 53.19% 61.63%

Public Securityholders (Registered)

Instruction: For the purposes of this report, "public securityholders" are persons other
than persons enumerated in section (B) of the previous chart. List registered holders
only.

Class of Security

Size of Holding Number of holders Total number of securities

1 – 99 securities

100 – 499 securities

500 – 999 securities 1 500

1,000 – 1,999 securities 48 49,500

2,000 – 2,999 securities 58 120,004

3,000 – 3,999 securities 9 27,000

4,000 – 4,999 securities 6 24,500

5,000 or more securities 269 23,268,034

TOTAL 391 23,489,538
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Public Securityholders (Beneficial)

Instruction: Include (i) beneficial holders holding securities in their own name as
registered shareholders; and (ii) beneficial holders holding securities through an
intermediary where the Issuer has been given written confirmation of shareholdings. For
the purposes of this section, it is sufficient if the intermediary provides a breakdown by
number of beneficial holders for each line item below; names and holdings of specific
beneficial holders do not have to be disclosed. If an intermediary or intermediaries will
not provide details of beneficial holders, give the aggregate position of all such
intermediaries in the last line.

Class of Security

Size of Holding Number of holders Total number of securities

1 – 99 securities
-

100 – 499 securities

500 – 999 securities 1 500

1,000 – 1,999 securities 48 49,500

2,000 – 2,999 securities 58 120,004

3,000 – 3,999 securities 9 27,000

4,000 – 4,999 securities 6 24,500

5,000 or more securities 269 23,268,034

Unable to confirm 391 23,489,538

Non-Public Securityholders (Registered)

Instruction: For the purposes of this report, "non-public securityholders" are persons
enumerated in section (B) of the issued capital chart.

Class of Security

Size of Holding Number of holders Total number of securities

1 – 99 securities - -

100 – 499 securities - -

500 – 999 securities - -

1,000 – 1,999 securities - -

2,000 – 2,999 securities - -
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3,000 – 3,999 securities - -

4,000 – 4,999 securities - -

5,000 or more securities 7 20,672,975

TOTAL 7 20,672,975

14.2 Provide the following details for any securities convertible or exchangeable into any
class of listed securities

Details of securities that are convertible into Shares of the Resulting Issuer are as provided in
the table below.

Description of Security (include
conversion / exercise terms,
including conversion / exercise
price)

Number of convertible /
exchangeable securities

outstanding

Shares reserved under
Patriotstar Options

(1)
600,000

Shares reserved under
TinyMassive Options

(2)
449,137

Agent’s Warrants
(3)

466,875
Warrants Issued Pursuant to the
Financing

(4)
2,806,250

TinyMassive Warrants
(5)

4,930,061
TinyMassive Convertible
Debenture

(6)
1,251,780

(1) Each of the Patriotstar Options is exercisable at a price of $0.10 per Share. 300,000 of the Patriotstar
Options are held by Patriotstar Principals who will be resigning as directors upon closing of the
Acquisition and will be exercisable for 90 days from the date of resignation of the holder. The remaining
300,000 Patriotstar Options are held by Bruno Gasbarro who will continue as a director of the Resulting
Issuer and are exercisable until April 26, 2012. See “Section 15, Executive Compensation, Stock Option
Plan” for further particulars of Patriotstar’s stock option plan.

(2) The TinyMassive Options will be exchanged for options of the Resulting Issuer on the same terms as the
TinyMassive Options, as described under “Section 3.2, Significant Acquisition” and “Section 9, Options
to Purchase Securities”.

(3) The Agent’s Warrants are exercisable at a price of $0.20 per Unit for a period of (two) 2 years following
the Closing Date, as described under “Section 2.4, The Acquisition” and “Section 3.2, Significant
Acquisition”.

(4) Each Warrant entitles the holder to purchase one additional Share at a price of $0.35 per Warrant Share
for a period of two (2) years following the Closing Date, as described under “Section 9, Options to
Purchase Securities”.

(5) The TinyMassive Warrants will be exchanged for Replacement Warrants of the Resulting Issuer, as
described under “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities”.

(6) The TinyMassive Convertible Debenture will be exchanged for Shares of the Resulting Issuer, as
described under “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities”.
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14.3 Provide details of any listed securities reserved for issuance that are not included in
section 14.2.

None.

15. Executive Compensation

Resulting Issuer

There are currently no formal agreements in place to compensate the officers of Resulting
Issuer. The Resulting Issuer may pay remuneration to its directors and officers if the Board feels
the Resulting Issuer is able to do so. The Resulting Issuer expects to pay a salary of $65,000 to
each of Lauren Miller and Marcia Currie in their capacities as officers.

Patriotstar

Executive Compensation

Patriotstar is currently prohibited from paying remuneration (including salaries, consulting fees,
management or directors, fees, etc.) to Non-Arm’s Length Parties or to persons engaged in
Investor Relations Activities pursuant to the CPC Policy until it has completed a Qualifying
Transaction and a Final Exchange Bulletin has been issued therefore. Patriotstar may
reimburse Non-Arm’s Length Parties for rent, secretarial services and other general and
administrative expenses at fair market value. Patriotstar has not paid any reimbursements to
Non-Arm’s Length Parties since incorporation. Directors and officers of Patriotstar have been
granted stock options under its Stock Option Plan.

Stock Option Plan

Patriotstar has granted options to the Patriotstar Principals to purchase 600,000 Shares at
$0.10 per Share for a period of five years, expiring April 26, 2012, all of which remain
outstanding as of the date of this Listing Statement, as follows:

Name Shares Under
Option

Exercise Price
(1)

Expiration Date

Bruno Gasbarro
(2)

300,000 $0.10 April 26, 2012
(3)

Salvatore
Giantomaso

100,000 $0.10 April 26, 2012
(3)

Jatinder Singh Bal 100,000 $0.10 April 26, 2012
(3)

Blair Holliday 100,000 $0.10 April 26, 2012
(3)

Total 600,000

Notes

(1) The option exercise price is based on the offering price of the Shares under Patriotstar’s final
prospectus dated March 26, 2007.

(2) Only Bruno Gasbarro will continue as a director of the Resulting Issuer.

(3) Options may be exercised the greater of the term of the option and 90 days following cessation of
the optionee’s position with Patriotstar,
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As part of its initial public offering, Patriotstar also granted to Gateway Securities Inc.
(“Gateway”), its agent in the offering, options to purchase up to 300,000 Shares at a price of
$0.10 per Share for a period of 24 months, expiring April 26, 2009. At the date of this Listing
Statement, all of the options granted to Gateway have been exercised.

Patriotstar has adopted a “rolling” Stock Option Plan which provides that the number of Shares
reserved for issuance will not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding Shares at the time of
grant and provided that for so long as Patriotstar remains classified as a CPC the number of
Shares reserved for issuance under the Stock Option Plan will not exceed 600,000 Shares. The
options granted under the Stock Option Plan comply with the rules and regulations of the TSXV
regarding share incentive arrangements. The purpose of the Stock Option Plan is to attract and
retain employees, consultants, officers and directors to Patriotstar and to motivate them to
advance the interests of Patriotstar by affording them with the opportunity, through share
options, to acquire an equity interest in Patriotstar and benefit from its growth.

The Stock Option Plan authorizes the board of directors to grant, in its absolute discretion, stock
options to directors, officers, employees or consultants on such terms, limitations, conditions
and restrictions as it deems necessary and advisable. Under the Stock Option Plan, the number
of Shares reserved for issuance to any one individual in a 12 month period may not exceed 5%
of the issued and outstanding Shares and the number of Shares reserved for issuance to
consultants may not exceed 2% of the issued and outstanding Shares. The Stock Option Plan
contains no vesting requirements except as to options granted to persons engaged in Investor
Relations Activities (as defined in the Stock Option Plan), but permits the board of directors to
specify a vesting schedule in its discretion.

Options may be granted for a maximum term of ten years. Options may be exercised the
greater of the term of the option and 90 days following cessation of the optionee’s position with
Patriotstar, provided that if the cessation of office, directorship, consulting arrangement or
employment is by reason of death, the option may be exercised within a maximum period of one
year after such death, subject to the earlier expiry date of such option. In the situation of options
granted to persons engaged in Investor Relations Activities, the options granted to this
individual will expire 30 days following the optionee ceasing to provide such services.

The exercise price of any options granted under the Stock Option Plan will be determined by the
board of directors, in its discretion, but shall not be less than the closing price of the Shares on
the day preceding the date of grant, less any discount as was permitted by the TSXV. Options
granted under the Stock Option Plan shall not be subject to any resale restrictions that were
imposed by the TSXV unless granted at the maximum discount as was permitted by the TSXV.

Options are non-assignable and non-transferable (subject to options being exercisable by the
optionee’s heirs or administrator). The number of shares reserved for option and the exercise
price payable for the Shares subject to such option shall be adjusted appropriately in the event
of any consolidation, subdivision, conversion or exchange of the Shares. The Stock Option Plan
requires annual shareholder approval.

TinyMassive

Executive Compensation

The following disclosure sets out the compensation paid by TinyMassive to the CEO and for
each of TinyMassive's four most highly compensated executive officers, other than the CEO,
(“Named Executive Officers”) for the most recently completed financial year ended May 31,
2009 and to the period from September 14, 2007 to May 31, 2008.
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Summary Compensation Table

Non-equity
incentive plan
compensation

($)
Name
and

Principal
Position

Time
Period

Salary
($)
(4)

Optio
n-

based
award

s
($)

Share-
based
award

s
($)

Annual
Incentiv
e Plans

Long-
term

Incentiv
e Plans

Pensio
n Value

($)

Total
Compensat

ion
($)

Lauren
Miller
(1)

2008 (3) 5,000 - - - - - 5,000

2009 41,501 (5) - - - - - 41,501

Marcia
Currie,
CFO,
Treasurer
and a
director

2008 (3) - - - - - - -

2009 48,752 (5) - - - - - 48,752

Kate
Hiscox,
(2)

2008 (3) 5,000 - - - - - 5,000

2009 39,501 (5) - - - - - 39,501

Notes

(1) Lauren Miller was the Chief Operating Officer, Secretary and a Director of TinyMassive during the year ended
May 31, 2009. In addition to these offices, she was appointed as TinyMassive’s Chief Executive Officer and
President effective October 9, 2009.

(2) Kate Hiscox is the former Chief Executive Officer, President and director of TinyMassive. Ms. Hiscox’s
resignation became effective as of October 9, 2009.

(3) Fees owed by Lights Code, TinyMassive’s wholly owned subsidiary, for officer services provided from
September 14, 2007 (inception) to May 31, 2008.

(4) Comprised of management fees paid for providing services as an officer of TinyMassive, all of which is deferred
compensation that will be paid in accordance with the terms described under the heading “Section 6,
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” herein.

(5) On August 25, 2009, management of TinyMassive agreed to write-off and forgive $49,122 of deferred
compensation that was owed by TinyMassive as at May 31, 2009. In addition, management of TinyMassive
also agreed to forgive $13,500 of non-current amounts due to related parties on the condition that $86,540 plus
all accrued interest of non-current amounts due to related parties become due upon TinyMassive’s listing with
the Exchange.

Stock Options

TinyMassive has no stock option or stock appreciation rights plan. No options or stock
appreciation rights (“SARs”) were granted to the Named Executive Officers during the most
recently completed financial year. No stock options were exercised by the Named Executive
Officers during the immediately preceding fiscal year.

TinyMassive has 179,398 stock options outstanding, which were granted to Lightmaker on April
7, 2009. See “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities” for further particulars of the stock
options granted to Lightmaker.
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Retirement Plans

TinyMassive has no retirement plans, pension plans or other form of retirement compensation
for its employees.

Employment Contracts and Termination of Employment

TinyMassive has not entered into a management/employment agreement with the Named
Executive Officers or with any of its other key employees and there are no specific
compensatory plans or arrangements currently in place with such officers or other employees in
the event of termination, a change in control of TinyMassive, or a change in responsibilities of a
Named Executive Officer.

Compensation of Directors

Save as aforesaid and the reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, the directors of
TinyMassive received no remuneration in their capacities as such during the fiscal years ended
May 31, 2009 and May 31, 2008. See also “Item 15 Executive Compensation” above for details
of the compensation paid to the directors in their capacities as the Named Executive Officers.

Management Contracts

No management functions of TinyMassive are performed by persons other than the directors or
senior officers of TinyMassive.

16. Indebtedness of Directors and Executive Officers

None of the executive officers or directors of the Resulting Issuer, or associates or affiliates
thereof are or have been indebted to the Company at any time, or are or have been indebted to
another entity at any time where that indebtedness was the subject of a guarantee, support
agreement, letter of credit or similar arrangement of understanding provided by the Company or
a subsidiary of the Company.

17. Risk Factors

Overview

Patriotstar has no businesses or assets, other than that which remains of the proceeds of the
initial public offering. Patriotstar has no history of earnings; it has not paid any dividends and it is
unlikely to pay any dividends in the immediate or foreseeable future.

An investment in the shares of the Resulting Issuer will involve a high degree of risk. Investors
should carefully consider each of the risks described below and all of the information in this
Listing Statement before investing in common shares in the Resulting Issuer. The success of
the Resulting Issuer will depend entirely on the expertise, ability, judgment, discretion, integrity
and good faith of its management.

Competition

There is competition within the comparison shopping engine industry with offerings from more
than 125 comparison shopping engines in the U.S. alone. The Resulting Issuer competes with
other comparison shopping engine companies, many of which have been in the market longer
than the Resulting Issuer and have secured a customer base of shoppers and merchants. Other
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comparison shopping engine companies may also have greater financial resources than the
Resulting Issuer for the development of technology as well as for the recruitment and retention
of qualified employees and other personnel.

Substantial Capital Requirements; Liquidity

TinyMassive incurred development costs of $907,126 as of May 31, 2009 and as of October 31,
2009 to develop its website and shopping widget network. The Resulting Issuer will require
significant expenditures of capital in order to develop and market this technology and expand its
operations. The Resulting Issuer will have cash of $632,000 based on net proceeds from the
Financing and after closing costs to carry out its business plan in accordance with the planned
use of proceeds table, as described further in “Section 4, Narrative Description of the Business,
4.1 General”. If expenditures are underestimated, the Resulting Issuer may need to curtail some
or all of its planned objectives under its business plan, which may have an adverse affect on its
operations and ability to become profitable.

Funding

Unless and until the Resulting Issuer develops or acquires income producing assets, it will be
dependent upon its existing working capital and the funds raised by the Financing and its ability
to obtain future equity or debt funding to support development of the websites into which it has
an interest.

The Resulting Issuer’s ability to raise further equity or debt, or to diverse part of its interests in a
project and the terms of such transactions will vary according to a number of factors, including
its ability to market its website and other technologies, establish a customer base, generate
revenues and continue to develop its technologies on pace with changes in the internet and e-
commerce industry, as well changes in general stock market, lending and economic conditions.

Limited Operating History

The Resulting Issuer, and its predecessor TinyMassive, are relatively new companies with a
limited operating history. TinyMassive was incorporated in June 2007 and had not generated a
profit from its activities prior to closing of the Acquisition. The Resulting Issuer will be subject to
all of the business risks and uncertainties associated with any new business enterprise,
including the risk that it will not achieve its growth objective. The Resulting Issuer anticipates
that it may take several years to achieve positive cash flow from operations, if ever.

Future Revenues

Future revenues are unpredictable and there is potential for fluctuations in the Resulting Issuer’s
operating results. Revenues cannot be accurately forecasted due to the limited operating
histories of the Resulting Issuer and of TinyMassive and the evolving nature of this industry.
Forecasts of current and future expense levels are based on TinyMassive’s investment plans
and estimates of future revenues. Expenses are to a large extent fixed. The Resulting Issuer
may be unable to adjust its spending level quickly if its revenues fall short of projections due to a
number of factors including contractual obligations, commitments to retain strategic partners
and expenditures required to develop or to maintain existing technology. The Resulting Issuer
may make pricing, purchasing, service, marketing, acquisition or financing decisions that could
adversely affect its business. The Resulting Issuer’s business results may fluctuate for many
reasons, including:
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(a) its ability to attract customers to the TinyMassive.com website and satisfy customer
demand;

(b) its ability to attract merchants to sell their goods and services through the shopping
engine;

(c) changes in gross margins of its future products, services and markets;

(d) introduction of new sites, services and products by competitors;

(e) changes in the usage of the Internet and online commerce;

(f) timing of upgrades and developments in the TinyMassive’s system and infrastructure;

(g) the level of traffic on the TinyMassive.com website; and

(h) technical difficulties, system downtime or the inability to access the Internet for long
periods of time in TinyMassive’s target markets.

Inability to Secure, Integrate and Maintain Commercial Alliances

The Resulting Issuer’s success will depend on its ability to build upon the e-commerce services
developed by TinyMassive, including its strategic alliances and business relationships. There
are no written agreements in place and such agreements need to be completed as soon as
reasonably possible. The Resulting Issuer’s success and ability to become profitable may be
hindered if written agreements with its strategic partners cannot be secured.

Dependence on Key Personnel

The Resulting Issuer’s success will depend on its ability to attract and retain its key personnel.
The loss of any key executive or manager of the Resulting Issuer may have an adverse effect
on the future of the Resulting Issuer’s business. The Resulting Issuer competes with numerous
other companies for the recruitment and retention of qualified employees and contractors.

Technology not Protected

TinyMassive has developed new technology that allows online retailers to manage their
marketing campaigns and increase their purchase rates by clicking on a particular retailer’s
product offerings. This technology is not patented, nor is there any assurance that any patents
will be granted to safeguard the technology in the future. The Resulting Issuer’s success may be
impacted by its ability to safeguard the technology by obtaining patents. If patents cannot be
obtained, competitors may develop substantially similar technology, which may cause the
Resulting Issuer to lose its existing merchant customer base, thereby impacting its ability to
become profitable.

Conflicts of Interest

Certain of the directors and officers of the Resulting Issuer will be engaged in, and will continue
to engage in, other business activities on their own behalf and on behalf of other companies
(including software companies) and, as a result of these and other activities, such directors and
officers of the Resulting Issuer may become subject to conflicts of interest. The BCBCA
provides that in the event that a director has a material interest in a contract or proposed
contract or agreement that is material to the issuer, the director shall disclose his interest in
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such contract or agreement and shall refrain from voting on any matter in respect of such
contract or agreement, subject to and in accordance with the BCBCA. To the extent that
conflicts of interest arise, such conflicts will be resolved in accordance with the provisions of the
BCBCA. To the proposed management of the Resulting Issuer’s knowledge, as at the date
hereof there are no existing or potential material conflicts of interest between the Resulting
Issuer and a proposed director or officer of the Resulting Issuer except as otherwise disclosed
herein.

Dividends

To date, neither Patriotstar nor TinyMassive have paid any dividends on their outstanding
shares. Any decision to pay dividends on the common shares of the Resulting Issuer will be
made by the Board on the basis of the Resulting Issuer’s earnings, financial requirements and
other conditions.

Uninsured Risks

TinyMassive does not carry insurance as it is in the development stage and has limited
operations.

Dilution

The number of common shares the Resulting Issuer is authorized to issue is unlimited. The
Resulting Issuer may, in its sole discretion, issue additional common shares from time to time,
and the interests of the holders of common shares may be diluted thereby.

Potential Volatility of Share Price

In recent years, the securities markets in Canada have experienced a high level of price and
volume volatility, and the market price of securities of many junior companies have experienced
wide fluctuations in price. The market price of the Resulting Issuer’s common shares may be
volatile and could be subject to wide fluctuations due to a number of factors, including but not
limited to: actual or anticipated fluctuations in the Resulting Issuer’s results of operations;
changes in estimates of the Resulting Issuer’s future results of operations by management or
securities analysts; and general industry changes. In addition, the financial markets have in the
past experienced significant price and value fluctuations that have particularly affected the
market prices of equity securities of many venture issuers and that sometimes have been
unrelated to the operating performance of these companies. Broad market fluctuations, as well
as economic conditions generally and in the technology industry specifically, may adversely
affect the market price of the common shares.

18. Promoters

18.1 Promoters

TinyMassive has not retained the services of a promoter or investor relations consultant since
its incorporation. However, Cory Brandolini, a director of TinyMassive, has assisted
TinyMassive in raising capital and may be considered to have engaged in investor relations
activities. On May 23, 2008, TinyMassive issued 675,000 TinyMassive Shares to Mr. Brandolini
for consideration of $675. On August 14, 2009, TinyMassive entered into the License
Agreement to license software from Cinematx for compensation of 1,198,294 TinyMassive
Shares, as further described under “Section 3, General Description of Business” and “Section
3.2, Significant Acquisition, (2) Particulars of Acquisition”. Cory Brandolini, a director of the
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Resulting Issuer, is a director of TinyMassive and of Cinematx. Cory Brandolini will hold
1,689,903 Shares at the completion of the Acquisition and Financing. See “Item 11 Escrowed
Securities” for more details about Mr. Brandolini’s shareholdings.

18.2 Cease Trade Orders and Bankruptcy Involving Promoters

None of the promoters herein have any history with regard to securities that have been cease
traded or companies that have become bankrupt during the past 10 years.

18.3 Penalties and Sanctions

There are no penalties or sanctions imposed against promoters or past promoters that would be
likely to be considered important to a reasonable investor in making an investment decision.

18.4 Bankruptcy or Insolvency of Promoter or Past Promoter

No promoter or past promoter has within 10 years prior to the date of the Listing Statement
become bankrupt, made a proposal under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or insolvency,
or been subject to or instituted any proceedings, arrangement or compromise with creditors, or
had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee appointed.

19. Legal Proceedings

There are no legal proceedings material to the Patriotstar to which the Patriotstar is a party or of
which their respective property is the subject matter that is known to the Patriotstar.

There are no legal proceedings material to TinyMassive to which TinyMassive or any of its
subsidiaries is a party or of which their respective property is the subject matter that is known to
the TinyMassive.

20. Interest of Management and Others in Material Transactions

20.1 For further particulars of the material interest, direct or indirect, of any of the following
persons or companies in any transaction within the three years before the date of the
Listing Statement, or in any proposed transaction, that has materially affected or will
materially affect the Issuer or a subsidiary of the Issuer:

(a) any director or executive officer of the Issuer, see “Section 6, Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” and “Section
18, Promoters”;

(b) a security holder disclosed in the Listing Statement as a principal shareholder,
see, “Section 12, Principal Shareholders”, “Section 6, Management’s Discussion
and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” and “Section 18,
Promoters”.

No associates or affiliates of any of the persons referred to above, unless as otherwise
disclosed herein, have or had a material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction
within the three years before the date of the Listing Statement that has materially
affected or will materially affect the Issuer or a subsidiary of the Issuer.
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21. Auditors, Transfer Agents and Registrars

21.1 Auditor Name and Address

The auditor for the Resulting Issuer is Davidson & Company LLP, Suite 1200, 609 Granville
Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V7Y 1G6.

21.2 Transfer Agent and Registrar Name

The registrar and transfer agent of the common shares of the Resulting Issuer is
Computershare Investor Services Inc., 3rd Floor, 510 Burrard Street, Vancouver, British
Columbia, V6C 3B9. Computershare is also the Trustee of escrowed shares as further
described in “Item 11 Escrowed Shares”.

22. Material Contracts

Material Contracts of Patriotstar

The following are the material contracts of Patriotstar that are outstanding as of the date of this
Listing Statement:

(a) Registrar and Transfer Agent Agreement dated February 1, 2007 between
Patriotstar and the Transfer Agent;

(b) Escrow Agreement dated February 23, 2007 among Patriotstar, the Transfer
Agent and the Patriotstar Principals. See “Item 11 Escrow Securities” for further
particulars;

(c) Incentive Stock Option Plan approved on March 7, 2007. See for further
particulars;

(d) Stock Option Agreements between Patriotstar and the Patriotstar Principals. See
“Item 9 Options to Purchase Securities” and “Item 15 Executive Compensation,
Stock Option Plan” for further particulars;

(e) Letter Agreement dated March 30, 2009 between Patriotstar, TinyMassive and
Cinematx. See “Section 2.4, the Acquisition” and “Section 3.2, Significant
Acquisition” for further particulars;

(f) Arrangement Agreement dated July 8, 2009 between Patriotstar and
TinyMassive. See “Section 2.4, the Acquisition” and “Section 3.2, Significant
Acquisition” for further particulars;

(g) Loan Agreement between TinyMassive, Patriotstar and Cory Brandolini as
guarantor dated August 4, 2009;

(h) Amendment to the August 4, 2009 Loan Agreement between TinyMassive,
Patriotstar and Cory Brandolini as guarantor dated September 24, 2009; and

(i) Agency Agreement to be entered into among Patriotstar, TinyMassive and the
Agent. See “Section 2.4, the Acquisition” and “Section 3.2, Significant
Acquisition” for further particulars.
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TinyMassive

Save and except as disclosed herein, the only material contracts of TinyMassive and Lights
Code, other than contracts in the ordinary course of business, are:

(a) Amendment to be entered into following listing on the Exchange to the Amended
Convertible Debenture Agreement dated July 30, 2009 and the Convertible
Debenture Agreement dated April 7, 2009. See “Section 8, Consolidated
Capitalization” and “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities” for further particulars.

(b) Loan Agreement between Cinematx and TinyMassive dated December 9, 2009. See
“Section 6, Management’s Discussion and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party
Transactions” for further particulars.

(c) Agency Agreement to be entered into among Patriotstar, TinyMassive and the Agent.
See “Section 2.4, the Acquisition” and “Section 3.2, Significant Acquisition” for further
particulars.

(d) Amendment dated December 9, 2009 to the Amended Source Code License
Agreement dated August 14, 2009 between Cinematx and TinyMassive. See
TinyMassive’s “Section 3, General Description of Business”, “Section 3.2, Significant
Acquisition, (2) Particulars of Acquisition” and “Section 6, Management’s Discussion
and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” for further particulars.

(e) Debt Adjustment Agreement between TinyMassive, Lights Code, Kate Hiscox and
Lauren Miller dated November 15, 2009. See “Section 6, Management’s Discussion
and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” for further particulars.

(f) Debt Adjustment Agreement No. 2 between TinyMassive, Lights Code, Kate Hiscox
and Lauren Miller dated October 31, 2009. See “Section 6, Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” for further
particulars.

(g) Amendment dated September 24, 2009 to the August 4, 2009 Loan Agreement
between TinyMassive, Patriotstar and Cory Brandolini as guarantor. See “Section 6,
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions”
for further particulars.

(h) Debt Adjustment Agreement between TinyMassive, Lights Code, Kate Hiscox and
Lauren Miller dated August 25, 2009. See “Section 6, Management’s Discussion and
Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” for further particulars.

(i) Amended Source Code License Agreement dated August 14, 2009 and Source Code
License Agreement dated March 11, 2009 between Cinematx and TinyMassive. See
TinyMassive’s “Section 3, General Description of Business”, “Section 3.2, Significant
Acquisition, (2) Particulars of Acquisition” and “Section 6, Management’s Discussion
and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” for further particulars.

(j) Loan Agreement between TinyMassive, Patriotstar and Cory Brandolini as guarantor
dated August 4, 2009. See “Section 6, Management’s Discussion and Analysis,
TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” for further particulars.
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(k) Amendment to Convertible Debenture Agreement dated July 30, 2009 between
TinyMassive and Lightmaker Vancouver (Internet) Inc. See “Section 8, Consolidated
Capitalization” and “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities” for further particulars.

(l) Amendment to Option Agreement dated July 30, 2009 between TinyMassive and
Lightmaker Vancouver (Internet) Inc. See “Section 8, Consolidated Capitalization”
and “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities”for further particulars.

(m) Arrangement Agreement dated July 8, 2009 between Patriotstar and TinyMassive.
See “Section 2.4, the Acquisition” and “Section 3.2, Significant Acquisition” for further
particulars.

(n) Promissory Note from TinyMassive to Cinematx for $45,000 dated June 15, 2009.
See “Section 6, Management’s Discussion and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party
Transactions” for further particulars.

(o) Settlement Agreement between TinyMassive and Lightmaker Vancouver (Internet)
Inc. dated April 7, 2009. See TinyMassive’s “Section 8, Consolidated Capitalization”
and “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities” for further particulars.

(p) Option Agreement between TinyMassive and Lightmaker Vancouver (Internet) Inc.
dated April 7, 2009. See TinyMassive’s “Section 8, Consolidated Capitalization” and
“Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities” for further particulars.

(q) Convertible Debenture Agreement between TinyMassive and Lightmaker Vancouver
(Internet) Inc. dated April 7, 2009. See TinyMassive’s “Section 8, Consolidated
Capitalization” and “Section 9, Options to Purchase Securities” for further particulars.

(r) Letter Agreement dated March 30, 2009, as amended on July 3, 2009, between
Patriotstar and TinyMassive. “Section 2.4, the Acquisition” and “Section 3.2,
Significant Acquisition”.

(s) Notice of Rescission and Termination of Phase II Development Agreement delivered
to Lightmaker Group on October 28, 2008 terminating development services provided
by Lightmaker Group to TinyMassive.

(t) Demand Promissory Note from Lights Code to KLSC Holdings LLC for US$49,000
dated July 15, 2008. See “Section 6, Management’s Discussion and Analysis,
TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” for further particulars.

(u) Non-Interest Bearing Demand Promissory Note to TinyMassive from Lights Code for
$98,000 dated July 11, 2008. See “Section 6, Management’s Discussion and
Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” for further particulars.

(v) Share Exchange Agreement dated June 5, 2008, as amended on June 24, 2008 and
July 11, 2008, between TinyMassive (formerly 0795905 BC Ltd.) and Lights Code.
See “Section 4.1, Narrative Description of Business” for further particulars.

(w) Affiliate Agreement between Shopping.com and Lights Code entered into on May 27,
2008 for the use of Shopping.com’s product feed and links on www.TinyMassive.com
in exchange for payment of a referral fee. The agreement is effective until terminated
by Shopping.com at its convenience or for any material breach thereof, or until
terminated by Lights Code on 30 days written notice to Shopping.com.
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(x) Interest Bearing Demand Promissory Note to Kate Hiscox and Lauren Miller from
Lights Code for US$65,625 dated March 31, 2008. See “Section 6, Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions” for further
particulars.

(y) Affiliate agreement between Kayak.com and Lights Code dated January 2, 2008.

(z) Interest Bearing Demand Promissory Note from Lights Code to Kate Hiscox and
Lauren Miller for US$75,000 dated December 13, 2007. See “Section 6,
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, TinyMassive, Related Party Transactions”
for further particulars.

22.2 Copies of any co-tenancy, unitholders’ or limited partnership agreements

None.

23. Interest of Experts

TinyMassive retained Richard W. Evans, MBA, CBV, ASA of RwE Growth Partners, Inc. to
prepare the TinyMassive Valuation Report, which has been filed with this Listing Statement. The
TinyMassive Valuation Report is described at “Section 3.2, Significant Acquisition”.

To the knowledge of Patriotstar and TinyMassive, Richard W. Evans, MBA, CBV, ASA has no
beneficial ownership, direct or indirect, in the securities of either of Patriotstar or TinyMassive or
their Associates and Affiliates.

Davidson & Company LLP Chartered Accountants prepared the auditors report for Patriotstar’s
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2008 and for the period from
incorporation on January 16, 2007 to December 31, 2007 and Saturna Group Chartered
Accountants LLP prepared the auditor’s report for TinyMassive's financial statements for the
year ended May 31, 2009. Davidson & Company LLP Chartered Accountants and Saturna
Group Chartered Accountants LLP, Patriotstar’s and TinyMassive's auditors respectively, are
independent in accordance with the Rules of Professional Conduct of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of British Columbia.

As at the date hereof, the partners and associates of Stikeman Elliott LLP, as a group, own,
directly or indirectly, less than 1% of the common shares of Patriotstar. As at the date hereof,
the partners and associates of Davidson & Company LLP, as a group, own, directly or indirectly,
less than 1% of the Shares of Patriotstar.

As at the date hereof, the partner and associates of Bacchus Law Corporation, as a group, own,
directly or indirectly, less than 1% of the common shares of TinyMassive or of Patriotstar. As at
the date hereof, the partners and associates of Saturna Group Chartered Accountants LLP, as a
group, own, directly or indirectly, less than 1% of the Class A shares of TinyMassive or of
Patriotstar.

24. Other Material Facts

To management’s knowledge, there are no other material facts relating to the Acquisition that
are not otherwise disclosed in this Listing Statement or are necessary for the Listing Statement
to contain full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the Resulting Issuer, its
securities, Patriotstar, TinyMassive or the Acquisition.
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25. Financial Statements

Financial statements required pursuant this section are attached as follows:

SCHEDULE “A” – Audited Financial Statements of Patriotstar Ventures Inc. for the
period from incorporation on January 16, 2007 to December 31, 2007 and for the year
ended December 31, 2008 and unaudited Interim Financial Statements of Patriotstar for
the nine months ended September 30, 2009

SCHEDULE “B” – Audited Financial Statements of TinyMassive Technologies Inc. for
the period from September 14, 2007 (inception) to May 31, 2008 and for the year ended
May 31, 2009

SCHEDULE “C” – Pro Forma Financial Statements of the Resulting Issuer
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The first certificate below must be signed by the CEO, CFO, any person or company who is a
promoter of the Issuer and two directors of the Issuer. In the case of an Issuer re-qualifying
following a fundamental change, the second certificate must also be signed by the CEO, CFO,
any person or company who is a promoter of the target and two directors of the target.

CERTIFICATE OF THE ISSUER, TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC. (Formerly
Patriotstar Ventures Inc.)

Pursuant to a resolution duly passed by its Board of Directors, Patriotstar Ventures Inc., hereby
applies for the listing of the above mentioned securities on the Exchange. The foregoing
contains full, true and plain disclosure of all material information relating to Patriotstar Ventures
Inc. assuming completion of the Acquisition. It contains no untrue statement of a material fact
and does not omit to state a material fact that is required to be stated or that is necessary to
prevent a statement that is made from being false or misleading in light of the circumstances in
which it was made.

Dated at Vancouver, British Columbia

This 11th day of December, 2009

(Signed) “Bruno Gasbarro” (Signed) “Jatinder Singh Bal”
President, CEO and Director Chief Financial Officer and Director
TinyMassive Technologies Inc. TinyMassive Technologies Inc.

(Signed) “Blair Holliday” (Signed) “Salvatore Giantomaso”
Director Director
TinyMassive Technologies Inc. TinyMassive Technologies Inc.

Pursuant to a resolution duly passed by its Board of Directors, the foregoing, as it relates to
TinyMassive, constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the
securities of TinyMassive.

Dated at Vancouver, British Columbia

this 11th day of December, 2009
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CERTIFICATE OF THE TARGET, TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES (2009) CORP. (formerly
TinyMassive Technologies Inc.)

The foregoing contains full, true and plain disclosure of all material information relating to (full
legal name of the target). It contains no untrue statement of a material fact and does not omit to
state a material fact that is required to be stated or that is necessary to prevent a statement that
is made from being false or misleading in light of the circumstances in which it was made.

DATED AT Vancouver, British Columbia

THIS 11th day of December, 2009

(Signed) “Lauren Miller” (Signed) “Marcia Currie”
President, CEO, COO, Secretary Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer
and Director, and Director
TinyMassive Technologies (2009) Corp. TinyMassive Technologies (2009)

Corp.

(Signed) “Nick Miller” (Signed) “Mark Holden”
Director Director
TinyMassive Technologies (2009) Corp. TinyMassive Technologies (2009)

Corp.

(Signed) “Cory Brandolini”
Promoter, Director
TinyMassive Technologies (2009) Corp.
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SCHEDULE “A”

UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER
30, 2009 AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND FOR THE PERIOD FROM
INCORPORATION ON JANUARY 16, 2007 TO DECEMBER 31, 2007



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited – Prepared by management)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009



UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with National Instrument 51-102 released by the Canadian Securities Administrators, the Company discloses
that its auditors have not reviewed the unaudited financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2009.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited – Prepared by management)

As at
September 30,

2009

As at
December 31,

2008
ASSETS

Current
Cash $ 163,901 $ 281,126
Receivables 3,860 5,277
Loan receivable 25,000 -

192,761 286,403

Deferred financing costs (Note 4) 76,000 -

$ 268,761 $ 286,403

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 271 $ 8,776

Shareholders' equity
Capital stock (Note 5) 376,639 248,913
Contributed surplus (Note 5) 215,162 312,888
Deficit (323,311) (284j74)

268,490 277,627

$ 268,761 $ 286,403

Basis of presentation and continuance of operations (Note 2)

On behalf of the Board:

"Bruno Gasbarro" Director "Jatinder Singh Bal" Director



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT
(Unaudited – Prepared by management)

Three Months
Ended

September
30, 2009

Three Months
Ended

September 30,
2008

Nine Months
Ended

September 30,
2009

Nine Months
Ended

September 30,
2008

EXPENSES
Office $ 29 $ 24 $ 135 $ 557
Professional fees 7,401 - 18,534 1,737
Regulatory and transfer agent fees 7 6 4 1,738 10,701 12,123
Rent 4,500 3,000 10j00 9,000

(12,694) (4,762) (39,870) (23,417)

OTHER ITEM
Interest income 122 1,782 733 7,316

Loss for the period

(12,572) (2,980) (39,137) (16,101)

Deficit, beginning of period (310,739) (268,216) (284,174) (255,095)

Deficit, end of period $ (323,311) $ (271,196) $ (323,311) $ (271,196)

Basic and diluted loss per common share $ (0.00) $ (0.00) $ (0.01) $ (0.01)

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding 3,300,000 3,000,000 3,176,704 3,000,000



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited – Prepared by management)

Three Months
Ended

September 30,
2009

Three Months
Ended

September 30,
2008

Nine Months
Ended

September 30,
2009

Nine Months
Ended

September 30,
2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Loss for the period $ (12,572) $ (2,980) $ (39,137) $ (16,101)
Changes in non-cash working capital items:

Decrease in receivables (1,731) (1,868) 1,417 2,599
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued

liabilities (100) 1,000 (8,505) (7,000)

Net cash used in operating activities (14,403) (3,848) (46,225) (20i02)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Loan receivable (25,000) - (25,000) -
Deferred acquisition costs (46,000) - (76,000) -

Net cash used in investing activities (71,000) - (101,000) -

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Issuance of shares - - 30,000 -

Net cash provided by financing activities - - 30,000 -
Change in cash for the period (85,403) (3,848) (117,225) (20,502)

Cash, beginning of period 249,304 290,842 281 j26 307,496

Cash, end of period $ 163,901 $ 286,994 $ 163,901 $ 286,994

Cash paid during the period for interest $ - $ - $ - $ -

Cash paid during the period for income taxes $ - $ - $ - $ -

There were no significant non-cash transactions during the nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 and 2008.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited – Prepared by management)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

1. INCORPORATION

The Company was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act (British Columbia) on January 16, 2007 and is
classified as a Capital Pool Company as defined in the TSX Venture Exchange (“TSX-V”) Policy 2.4. The
principal business of the Company is the identification and evaluation of assets or a business and once identified or
evaluated, to negotiate an acquisition of or participation in a business subject to receipt of shareholder approval, if
required, and acceptance by regulatory authorities.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS

The interim period financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles. All financial summaries included are presented on a comparative and consistent
basis showing the figures for the corresponding period in the preceding year. The preparation of financial data is
based on accounting principles and practices consistent with those used in the preparation of annual financial
statements, except as noted below. Certain information and footnote disclosure normally included in financial
statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles have been condensed or omitted.
These interim period statements should be read together with the audited financial statements and the accompanying
notes included in the Company’s latest annual report. In the opinion of the Company, its unaudited interim financial
statements contain all adjustments necessary in order to present a fair statement of the results of the interim periods
presented.

The Company’s continuing operations as intended are dependent upon its ability to identify, evaluate and negotiate
an acquisition of, a participation in or an interest in properties, assets or businesses. Such an acquisition will be
subject to regulatory approval and may be subject to shareholder approval. In order to continue as a going concern
and meet its corporate objectives, the Company will require additional financing through debt or equity issuances or
other available means. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to obtain adequate financing in the
future or that such financing will be on terms advantageous to the Company.

The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded
asset amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue in
existence.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Financial instruments

All financial instruments are classified into one of five categories: held-for-trading, held-to-maturity investments,
loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets or other financial liabilities. All financial instruments and
derivatives are measured in the balance sheet at fair value except for loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments and other financial liabilities which are measured at amortized cost. Subsequent measurement and
changes in fair value will depend on their initial classification. Held-for-trading financial assets are measured at fair
value and changes in fair value are recognized in net income. Available-for-sale financial instruments are measured
at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in other comprehensive income until the instrument is derecognized or
impaired.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited – Prepared by management)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d...)

Financial instruments (cont’d...)

The Company has classified its cash as held-for-trading, and receivables as loans and receivables. Accounts payable
and accrued liabilities are classified as other financial liabilities, which are measured at amortized cost.

Future income taxes

Future income taxes are recorded using the asset and liability method whereby future tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Future tax assets and liabilities are
measured using the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or the
liability settled. The effect on future tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the
period that substantive enactment or enactment occurs. To the extent that the Company does not consider it more
likely than not that a future tax asset will be recovered, it provides a valuation allowance against the excess.

Loss per share

The Company uses the treasury stock method to compute the dilutive effect of options, warrants and similar
instruments. Under this method the dilutive effect on earnings per share is recognized on the use of the proceeds
that could be obtained upon exercise of options, warrants and similar instruments. It assumes that the proceeds
would be used to purchase common shares at the average market price during the period.

Basic loss per share is calculated using the weighted-average number of shares outstanding during the period.

Outstanding common shares, totaling 3,000,000, that are contingently cancelable have been excluded from the
weighted average number of shares outstanding for the three and nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 and
2008.

Stock-based compensation

The fair value of stock options granted is determined using the Black-S choles option pricing model and recorded as
stock-based compensation expense over the vesting period of the stock options.

New accounting policies

CICA Handbook Section 3064 - Goodwill and other intangibles assets

This new section replaces Section 3062, Goodwill and other intangible assets and Section 3450, Research and
development costs. It establishes standards for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
goodwill subsequent to its initial recognition and of intangible assets by profit-oriented enterprises. Standards
concerning goodwill are unchanged from the standards included in the previous Section 3062. The new Section will
be applicable to financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2008.

The Company adopted this standard effective January 1, 2009 and management has determined that the adoption of
this new standard did not have a material impact on the financial statements of the Company or its business.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited – Prepared by management)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d...)

Future changes in accounting policies

Business Combinations, Non-controlling Interest and Consolidated Financial Statements

In January 2009, the CICA issued Handbook Sections 1582 “Business Combinations”, 1601 “Consolidated
Financial Statements” and 1602 “Non-controlling Interests” which replace CICA Handbook Sections 1581
“Business Combinations” and 1600 “Consolidated Financial Statements”. Section 1582 establishes standards for the
accounting for business combinations that is equivalent to the business combination accounting standard under
IFRS. Section 1582 is applicable for the Company’s business combinations with acquisition dates on or after March
1, 2011. Section 1601 together with Section 1602 establishes standards for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements. Section 1601 is applicable for the Company’s interim and annual consolidated financial statements for
its fiscal year beginning January 1, 2012. Early adoption of these Sections is permitted and all three Sections must be
adopted concurrently.

International reporting standards

In addition to the above new accounting standards, the Accounting Standards Board (“AcSB”), in 2006, published a
new strategic plan that will significantly affect financial reporting requirements for Canadian companies. The AcSB
strategic plan outlines the convergence of Canadian GAAP with International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) over an expected five year transitional period. In February 2008, the AcSB announced that 2011 is the
changeover date for publicly listed companies to use IFRS, replacing Canada’s own GAAP. The date is for interim
and annual financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2011. The transition date of
January 1, 2011 will require the restatement for comparative purposes of amounts reported by the Company for the
year ended December 31, 2010. While the Company has begun assessing the adoption of IFRS for 2011, the
financial reporting impact of the transition to IFRS cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.

4. TRANSACTION

The Company entered into an Arrangement Agreement (the “Agreement”) with TinyMassive Technologies Inc.
(“TinyMassive”) on July 8, 2009. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company will issue 35,000,000 common shares in
exchange for all of the 13,980,094 issued and outstanding TinyMassive common shares (the “Transaction”). .

Patriotstar has also decided to apply for a voluntary delisting of its common shares from the TSX-V pursuant to
TSX-V Policy 2.9. Patriotstar plans to apply to list its shares on the Canadian National Stock Exchange (the
"CNSX") and to continue to pursue the Transaction. After due and careful consideration, the management of
Patriotstar has decided that it is no longer in Patriotstar's best interest to maintain a listed status on the TSX-V.

In relation to the Transaction, the Company entered into a letter agreement with Canaccord Capital Corporation on
September 22, 2009 (the “Agent”), offering 6,000,000 units of the Company at a price of $0.20 per unit through the
Agent. Each unit will consist of one common share and one-half of one share purchase warrant. Each whole warrant
will be exercisable into one additional common share of the Company for twenty four months following the closing
of the financing at an exercise price of $0.35. Patriotstar has also granted the Agent an over allotment option to offer
up to an additional 1,500,000 units at a price of $0.20 per unit for additional gross proceeds of $300,000,
exercisable prior to the closing of the financing (the "Over Allotment Option").

The Agent will receive a commission of 10% of the gross proceeds placed under the financing (including any units
sold pursuant to the Over Allotment Option) payable in cash. The Agent will also be granted such number of



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited – Prepared by management)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

4. TRANSACTION (cont’d...)

warrants as is equal to 10% of the units sold under the financing (including any units sold pursuant to the Over
Allotment Option). The Agent’s warrants will be exercisable at $0.20 per unit for a period of twenty four months
following the closing of the financing. The Agent will also be reimbursed for its reasonable legal and out-of-pocket
expenses. Patriotstar has paid to the Agent a non-refundable due diligence and administration fee of $25,000 plus GST
($26,250) and a retainer of $15,000. As compensation for its fiscal advisory services, Patriotstar also agrees to issue
250,000 common shares to the Agent upon completion Transaction.

5. CAPITAL STOCK AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

Number Contributed
of Shares Amount Surplus

Authorized
Unlimited common shares, without par value

Issued
As at December 31, 2008 6,000,000 $ 248,913 $ 312,888
Exercise of agents’ options 300,000 30,000 -
Reclassification of contributed surplus on the

exercise of agents’ options - 97,726 (97,726)

As at September 30, 2009 6,300,000 $ 376,639 $ 215,162

Stock options

The Company has a stock option plan in place under which it is authorized to grant options to executive officers and
directors, employees and consultants enabling them to acquire up to 10% of the issued and outstanding common
stock of the Company. Under the plan, the exercise price of each option equals the market price of the Company's
stock as calculated on the date of grant. The options can be granted for a maximum term of 5 years and vest at the
discretion of the board of directors.

As at September 30, 2009, the following stock options are outstanding:

Number Exercise
of Options Price Expiry Date

Incentive stock options 600,000 $ 0.10 April 30, 2012
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6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the nine months ended September 30, 2009, the Company paid rent totalling $10,500 (nine months ended
September 30, 2008 - $9,000) to a company controlled by a director and officer of the Company.

These transactions were in the normal course of operations and were measured at the exchange amount which is the
amount established and agreed to by the related parties.

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, receivables and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The
fair value of these financial instruments approximates their carrying value, unless otherwise noted.

The Company’s risk exposures and the impact on the Company’s financial instruments are summarized below:

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss associated with counterparty’s inability to fulfill its payment obligations. The
Company’s believes it has no significant credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The Company’s approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet
liabilities when due. As at September 30, 2009, the Company had a cash balance of $163,901 to settle current
liabilities of $271. All of the Company’s financial liabilities have contractual maturities of 30 days or due on
demand and are subject to normal trade terms.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss that may arise from changes in market factors such as interest rates, foreign exchange
rates, and commodity and equity prices.

(a) Interest rate risk

The Company has cash balances and no interest-bearing debt. As of September 30, 2009, the Company has a
$150,000 term deposit earning interest at a rate of 0.25% per annum.

(b) Foreign currency risk

The Company does not have assets or liabilities in foreign currency.

(c) Price risk

The Company is exposed to price risk with respect to commodity and equity prices. Equity price risk is
defined as the potential adverse impact on the Company’s earnings due to movements in individual equity
prices or general movements in the level of the stock market. Commodity price risk is defined as the potential
adverse impact on earnings and economic value due to commodity price movements and volatilities. The
Company closely monitors commodity prices, individual equity movements, and the stock market to determine
the appropriate course of action to be taken by the Company.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
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(Unaudited – Prepared by management)
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8. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Capital is comprised of the Company’s shareholders’ equity and any debt that it may issue. As at September 30,
2009, the Company’s Shareholders’ equity was $268,490 and it had accounts payable and accrued liabilities of
$271. The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to maintain financial strength and to protect its ability to
meet its on-going liabilities, to continue as a going concern, to maintain creditworthiness and to maximize returns for
shareholders over the long term. Protecting the ability to pay current and future liabilities includes maintaining capital
above minimum regulatory levels, current financial strength rating requirements and internally determined capital
guidelines and calculated risk management levels.

The capital for expansion was mostly from proceeds from the issuance of common shares. The net proceeds raised
will only be sufficient to identify and evaluate a limited number of assets and businesses for the process of
identifying and completing a Qualifying Transaction. Additional funds may be required to finance the Company’s
Qualifying Transaction.

9. INCOME TAXES

A reconciliation of income taxes at statutory rates with the reported taxes is as follows:

,

Nine Months

Ended
September

30, 2009

Nine Months
Ended

September
30, 2009

Loss for the period $ (39,137) $ (16,101)

Expected income tax recovery

$
(12,32

8)
$ (5,432)

Share issuance costs (4 ,884) (2,200)

Unrecognized benefit of non-capital losses 17,212 7,632

Total income tax recovery $ - $ -

The significant components of the Company's future income tax assets are as follows:

As at
September

30, 2009

As at
December 31,

2008

Future income tax assets:
Non-capital loss carryforwards $ 47,000 $ 30,000

Share issuance costs 13,000 18,000

Valuation allowance (60,000) (48,000)

Net future income tax assets $ - $ -

The Company has available for deduction against future taxable income non-capital losses of approximately
$164,000. These losses, if not utilized, will expire by 2029. Future tax benefits which may arise as a result of these
non-capital losses have not been recognized in these financial statements and have been offset by a valuation
allowance due to the uncertainty of their realization.
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Directors of
Patriotstar Ventures Inc.

We have audited the balance sheets of Patriotstar Ventures Inc. as at December 31, 2008 and 2007 and the statements of
operations and deficit and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2008 and for the period from incorporation on
January 16, 2007 to December 31, 2007. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we
plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at
December 31, 2008 and 2007 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2008 and
for the period from incorporation on January 16, 2007 to December 31, 2007, in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles.

“DAVIDSON & COMPANY LLP”

Vancouver, Canada Chartered Accountants

February 19, 2009
(except as to Note 9 which

is as of December 11, 2009)



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
AS AT DECEMBER 31

2008 2007

ASSETS

Current
Cash $ 281,126 $ 307,496
Receivables 5,277 7,210

$ 286,403 $ 314,706

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 8,776 $ 8,000

Shareholders' equity
Capital stock (Note 4) 248,913 248,913
Contributed surplus (Note 4) 312,888 312,888
Deficit (284,174) (255,095)

277,627 306,706

$ 286,403 $ 314,706

Continuance of operations (Note 2)
Subsequent events (Note 9)

On behalf of the Board:

“Bruno Gasbarro” Director “Jatinder Singh Bal” Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT

Year Ended
December 31,

2008

Period From
Incorporation

on January 16,
2007 to

December 31,
2007

EXPENSES
Office $ 582 $ 249
Professional fees 11,469 19,969
Regulatory and transfer agent fees 12,913 4,673
Rent 12,000 22,000
Stock-based compensation - 215,162

(36,964) (262,053)

OTHER ITEM
Interest income 7,885 6,958

Loss for the period (29,079) (255,095)

Deficit, beginning of period (255,095) -

Deficit, end of period $ (284,174) $ (255,095)

Basic and diluted loss per common share $ (0.01) $ (0.12)

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 3,000,000 2,140,401

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended
December 31,

2008

Period From
Incorporation

on January 16,
2007 to

December 31,
2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss for the period $ (29,079) $ (255,095)
Item not affecting cash

Stock-based compensation - 215,162

Changes in non-cash working capital items:
(Increase) decrease in receivables 1,933 (7,210)
Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 776 8,000

Net cash used in operating activities (26,370) (39,143)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of shares for cash - 450,000
Share issuance costs - (103,361)

Net cash provided by financing activities - 346,639

Change in cash for the period (26,370) 307,496

Cash, beginning of period 307,496 -

Cash, end of period $ 281,126 $ 307,496

Cash paid during the period for interest $ - $ -

Cash paid during the period for income taxes $ - $ -

There were no significant non-cash transactions during the year ended December 31, 2008.

The significant non-cash transaction during the period from January 16, 2007 to December 31, 2007 was the issuance of
300,000 agent’s options valued at $97,726 in connection with a private placement.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008

1. INCORPORATION

The Company was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act (British Columbia) on January 16, 2007 and is
classified as a Capital Pool Company as defined in the TSX Venture Exchange (“TSX-V”) Policy 2.4. The principal
business of the Company is the identification and evaluation of assets or a business and once identified or evaluated,
to negotiate an acquisition of or participation in a business subject to receipt of shareholder approval, if required, and
acceptance by regulatory authorities.

2. CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles with the assumption that the Company will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the
normal course of business rather than through a process of forced liquidation.

The Company’s continuing operations as intended are dependent upon its ability to identify, evaluate and negotiate
an acquisition of, a participation in or an interest in properties, assets or businesses. Such an acquisition will be
subject to regulatory approval and may be subject to shareholder approval. In order to continue as a going concern
and meet its corporate objectives, the Company will require additional financing through debt or equity issuances or
other available means. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to obtain adequate financing in the future
or that such financing will be on terms advantageous to the Company.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Financial instruments

All financial instruments are classified into one of five categories: held-for-trading, held-to-maturity investments,
loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets or other financial liabilities. All financial instruments and
derivatives are measured in the balance sheet at fair value except for loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments and other financial liabilities which are measured at amortized cost. Subsequent measurement and
changes in fair value will depend on their initial classification. Held-for-trading financial assets are measured at fair
value and changes in fair value are recognized in net income. Available-for-sale financial instruments are measured
at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in other comprehensive income until the instrument is derecognized
or impaired.

The Company has classified its cash as held-for-trading, and receivables as loans and receivables. Accounts payable
and accrued liabilities are classified as other financial liabilities, which are measured at amortized cost.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…)

Future income taxes

Future income taxes are recorded using the asset and liability method whereby future tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Future tax assets and liabilities are measured
using the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or the liability
settled. The effect on future tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period
that substantive enactment or enactment occurs. To the extent that the Company does not consider it more likely
than not that a future tax asset will be recovered, it provides a valuation allowance against the excess.

Loss per share

The Company uses the treasury stock method to compute the dilutive effect of options, warrants and similar
instruments. Under this method the dilutive effect on earnings per share is recognized on the use of the proceeds that
could be obtained upon exercise of options, warrants and similar instruments. It assumes that the proceeds would be
used to purchase common shares at the average market price during the period.

Basic loss per share is calculated using the weighted-average number of shares outstanding during the period.

Outstanding common shares, totaling 3,000,000, that are contingently cancelable have been excluded from the
weighted average number of shares outstanding for the year ended December 31, 2008 and the period from
incorporation on January 16, 2007 to December 31, 2007.

Stock-based compensation

The fair value of stock options granted is determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model and recorded as
stock-based compensation expense over the vesting period of the stock options.

New accounting pronouncements

The following new standards were issued by the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (“CICA”) in 2007 and
are all effective for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2008.

CICA Handbook Section 1535 - Capital Disclosures

This section establishes standards for the disclosure of (i) an entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing
capital; (ii) quantitative data about what the entity regards as capital; (iii) whether the entity has complied with any
capital requirements; and (iv) if it has not complied, the consequences of such non-compliance.

CICA Handbook Section 3862 and 3863 - Financial Instruments

These two standards replace the current standard, “Financial Instruments – Disclosure and Presentation” (Section
3861), revising and enhancing its disclosure requirements, and carrying forward unchanged its presentation
requirements. These new sections place increased emphasis on disclosures about the nature and extent of risks
arising from financial instruments and how those risks are managed.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…)

New accounting pronouncements (cont’d…)

CICA Handbook section 1400 - General standards of financial statements

This section requires management to make an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
and to disclose any material uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The Company adopted these standards effective January 1, 2008 and management has determined that the adoption
of these new standards will not have a material impact on the financial statements of the Company or its business,
except for expanded disclosures in the notes to the financial statements.

Future changes in accounting policies

CICA Handbook Section 3064 - Goodwill and other intangibles assets

This new section replaces Section 3062, Goodwill and other intangible assets and Section 3450, Research and
development costs. It establishes standards for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of goodwill
subsequent to its initial recognition and of intangible assets by profit-oriented enterprises. Standards concerning
goodwill are unchanged from the standards included in the previous Section 3062. The new Section will be
applicable to financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2008. Management does
not expect that the adoption of this new standard will have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.
The Company will adopt the new standard for its fiscal year beginning January 1, 2009.

International reporting standards

In addition to the above new accounting standards, the Accounting Standards Board (“AcSB”), in 2006, published a
new strategic plan that will significantly affect financial reporting requirements for Canadian companies. The AcSB
strategic plan outlines the convergence of Canadian GAAP with International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) over an expected five year transitional period. In February 2008, the AcSB announced that 2011 is the
changeover date for publicly listed companies to use IFRS, replacing Canada’s own GAAP. The date is for interim
and annual financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2011. The transition date of
January 1, 2011 will require the restatement for comparative purposes of amounts reported by the Company for the
year ended December 31, 2010. While the Company has begun assessing the adoption of IFRS for 2011, the
financial reporting impact of the transition to IFRS cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.
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4. CAPITAL STOCK AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

Number
of Shares Amount

Contributed
Surplus

Authorized
Unlimited common shares, without par value

Issued
For cash 3,000,000 $ 150,000 $ -
Initial public offering 3,000,000 300,000 -
Share issuance costs - (103,361) -
Agent’s options - (97,726) 97,726
Stock-based compensation - - 215,162

As at December 31, 2007 and 2008 6,000,000 $ 248,913 $ 312,888

During the period ended December 31, 2007:

The Company issued 3,000,000 common shares to directors at a price of $0.05 per share for total proceeds of
$150,000. These common shares are held in escrow and will be released pro-rata to the shareholders as to 10% of
the escrow shares upon issuance of a Final Exchange Bulletin by the TSX-V and as to the remainder in six equal
tranches of 15% every six months thereafter for a period of 36 months. These escrow shares may not be transferred,
assigned or otherwise dealt with without the consent of the regulatory authorities. As at December 31, 2008,
3,000,000 of these shares remain in escrow.

If a Final Exchange Bulletin is not issued, the shares will not be released from escrow and if the Company is delisted,
the shares will be cancelled.

Pursuant to a prospectus filed with the British Columbia, Alberta and Ontario Securities Commissions, the Company
completed its initial public offering on April 26, 2007 and issued 3,000,000 common shares at $0.10 per share. The
agent received a commission equal to 10% of the gross proceeds, was paid a corporate finance fee of $15,000 and
was issued agent’s options to acquire up to 300,000 common shares at $0.10 per share exercisable to April 30, 2009.
The agent’s options were valued at $97,726 using the Black-Scholes option pricing model (assuming a risk-free
interest rate of 4.10%, an expected life of 2 years, annualized volatility of 100% and a dividend rate of 0%).

Stock options

The Company has a stock option plan in place under which it is authorized to grant options to executive officers and
directors, employees and consultants enabling them to acquire up to 10% of the issued and outstanding common
stock of the Company. Under the plan, the exercise price of each option equals the market price of the Company's
stock as calculated on the date of grant. The options can be granted for a maximum term of 5 years.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008

4. CAPITAL STOCK AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (cont’d…)

Stock options (cont’d…)

As at December 31, 2008, the following stock options are outstanding:

Number
of Options

Exercise
Price Expiry Date

Incentive stock
options 600,000 $ 0.10 April 30, 2012

Agent’s options 300,000 0.10 April 30, 2009

Stock-based compensation

The Company granted 600,000 stock options during the period ended December 31, 2007, resulting in stock-based
compensation expense, using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model, of $215,162.

The weighted average fair value of the stock options granted during the period ended December 31, 2007 was $0.36
per option.

The following weighted average assumptions were used for the Black-Scholes valuation of stock options granted
during the period ended December 31, 2007:

Risk-free interest rate: 4.11%
Expected life of options: 5 years
Annualized volatility: 100%
Dividend rate: 0%

5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company paid rent totalling $12,000 (2007 - $22,000) to a company
controlled by a director and officer of the Company.

These transactions were in the normal course of operations and were measured at the exchange amount which is the
amount established and agreed to by the related parties.

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, receivables and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The
fair value of these financial instruments approximates their carrying value, unless otherwise noted.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d…)

The Company’s risk exposures and the impact on the Company’s financial instruments are summarized below:

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss associated with counterparty’s inability to fulfill its payment obligations. The
Company’s believes it has no significant credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The Company’s approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities
when due. As at December 31, 2008, the Company had a cash balance of $281,126 to settle current liabilities of
$8,776. All of the Company’s financial liabilities have contractual maturities of 30 days or due on demand and are
subject to normal trade terms.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss that may arise from changes in market factors such as interest rates, foreign exchange
rates, and commodity and equity prices.

(a) Interest rate risk

The Company has cash balances and no interest-bearing debt. As of December 31, 2008, the Company did not
have any investments.

(b) Foreign currency risk

The Company does not have assets or liabilities in foreign currency.

(c) Price risk

The Company is exposed to price risk with respect to commodity and equity prices. Equity price risk is defined
as the potential adverse impact on the Company’s earnings due to movements in individual equity prices or
general movements in the level of the stock market. Commodity price risk is defined as the potential adverse
impact on earnings and economic value due to commodity price movements and volatilities. The Company
closely monitors commodity prices, individual equity movements, and the stock market to determine the
appropriate course of action to be taken by the Company.

7. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Capital is comprised of the Company’s shareholders’ equity and any debt that it may issue. As at December 31,
2008, the Company’s Shareholders’ equity was $277,627 and it had accounts payable and accrued liabilities of
$8,776. The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to maintain financial strength and to protect its ability
to meet its on-going liabilities, to continue as a going concern, to maintain creditworthiness and to maximize returns
for shareholders over the long term. Protecting the ability to pay current and future liabilities includes maintaining
capital above minimum regulatory levels, current financial strength rating requirements and internally determined
capital guidelines and calculated risk management levels.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008

7. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (cont’d…)

The capital for expansion was mostly from proceeds from the issuance of common shares. The net proceeds raised
will only be sufficient to identify and evaluate a limited number of assets and businesses for the process of
identifying and completing a Qualifying Transaction. Additional funds may be required to finance the Company’s
Qualifying Transaction.

8. INCOME TAXES

A reconciliation of income taxes at statutory rates with the reported taxes is as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,

2008

Period From
Incorporation

on
January 16,

2007 to
December 31,

2007

Loss for the period $ (29,079) $ (255,095)

Expected income tax recovery $ (9,160) $ (87,038)

Stock-based compensation - 73,413

Share issuance costs (6,512) (7,053)

Unrecognized benefit of non-capital losses 15,672 20,678

Total income tax recovery $ - $ -

The significant components of the Company's future income tax assets are as follows:

2008 2007
Future income tax assets:

Non-capital loss carryforwards $ 30,000 $ 16,000
Share issuance costs 18,000 22,000

Valuation allowance (48,000) (38,000)

Net future income tax assets $ - $ -

The Company has available for deduction against future taxable income non-capital losses of approximately
$110,000. These losses, if not utilized, will expire in 2028. Future tax benefits which may arise as a result of these
non-capital losses have not been recognized in these financial statements and have been offset by a valuation
allowance due to the uncertainty of their realization.



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008

9. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

1) The Company entered into an Arrangement Agreement (the “Agreement”) with TinyMassive Technologies Inc.
(“TinyMassive”) on July 8. 2009. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company will issue 35,000,013 common
shares in exchange for all of the issued and outstanding TinyMassive common shares (the “Transaction”). In
addition, all outstanding warrants and options granted by TinyMassive will be exchanged for the equivalent
replacement securities at certain exchange ratio.

The Company applied to voluntarily delist its shares from TSX-V on November 10, 2009. Upon the close of the
Transaction, the Company’s shares will be traded on Canadian National Stock Exchanges (“CNSX”).

2) In relation to the Transaction, the Company entered into a letter agreement with Canaccord Capital Corporation.
(the “Agent”), offering 6,000,000 units of the Company at a price of $0.20 per unit. Each unit will consist of one
common share and one-half of one share purchase warrant. Each whole warrant will be exercisable into one
additional common share of the Company for twenty four months following the closing of the financing at an
exercise price of $0.35.

The Agent will be paid a commission of 10% of the gross proceeds of the offering and due diligence and
administration fees of $30,000 and be reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred in relation to the financing.
The Company also agrees to issue the Agent 250,000 common shares as advisory fee upon the close of the
Transaction.

In addition, the Agent will be granted compensation warrants equal in number to 10% of the number of units
sold. Each warrant will entitle the Agent to purchase one additional unit at a price of $0.20 per unit for a period
of twenty four months following the closing of the financing. The Agent is also granted an Over-Allotment
Option to purchase up to 1,500,000 units at a price of $0.20 per unit, exercisable prior to the closing of the
financing.

The Company closed the brokered private placement on December 11, 2009 by issuing 3,112,500 units for gross
proceeds of $622,500. Concurrently, the Company closed a non-brokered private placement by issuing
2,500,000 units for gross proceeds of $500,000.

3) The Company issued 300,000 common shares for total proceeds of $30,000 pursuant to the exercise of the
Agent’s options.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 
 
To the Shareholders of 
Patriotstar Ventures Inc.  
 
 
We have audited the balance sheet of Patriotstar Ventures Inc. as at December 31, 2007 and the statements of operations and 
deficit and cash flows for the period from incorporation on January 16, 2007 to December 31, 2007.  These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Those standards require that we 
plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
 
In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at 
December 31, 2007 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from incorporation on January 16, 2007 
to December 31, 2007in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
 
 
 

“DAVIDSON & COMPANY LLP” 
 
Vancouver, Canada Chartered Accountants 
  
March 6, 2008  
 

 
1200 - 609 Granville Street, P.O. Box 10372, Pacific Centre, Vancouver, BC, Canada, V7Y 1G6 

Telephone (604) 687-0947  Fax (604) 687-6172 

DAVIDSON & COMPANY LLP           Chartered Accountants    
A Partnership of Incorporated Professionals 



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC. 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2007 
 

   
   
   
ASSETS   
   
   
Current   
 Cash  $ 307,496 
     Receivables   7,210 
        
  $         314,706 
   
   
   
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY   
   
   
Current   
 Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  $ 8,000 
   
Shareholders' equity   
 Capital stock (Note 4)   248,913 
     Contributed surplus (Note 4)             312,888 
 Deficit           (255,095)
   
             306,706 
   
  $         314,706 

 
Continuance of operations (Note 2) 
 
 
On behalf of the Board:    
    
    
    
”Bruno Gasbarro” Director “Jatinder Singh Bal” Director 
    
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC. 
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT 
PERIOD FROM INCORPORATION ON JANUARY 16, 2007 TO DECEMBER 31, 2007 
 

   
   
   
   
EXPENSES   
 Office  $ 249 
 Professional fees   19,969 
     Regulatory and transfer agent fees   4,673 
 Rent   22,000 
     Stock-based compensation   215,162 
   
   (262,053)
   
Interest income   6,958 
   
Loss for the period            (255,095)
   
Deficit, beginning of period   -    
   
   
Deficit, end of period  $ (255,095)
   
   
Basic and diluted loss per common share  $              (0.12)
   
   
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding    2,140,401 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
PERIOD FROM INCORPORATION ON JANUARY 16, 2007 TO DECEMBER 31, 2007 
 

   
   
   
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES   
 Loss for the period  $ (255,095)
     Item not affecting cash   
         Stock-based compensation             215,162 
   
 Changes in non-cash working capital items:   
         Increase in receivables                (7,210)
  Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities   8,000 
   
 Net cash used in operating activities   (39,143)
   
   
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES   
     Issuance of shares for cash              450,000
 Share issuance costs   (103,361)
   
 Net cash provided by financing activities   346,639 
   
   
Change in cash for the period   307,496 
   
   
Cash, beginning of period   -    
   
   
Cash, end of period  $ 307,496 
   
   
Cash paid during the period for interest  $ -    
   
   
Cash paid during the period for income taxes  $ -    

 
The significant non-cash transaction during the period from January 16, 2007 to December 31, 2007 was the issuance of 
300,000 agent’s options valued at $97,726 in connection with a private placement. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2007 
    
 
 
 
1. INCORPORATION 
 
 The Company was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act (British Columbia) on January 16, 2007 and is 

classified as a Capital Pool Company as defined in the TSX Venture Exchange (“TSX-V”) Policy 2.4.  The 
principal business of the Company is the identification and evaluation of assets or a business and once identified or 
evaluated, to negotiate an acquisition of or participation in a business subject to receipt of shareholder approval, if 
required, and acceptance by regulatory authorities. 

 
2. CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS 
 
 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting 

principles with the assumption that the Company will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the 
normal course of business rather than through a process of forced liquidation. 

 
 The Company’s continuing operations as intended are dependent upon its ability to identify, evaluate and negotiate 

an acquisition of, a participation in or an interest in properties, assets or businesses.  Such an acquisition will be 
subject to regulatory approval and may be subject to shareholder approval. 

 
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
 Use of estimates 
 
 The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles 

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of 
revenues and expenses during the period.  Actual results could differ from these estimates. 

  
Financial instruments  
 
All financial instruments are classified into one of five categories: held-for-trading, held-to-maturity investments, 
loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets or other financial liabilities. All financial instruments and 
derivatives are measured in the balance sheet at fair value except for loans and receivables, held-to maturity 
investments and other financial liabilities which are measured at amortized cost. Subsequent measurement and 
changes in fair value will depend on their initial classification. Held-for-trading financial assets are measured at fair 
value and changes in fair value are recognized in net income. Available-for-sale financial instruments are measured 
at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in other comprehensive income until the instrument is derecognized 
or impaired. 
 
The Company has classified its cash as held-for-trading, and receivables as loans and receivables. Accounts payable 
and accrued liabilities are classified as other liabilities, which are measured at amortized cost. 

 
Future income taxes 

 
 Future income taxes are recorded using the asset and liability method whereby future tax assets and liabilities are 

recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying 
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.  Future tax assets and liabilities are 
measured using the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or the 
liability settled.  The effect on future tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the 
period that substantive enactment or enactment occurs.  To the extent that the Company does not consider it more 
likely than not that a future tax asset will be recovered, it provides a valuation allowance against the excess. 
 



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2007 
    
 
 
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…) 
 

Loss per share 
 
 The Company uses the treasury stock method to compute the dilutive effect of options, warrants and similar 

instruments.  Under this method the dilutive effect on earnings per share is recognized on the use of the proceeds 
that could be obtained upon exercise of options, warrants and similar instruments.  It assumes that the proceeds 
would be used to purchase common shares at the average market price during the period.  

 
 Basic loss per share is calculated using the weighted-average number of shares outstanding during the period.   
 
 Outstanding common shares, totaling 3,000,000, that are contingently cancelable have been excluded from the 

weighted average number of shares outstanding. 
 

New accounting pronouncements 
 

Assessing Going Concern 
 
The Accounting Standards Board (“AcSB”) amended CICA Handbook Section 1400, to include requirements for 
management to assess and disclose an entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.  This section applies to interim 
and annual financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2008.  
 
Financial Instruments 
 
The AcSB issued CICA Handbook Section 3862, Financial Instruments – Disclosures, which requires entities to 
provide disclosures in their financial statements that enable users to evaluate (a) the significance of financial 
instruments for the entity's financial position and performance; and (b) the nature and extent of risks arising from 
financial instruments to which the entity is exposed during the period and at the balance sheet date, and how the 
entity manages those risks. The principles in this section complement the principles for recognizing, measuring and 
presenting financial assets and financial liabilities in Section 3855, Financial Instruments – Recognition and 
Measurement, Section 3863, Financial Instruments – Presentation, and Section 3865, Hedges. This section applies 
to interim and annual financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2007. 
 
The AcSB issued CICA Handbook Section 3863, Financial Instruments – Presentation, which is to enhance 
financial statement users' understanding of the significance of financial instruments to an entity's financial position, 
performance and cash flows. This section establishes standards for presentation of financial instruments and non-
financial derivatives. It deals with the classification of financial instruments, from the perspective of the issuer, 
between liabilities and equity, the classification of related interest, dividends, losses and gains, and the 
circumstances in which financial assets and financial liabilities are offset.  This section applies to interim and annual 
financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2007. 
 
Capital Disclosures 
 
The AcSB issued CICA Handbook Section 1535, which establishes standards for disclosing information about an 
entity's capital and how it is managed.  This section applies to interim and annual financial statements relating to 
fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2007.  

 
The Company is currently assessing the impact of the above new accounting standards on the Company’s financial 
position and results of operations. 

 



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2007 
    
 
 
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…) 
 
              Stock-based compensation 
 
            The fair value of stock options granted is determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model and recorded as 

stock-based compensation expense over the vesting period of the stock options. 
 
 
4. CAPITAL STOCK AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS 
 
 

  
Number 

of Shares 

 
 

Amount 
Contributed 

Surplus 
    
Authorized    
 Unlimited common shares, without par value    
    
Issued    
        For cash        3,000,000 $ 150,000 $                 - 
    Initial public offering  3,000,000  300,000  -   
        Share issuance costs  -    (103,361)                    -   
        Agent’s options                    -              (97,726)             97,726
        Stock-based compensation  -    -   215,162
    
 As at December 31, 2007  6,000,000 $ 248,913 $ 312,888

 
 
 The Company issued 3,000,000 common shares to directors at a price of $0.05 per share for total proceeds of 

$150,000.  These common shares are held in escrow and will be released pro-rata to the shareholders as to 10% of 
the escrow shares upon issuance of a Final Exchange Bulletin by the TSX-V and as to the remainder in six equal 
tranches of 15% every six months thereafter for a period of 36 months.  These escrow shares may not be transferred, 
assigned or otherwise dealt with without the consent of the regulatory authorities.  As at December 31, 2007, 
3,000,000 of these shares remain in escrow. 

 
If a Final Exchange Bulletin is not issued, the shares will not be released from escrow and if the Company is 
delisted, the shares will be cancelled. 

 
Pursuant to a prospectus filed with the British Columbia, Alberta and Ontario Securities Commissions, the 
Company completed its initial public offering on April 26, 2007 and issued 3,000,000 common shares at $0.10 per 
share. The agent received a commission equal to 10% of the gross proceeds, was paid a corporate finance fee of 
$15,000 and was issued agent’s options to acquire up to 300,000 common shares at $0.10 per share exercisable to 
April 30, 2009. The agent’s options were valued at $97,726 using the Black-Scholes option pricing model 
(assuming a risk-free interest rate of 4.10%, an expected life of  2 years, annualized volatility of 100% and a 
dividend rate of 0%). 

 
 

  



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2007 
    
 
4. CAPITAL STOCK AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (cont’d…) 
 

Stock options 
 

The Company has a stock option plan in place under which it is authorized to grant options to executive officers and 
directors, employees and consultants enabling them to acquire up to 10% of the issued and outstanding common 
stock of the Company.  Under the plan, the exercise price of each option equals the market price of the Company's 
stock as calculated on the date of grant.  The options can be granted for a maximum term of 5 years. 
As at December 31, 2007, the following incentive stock options are outstanding: 

 
  

Number 
of Options 

  
Exercise 

Price 

  
 
Expiry Date 

      
Stock options 600,000  $ 0.10  April 30, 2012 

 
Stock-based compensation 

 
The Company granted 600,000 stock options during the current period resulting in stock-based compensation 
expense, using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model, of $215,162.   

 
The weighted average fair value of the stock options granted during the period ended December 31, 2007 was $0.36 
per option. 

 
The following weighted average assumptions were used for the Black-Scholes valuation of stock options granted 
during the period ended December 31, 2007: 

 
                                                  
 Risk-free interest rate:     4.11%    
 Expected life of options:     5 years    
 Annualized volatility:   100%    
 Dividend rate:   0%    
 
 
5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
 
              During the period ended December 31, 2007, the Company paid rent totalling $22,000 to a company controlled by a 

director and officer of the Company. 
 
              These transactions were in the normal course of operations and were measured at the exchange amount which is the 

amount established and agreed to by the related parties. 
 
 
 
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
 
 
 The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, receivables and accounts payable and accrued liabilities.  

Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant interest, currency 
or credit risks arising from these financial instruments.  The fair value of these financial instruments approximates 
their carrying value, unless otherwise noted. 



PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2007 
    
 
7. INCOME TAXES 
 
 A reconciliation of income taxes at statutory rates with the reported taxes is as follows: 
 

  
Loss for the period  $ (255,095)
   
Expected income tax recovery  $ (87,038)
Stock-based compensation                 73,413 
Share issuance costs                 (7,053)
Unrecognized benefit of non-capital losses   20,678 
   
Total income tax recovery  $ -    

 
The significant components of the Company's future income tax assets are as follows: 

 
  
Future income tax assets:   
 Non-capital loss carryforwards  $          16,000  
     Share issuance costs              22,000  
Valuation allowance             (38,000)
   
Net future income tax assets  $ -   

 
 The Company has available for deduction against future taxable income non-capital losses of approximately 

$61,000.  These losses, if not utilized, will expire in 2027.  Future tax benefits which may arise as a result of these 
non-capital losses have not been recognized in these financial statements and have been offset by a valuation 
allowance due to the uncertainty of their realization. 
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AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES
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TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC.

Consolidated Financial Statements

May 31, 2009

(Expressed in Canadian Dollars)



1

AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Shareholders of
TinyMassive Technologies Inc.

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of TinyMassive Technologies Inc. as at May 31, 2009
and 2008, and the consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive loss, and deficit, and cash
flows for the year ended May 31, 2009 and for the period from September 14, 2007 (date of inception) to
May 31, 2008. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at May 31, 2009 and 2008 and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the year ended May 31, 2009 and for the period from September 14, 2007 (date of inception) to May
31, 2008 in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

/s/ SATURNA GROUP CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP

Saturna Group Chartered Accountants LLP

Vancouver, BC

August 21, 2009, with the exception of Note 12(d) which is as of August 25, 2009



(The accompany notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

2

TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

May 31,
2009

$

May 31,
2008

$

Assets

Current Assets

Cash 32,486 5,625

32,486 5,625

Website development costs (Note 4) 907,126 420,023

939,612 425,648

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 182,710 77,860
Loans payable to related parties (Note 8) 89,584 –
Due to related parties – current portion (Note 8) 76,331 115,832

348,625 193,692

Convertible debenture, less unamortized discount of $22,348 (Note 5) 77,652 –
Due to related parties (Note 8) 141,495 139,809

567,772 333,501

Shareholders’ Equity

Share capital (Note 6) 12,782 201,800
Contributed surplus (Note 6) 1,148,984 –
Deficit (789,926) (109,653)

371,840 92,147

939,612 425,648

Nature of operations and continuance of business (Note 1)
Subsequent events (Note 12)

Approved on behalf of the Board:

“Kate Hiscox” “Marcia Currie”

Kate Hiscox, Director Marcia Currie, Director



(The accompany notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)
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TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
Consolidated Statements of Operations, Comprehensive Loss and Deficit
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

For the
year ended

May 31,
2009

$

For the period from
September 14,
2007 (date of
inception) to

May 31,
2008

$

Revenue 2,994 –

Expenses

Advertising and promotion 3,480 13,034
Foreign exchange loss 6,452 11,470
General and administrative 25,005 12,293
Management fees 129,754 10,000
Professional fees 271,282 18,338
Rent – 8,970
Travel 13,950 21,118
Website costs 199,756 3,951

649,679 99,174

Loss before other expenses (646,685) (99,174)

Other expenses

Accretion of discount on convertible debenture (2,038) –
Interest expense (27,364) (10,479)

(29,402) (10,479)

Net loss and comprehensive loss for the period (676,087) (109,653)

Deficit, beginning of period (109,653) –

Net liability of Lights, Code, Action Inc. from recapitalization (4,186) –

Deficit, end of period (789,926) (109,653)

Net loss per share, basic and diluted (0.07) (109.65)

Weighted average shares outstanding 9,920,360 1,000



(The accompany notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)
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TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Expressed in Canadian dollars)

For the
year ended

May 31,
2009

$

For the period from
September 14,
2007 (date of
inception) to

May 31,
2008

$

Cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities

Net loss for the period (676,087) (109,653)

Adjusted for items not involving cash:

Accretion of discount on convertible debenture 2,038 –

Issuance of convertible debenture pursuant to settlement agreement 75,614 –

Stock-based compensation 96,874 –

Changes in non-cash operating working capital:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 104,850 77,860

Due to related parties (45,217) 115,832

(441,928) 84,039

Investing activities

Purchase of website development costs (487,103) (420,023)

Cash acquired in recapitalization transaction 3,216 –

(483,887) (420,023)

Financing activities

Proceeds from the issuance of common shares 863,092 201,800

Proceeds from related parties 89,584 139,809

952,676 341,609

Increase in cash 26,861 5,625

Cash, beginning of period 5,625 –

Cash, end of period 32,486 5,625

Supplemental disclosures:

Interest paid – –

Income tax paid – –
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1. Nature of Operations and Continuance of Business

TinyMassive Technologies Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated on June 29, 2007 in the province of
British Columbia, Canada. On August 21, 2008, the Company acquired all of the issued and
outstanding common shares of Lights, Code, Action Inc. (“LCA”), a private company that operates an
online shopping comparison engine website under the name TinyMassive.com. Prior to the acquisition,
the Company was a non-operating corporation with nominal net assets. The acquisition is a capital
transaction in substance and therefore has been accounted for as a recapitalization of the Company.
The accounting is similar to that resulting from a reverse takeover transaction that constitutes a
business combination. Accordingly, because LCA is deemed to be the purchaser for accounting
purposes, these consolidated financial statements are presented as a continuation of LCA and include
the results of operations of LCA since incorporation on September 14, 2007, and the results of
operations of the Company since the date of acquisition on August 21, 2008. Refer to Note 3.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes
that the Company will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of
business. As at May 31, 2009, the Company has not recognized significant revenues from operations,
has a working capital deficiency of $316,139, and has an accumulated deficit of $789,926. The
continued operations of the Company are dependent on its ability to obtain additional financing
sufficient to complete the development of its website and generate revenue from operations.
Management is of the opinion that sufficient working capital will be obtained from external financing to
meet the Company’s liabilities and commitments as they become due, although there is a risk that
additional financing will not be available on a timely basis or on terms acceptable to the Company.
These consolidated financial statements do not reflect any adjustments that may be necessary if the
Company is unable to continue as a going concern.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of Presentation and Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles and include the accounts of the Company and its wholly
owned subsidiary, Lights, Code, Action Inc. All inter-company transactions and balances have been
eliminated.

(b) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles requires the Company’s management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements. Significant financial statement items which
involve the use of estimates include the useful life and recoverability of website development costs,
discount rate on convertible debentures, stock-based compensation, and future income tax asset
valuation allowances. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments with a maturity of three months or less at the
time of issuance to be cash equivalents.

(d) Website Development Costs

Website development costs are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization
commences once the website has been completed, and is computed on a straight-line basis over
three years. Website hosting and maintenance costs are charged to operations.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(e) Long-lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability
of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to
estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized by
the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

(f) Income Taxes

The Company follows the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Future income
taxes assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to
difference between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and
their respective tax bases (“temporary differences”) and loss carry forwards. When necessary, a
valuation allowance is recorded to reduce income tax assets to an amount where realization is
more likely than not. Future income tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted or
substantively enacted tax laws and rates in effect for the year in which those temporary differences
are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on future income tax assets and liabilities of a
change in rates is recognized in the period that included the date of enactment or substantive
enactment.

(g) Revenue Recognition

The Company earns revenue from online advertising fees. The Company follows the guidance of
EIC-141, “Revenue Recognition”, where revenue is recorded when a contractual arrangement is in
place, the fee is fixed and determinable, and the services have been delivered to the customer.

(h) Stock-based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation expense using the fair value based method
with respect to all stock-based payments to directors, employees and non-employees, including
awards that are direct awards of stock and call for settlement in cash or other assets, or stock
appreciation rights that call for settlement by the issuance of equity instruments. Under this method,
the fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant and amortized over the vesting
period, with a corresponding increase to contributed surplus under shareholders’ equity. When
stock options are exercised, the corresponding fair value is transferred from contributed surplus to
share capital.

(i) Loss Per Share

Basic loss per share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the period. The treasury stock method is used for the calculation of diluted loss
per share. Stock options and warrants are dilutive when the average market price of the common
shares during the period exceeds the exercise price of the options and warrants. As the Company
has recorded a loss in each of the periods presented, basic and diluted loss per share are the same
since the exercise of warrants or options would be anti-dilutive.

(j) Comprehensive Income

CICA Handbook Section 1530 “Comprehensive Income” establishes standards for the reporting and
display of comprehensive income. The Company did not have any items that affected
comprehensive income.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(k) Foreign Currency Translation

Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies are translated to Canadian dollars at
exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Other assets and liabilities have been translated
at exchange rates in effect at the transaction date. Revenues and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rate for the period. Foreign exchange gains and losses are included in the
statement of operations.

(l) Financial Instruments

The Company classifies all financial instruments as either held-for-trading, available-for-sale, held-
to-maturity, loans and receivables or other financial liabilities. Financial instruments are required to
be measured at fair value on initial recognition. Measurement in subsequent periods depends on
the financial instruments classification. Held-for-trading instruments are measured at fair value with
unrealized gains and losses recognized in results of operations. Available-for-sale instruments are
measured at fair value with unrealized gains and losses recognized in other comprehensive
income. Instruments held-to-maturity, loans and receivables and other financial liabilities are
measured at amortized cost.

The Company has classified its cash as held-for-trading. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities,
convertible debenture, and amounts due to related parties are classified as other financial liabilities.

(m) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2009, the Accounting Standards Board (“AcSB”) issued CICA Handbook Sections 1582,
“Business Combinations”, 1601, “Consolidated Financial Statements” and 1602, “Non-controlling
Interests” which replace CICA Handbook Sections 1581, “Business Combinations” and 1600,
“Consolidated Financial Statements”. Section 1582 establishes standards for the accounting for
business combinations that is equivalent to the business combination accounting standard under
IFRS. Section 1582 is applicable for business combinations with acquisition dates on or after
January 1, 2011. Early adoption of this section is permitted. Section 1601 together with Section
1602 establishes standards for the preparation of consolidated financial statements. Section 1601
is applicable for the Company’s interim and annual consolidated financial statements for its fiscal
year beginning June 1, 2011. Early adoption of this section is permitted and all three sections must
be adopted concurrently.

In February 2008, the AcSB issued CICA Handbook Section 3064, “Goodwill and Intangible
Assets”, which replaces Section 3062, “Goodwill and Intangible Assets”, and Section 3450,
“Research and Development Costs”. Section 3064 establishes standards for the recognition,
measurement and disclosure of goodwill and intangible assets. This new standard is effective for
the Company’s interim and annual financial statements for its fiscal year commencing on June 1,
2009. The Company is currently assessing the impact of the new standard and has not yet
determined its effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In February 2008, the AcSB confirmed that public companies will be required to prepare interim and
annual financial statements under International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) for fiscal
years beginning on or after January 1, 2011. The transition date of June 1, 2011 will require the
restatement for comparative purposes of amounts reported by the Company for the year ended
May 31, 2011. Management is currently assessing the impact of adopting IFRS and it has not yet
determined its effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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3. Acquisition of Subsidiary

On August 21, 2008, the Company acquired 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of LCA by
issuing 9,750,000 shares of common stock in a 1-for-9,750 share exchange. LCA is a private
Washington corporation that operates an online shopping comparison engine website under the name
TinyMassive.com.

The issued and outstanding share capital of the Company prior to the acquisition was 1,125,000 shares
of common stock. The issued and outstanding share capital of LCA prior to the acquisition was 1,000
shares of common stock. The transaction resulted in the Company’s shareholders holding 24% of the
total issued and outstanding common shares, and LCA shareholders having a total of 76% of the total
issued and outstanding common shares after the close of the acquisition. The transaction has been
accounted for using the purchase method and treated as a recapitalization of the Company with LCA
being designated as the acquirer pursuant to EIC–10, “Reverse Takeover Accounting”. Accordingly, the
results of operations presented are those of LCA since incorporation on September 14, 2007, together
with the results of operations of the Company since August 21, 2008.

The Company had net liabilities of $4,186 at the acquisition date and these are included in the
consolidated balance sheet at their previously recorded amounts.

The acquisition is summarized as follows:

Cash $ 3,216
Due to related parties (7,402)

Net liabilities acquired $ (4,186)

4. Website Development Costs

May 31, 2009 May 31, 2008

Cost
$

Accumulated
Amortization

$

Net Carrying
Value

$
Cost

$

Accumulated
Amortization

$

Net Carrying
Value

$

Website development costs 907,126 – 907,126 420,023 – 420,023

On October 13, 2008, the Company entered into a consulting agreement with Vancouver (Internet) Inc.
(“Lightmaker”) for the provision of website development services. On March 31, 2009, the Company
entered into a settlement agreement for the termination of the consulting agreement, pursuant to which
the Company acquired certain intellectual property rights relating to the development of the Company’s
website in consideration for the grant of an option to purchase $96,875 worth of the Company’s
common shares at an aggregate purchase price of $1.00 (refer to Note 6(b)) and the issuance of a
$100,000 convertible debenture (refer to Note 5). In April 2009, the Company entered into a new
consulting agreement with another company for website development services that served as a
continuation of the existing work performed by Lightmaker.

5. Convertible Debenture

On April 7, 2009, the Company issued a $100,000 convertible debenture pursuant to the settlement
agreement described in Note 4. The debenture is unsecured, non-interest bearing, and becomes
payable and convertible on the date the Company receives a net financing of $1,500,000 or more. Once
convertible, the balance may be converted into the Company’s common shares at the share price
prevailing on the date of conversion. Any amount of the debenture outstanding on April 7, 2011 will be
converted into the Company’s common shares at the share price prevailing on April 11, 2011.
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5. Convertible Debenture (continued)

As the loan is non-interest bearing, the Company discounted the note $24,386 and recorded $75,614
as website costs. The Company will amortize this discount using the effective interest method and at
May 31, 2009, the Company had accreted $2,038 bringing the carrying value of the convertible
debenture to $77,652.

6. Share Capital and Contributed Surplus

Authorized:
Class A Common Shares, no maximum, with a par value of $0.001
Class B Common Shares, no maximum, with a par value of $1.00
Class C Common Shares, no maximum, with a par value of $1.00
Class D Common Shares, no maximum, with a par value of $1.00
Class E Preferred Shares, no maximum, with a par value of $1.00
Class F Preferred Shares, no maximum, with a par value of $0.01
Class G Preferred Shares, no maximum, with a par value of $100.00
Class H Preferred Shares, no maximum, with a par value of $0.01
Class I Preferred Shares, no maximum, with a par value of $0.01
Class E Preferred Shares, no maximum, with a par value of $1.00
Class J Preferred Shares, no maximum, without par value

Class A
Common Shares Contributed

Number Par Value Surplus

Balance, September 14, 2007 – $ – $ –

Common shares issued for cash at $201.80 per share 1,000 201,800 –

Balance, May 31, 2008 1,000 201,800 –

Recapitalization transactions:

- Common shares acquired by the legal parent (1,000) (201,800) 201,800
- Common shares of the TinyMassive Technologies

Inc. 1,325,000 1,325 98,675
- Common shares issued to shareholders of LCA to

effect the recapitalization 9,750,000 9,750 (9,750)

Common shares issued for cash 1,581,800 1,582 868,408

Fair value of option issued – – 96,875

Common shares issued as commission for private
placement 125,000 125 68,625

Share issuance costs – – (175,649)

Balance, May 31, 2009 12,781,800 $ 12,782 $ 1,148,984
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6. Share Capital and Contributed Surplus (continued)

a) On April 8, 2009, the Company issued 20,000 units at $0.55 per unit for proceeds of $11,000. Each
unit consisted of one common share and one share purchase warrant. Each share purchase warrant
entitles the holder to purchase one additional common share at $0.75 per share for a period of one
year.

b) On April 7, 2009, the Company granted an option to acquire common shares of the Company with a
fair value of $96,875 at an aggregate purchase price of $1.00 until March 31, 2012 pursuant to the
settlement agreement described in Note 4. The Company recorded the fair value of the option as
website costs.

c) On August 21, 2008, the Company issued 1,561,800 units at $0.55 per unit for gross proceeds of
$858,990. The Company incurred share issuance costs of $106,899. Each unit consisted of one
common share and one share purchase warrant. Each share purchase warrant entitles the holder to
purchase one additional common share at $0.75 per share for a period of one year following the
earliest of:

i. the listing of the Company’s shares on a stock exchange;

ii. the completion of a reverse takeover in which the Company’s shares are acquired by a
publicly listed company and the Company’s shareholders receive free trading securities of
the publicly listed company as compensation;

iii. the completion of a transaction whereby the Company’s shareholders receive free trading
shares of a capital pool company; and

iv. the sale of more than two thirds of the Company’s share capital (collectively a “Liquidity
Event”).

d) On August 21, 2008, the Company issued 125,000 common shares and 187,416 share purchase
warrants to the agent involved in the private placement described in Note 6(c). Each share purchase
warrant entitles the holder to purchase one additional common share at $0.55 per share which will
expire one year after a Liquidity Event.

e) On August 21, 2008, the Company issued 9,750,000 common shares pursuant to a share exchange
agreement to acquire all of the issued and outstanding shares of LCA. Refer to Note 3.

Share transactions of the Company prior to the recapitalization:

a) On July 11, 2008, the Company issued 200,000 units at $0.50 per unit for proceeds of $100,000.
Each unit consisted of one common share and one share purchase warrant. Each share purchase
warrant entitles the holder to purchase one additional common share at 0.75 per share which will
expire one year following a Liquidity Event.

b) On May 23, 2008, the Company issued 1,125,000 common shares to its founders.

Share transactions of LCA prior to the recapitalization:

In October 2007, the Company issued 1,000 common shares to management and directors of the
Company for capital contributions of $201,800.
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7. Share Purchase Warrants

The following table summarizes the continuity of share purchase warrants:

Number of
Warrants

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price
$

Balance, September 14, 2007 and May 31, 2008 – –

Issued 1,969,216 0.73

Balance, May 31, 2009 1,969,216 0.73

As at May 31, 2009, the following share purchase warrants were outstanding:

Number of
warrants

outstanding

Exercise
Price

$ Expiry date

187,416 0.55 One year from Liquidity Event
1,761,800 0.75 One year from Liquidity Event

20,000 0.75 April 8, 2010

1,969,216

8. Related Party Transactions

(a) On July 15, 2008, the Company issued a promissory note to KLSC Holdings Inc., a company
controlled by the President of the Company, for proceeds of $53,709 (US$49,000). The note is
unsecured, bears interest at a prescribed rate equal to a credit line between KLSC Holdings Inc.
and SunTrust Bank, and due on demand. For the year ended May 31, 2009, the Company
recorded interest expense of $2,409 (2008 - $nil).

(b) As at May 31, 2009, the Company owed $76,331 (2008 - $115,832) to management and directors
of the Company for financing of the day-to-day operations. The amount due is unsecured, non-
interest bearing and due on demand.

(c) As at May 31, 2009, the Company owed $141,495 (2008 - $139,809) to management and directors
of the Company for financing of website development costs. The amount due is unsecured, bears
interest at 10% per annum, and due on demand after August 1, 2010. For the year ended May 31,
2009, the Company accrued interest expense of $14,073 (2008 - $4,570).

(d) As at May 31, 2009, the Company owed $35,875 (2008 - $nil) to a company with common
directors for cash advances received. The amount due is unsecured, non-interest bearing, and due
on demand. Refer to Note 12(b).

(e) During the year ended May 31, 2009, the Company paid professional fees of $Nil (2008 - $3,506)
to an accounting firm for which an officer of the Company is a part-owner.

All of the above transactions have been in the normal course of operations and have been recorded at
their exchange amounts, which are the amounts agreed upon by the transacting parties.
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9. Capital Management

The Company manages its capital to maintain its ability to continue as a going concern and to provide
returns to shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders. The capital structure of the Company
consists of cash and equity comprised of issued capital, contributed surplus and deficit.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of economic conditions.
The Company, upon approval from its Board of Directors, will balance its overall capital structure
through new share issues or by undertaking other activities as deemed appropriate under the specific
circumstances.

10. Financial Instruments

(a) Classification of Financial Instruments

The Company has classified its financial instruments as follows:

May 31,
2009

$

May 31,
2008

$
Financial assets:

Held for trading, measured at fair value:

Cash 32,486 5,625

Financial liabilities, measured at amortized cost:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 182,710 77,860
Loans payable to related parties 89,584 –
Due to related parties 217,826 255,641
Convertible debt 77,652 –

567,772 333,501

(b) Fair Values

The fair values of financial instruments, which include cash, accounts payable and accrued liabilities,
convertible debt, and amounts due to related parties, approximate their carrying values due to the
relatively short-term maturity of these instruments.

(c) Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to a concentration of credit risk consist
primarily of cash. The Company limits its exposure to credit loss by placing its cash with high credit
quality financial institutions. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit
exposure.

(d) Foreign Exchange Rate and Interest Rate Risk

The Company incurs transactions in Canada and the United States and is reporting in Canadian
dollars. The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk due to fluctuations in the US dollar.
Foreign exchange risk arises from purchase transactions as well as financial assets and liabilities
denominated in these foreign currencies. The Company is not exposed to any significant interest
rate risk.
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10. Financial Instruments (continued)

(e) Liquidity

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall
due. The Company currently settles its financial obligations out of cash. The ability to do this relies
on the Company raising equity financing in a timely manner and by maintaining sufficient cash in
excess of anticipated needs.

11. Income Taxes

The tax effect of the significant temporary differences, which comprise future tax assets and liabilities,
are as follows:

2009
$

2008
$

Statutory income tax rate 34% 34%

Income tax recovery at statutory rate 229,870 35,728

Tax effect of:
Permanent differences and other (33,630) –
Change in valuation allowance (196,240) (35,728)

Income tax provision – –

The significant components of future income tax assets and liabilities as at May 31, 2009 and 2008 are
as follows:

2009
$

2008
$

Future income tax assets

Non-capital losses carried forward 231,968 35,728

Valuation allowance (231,968) (35,728)

Net future income tax asset – –

As at May 31, 2009, the Company has non-capital and net operating losses carried forward of
$686,828, which are available to offset future years’ taxable income. These losses expire as follows:

$

2028 109,653
2029 577,175

686,828
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12. Subsequent Events

a) On May 11, 2009, the Company entered into a license agreement that was subsequently amended
on June 16, 2009 to license software. Pursuant to the license agreement, the license is non-
exclusive, non-transferable, carries no royalties and grants an irrevocable and paid-up license to
use, copy, install, reproduce, update, adapt and display software, including source code and object
code respecting a video toolbar and recommendation and inference engines anywhere in Canada,
the US and Mexico. In consideration for the license, the Company will issue 1,198,294 common
shares. This share issuance is subject to approval by the TSX Venture Exchange (the “Exchange”)
of the license agreement and the Acquisition. The license agreement will terminate if: Exchange
approval is not obtained; the Acquisition is terminated; a material breach is committed by either party
and is not remedied within 30 days of receipt of notice of the breach from the other party; either of
the parties is dissolved, becomes insolvent or declares bankruptcy or a receiver is appointed; or, at
any time by written agreement of both parties.

b) On June 15, 2009, the Company secured cash advances of $9,125 from a company with common
directors and issued a $45,000 promissory note that is unsecured, non-interest bearing, and due on
demand. As at May 31, 2009, $35,875 in cash advances had been received. Refer to Note 8(d).

c) On July 8, 2009, the Company entered into an arrangement agreement (the “Arrangement
Agreement”) with Patriotstar Ventures Inc. (“Patriotstar”). Patriotstar is a Capital Pool Company
(“CPC”) listed on the TSX Venture Exchange (the “Exchange”). Pursuant to the agreement
Patriotstar will acquire all of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company (the “Acquisition”).
The Acquisition will constitute Patriotstar’s Qualifying Transaction under the CPC Policy. Following
the Acquisition, Patriotstar will continue its existence as the Resulting Issuer under the existing and
new management and will be listed on the Exchange as a Tier 2 Technology Issuer. On closing of
the Acquisition, the Resulting Issuer will change its name to “TinyMassive Technologies Inc.”, or
such other name that directors may approve and as may be acceptable to the Exchange.

Concurrently with the closing of the Acquisition, Patriotstar will carry out a financing at a price of
$0.20 per unit for aggregate proceeds of up to $1,200,000 (the “Financing”). The Financing will close
concurrently with and will be conditional on the completion of the Acquisition and the Acquisition is
conditional on the closing of the Financing.

The Financing shall consist of up to 6,000,000 units being placed on a commercially reasonable
efforts basis by the Agent. The Agent shall receive a commission of 10% of the gross proceeds
placed under the Financing payable in cash. The Agent will also be granted such number of options
as is equal to 10% of the total number of units sold in the Financing. The Agent’s options will be
exercisable at $0.20 per share for a period of two years following the closing date. The Agent will
also be reimbursed for its reasonable legal and out-of pocket expenses. In addition, the Agent will
receive a corporate finance fee of $30,000 plus GST ($31,500). One half of the corporate finance
fee, $15,000 (plus GST) has been paid to the Agent in cash and is non-refundable. The Agent may
elect to receive the balance of the corporate finance fee paid in whole or in part in units of the
offering. The commission and balance of the corporate finance fee will be paid to the Agent on the
closing date.

As a pre-condition to completing the Acquisition, on May 11, 2009, the Company entered into the
License Agreement described in Note 12(a).

d) On August 25, 2009, management of the Company agreed to write-off and forgive $49,122 of
deferred compensation that was owed by the Company as at May 31, 2009. In addition,
management of the Company also agreed to forgive $13,500 of non-current amounts due to related
parties on the condition that $86,540 plus all accrued interest of non-current amounts due to related
parties become due upon the Company’s listing with the TSX-V. The remaining $41,455 will remain
unsecured, due interest at 10% per annum, and due on demand after October 31, 2010.
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TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
Balance Sheet

May 31, 2008
(Unaudited - See Notice to Reader)

Assets
Current asset

Cash $ 3,242

Liabilities and Shareholders' Deficiency

Due to 0786975 BC Ltd. (note 3) $ 7,403

Shareholders' deficiency
Share capital (note 4) 1,125
Deficit (5,286)

(4,161)

$ 3,242

These financial statements do not contain certain disclosures required by generally accepted
accounting principles.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

On behalf of the Board

              /s/  Kate Hiscox            Director               /s/  Cory Brandolini         Director
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TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
Statement of Loss and Deficit

Eleven months ended May 31, 2008 
(Unaudited - See Notice to Reader)

Revenue $ -

Expenses
Bank charges and interest 133
Professional fees 5,149

 5,282

Loss before under noted (5,282)

Foreign exchange loss (4)

Loss for the period and deficit end of period $ (5,286)

These financial statements do not contain certain disclosures required by generally accepted
accounting principles.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC. 
Statement of Cash Flows

Eleven months ended May 31, 2008 
(Unaudited - See Notice to Reader)

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash paid to suppliers and employees $ (5,286)

Cash flows from financing activities
Issuance of share capital 1,125
Due to 0786975 BC Ltd. 7,403

8,528

Increase in cash and cash, end of year $ 3,242

These financial statements do not contain certain disclosures required by generally accepted
accounting principles.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Eleven months ended May 31, 2008
(Unaudited - See Notice to Reader)

1. Description of operations

The company is incorporated under the British Columbia Business Corporations Act.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Financial instruments

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash, accounts payable and amounts due to
shareholder.  Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that the company is not
exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial
instruments.  The fair value of these financial instruments approximate their carrying values,
unless otherwise noted.

(b) Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the period. These estimates are reviewed periodically, and, as adjustments
become necessary they are reported in earnings in the period in which they become known.

(c) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

  The carrying values of accounts receivables, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and
  bank indebtedness approximate their fair values due to the relatively short periods to
  maturity of these items or because they are receivable or payable on demand.

 
   The carrying value of long term debt approximates the fair value as the terms and conditions

  of the borrowing arrangement are comparable to current market terms and conditions for
  similar items.

 
  The fair value of due to shareholders is not practicable to determine due to the limited
  amount of comparable market information available. 

3. Due to related parties

Advances from 0786975 BC Ltd. are non-interest bearing and have no set repayment terms.
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TINYMASSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Eleven months ended May 31, 2008
(Unaudited - See Notice to Reader)

4. Share capital

Authorized
No maximum Class A Common Shares with a par value of $0.001
No maximum Class B Common Shares with a par value of $1.00
No maximum Class C Common Shares with a par value of $1.00
No maximum Class D Common Shares with a par value of $1.00
No maximum Class E Preferred Shares with a par value of $1.00
No maximum Class F Preferred Shares with a par value of $0.01
No maximum Class G Preferred Shares with a par value of $100.00
No maximum Class H Preferred Shares with a par value of $0.01
No maximum Class I Preferred Shares with a par value of $0.01
No maximum Class J Preferred Shares without par value

Issued
1,125,000 Class A Shares $ 1,125

5. Subsequent events

Subsequent to the date of preparation of the financial statements, the company plans to issue 
up to 2,700,000 Class A shares pursuant to private placements at $0.55 per share.
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PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited Pro Forma Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2009

Unaudited Pro Forma Statement of Loss for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009

Unaudited Pro Forma Statement of Loss for the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008

Notes to the Pro Forma Financial Statements



(See accompanying notes)
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PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Patriotstar
As at

September 30,

TinyMassive
As at

August 31,
Pro Forma

Adjustments Pro Forma

2009 2009 (Note 3) Consolidated

$ $ $ $

ASSETS

CURRENT

Cash and cash equivalents 163,901 4,332 a) 1,050,000 1,018,233

e) (200,000)

Other current assets 28,860 5,960 – 34,820

192,761 10,292 850,000 1,053,053

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT COSTS – 907,126 – 907,126

DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS 76,000 – a) (76,000) –

INTANGIBLE ASSETS – – b) 600,000 600,000

268,761 917,418 1,374,000 2,560,179

LIABILITIES

CURRENT

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 271 318,526 – 318,797

Loan payable to related parties – 212,548 – 212,548

Due to related parties – 33,915 – 33,915

271 564,989 – 565,260

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE – 80,725 – 80,725

DUE TO RELATED PARTIES – LONG TERM – 50,280 – 50,280

271 695,994 – 696,265

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

SHARE CAPITAL (Note 4) 376,639 12,782 a) 911,000 1,804,844

b) 600,000

d) (95,577)

CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS 215,162 1,148,984 d) (215,162) 1,211,984

a) 63,000

DEFICIT (323,311) (940,342) d) 310,739 (1,152,914)

e) (200,000)

268,490 221,424 1,374,000 1,863,914

268,761 917,418 1,374,000 2,560,179



(See accompanying notes)
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PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF LOSS
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Patriotstar
Nine Months

Ended
September 30,

TinyMassive
Nine Months

Ended
August 31,

Pro Forma
Adjustments Pro Forma

2009 2009 (Note 3) Consolidated

$ $ $ $

REVENUE – 270 – 270

–
EXPENSES

Advertising and promotion – 356 – 356

Amortization – – b) 45,000 45,000

Foreign exchange – (30,719) – (30,719)

General and administrative 135 21,549 – 21,684

Management fees – 24,546 – 24,546

Professional fees 18,534 323,706 – 342,240

Regulatory and transfer agent fees 10,701 – – 10,701

Rent 10,500 – – 10,500

Travel – 8,689 – 8,689

Website costs – 189,526 – 189,526

39,870 537,653 45,000 622,523

LOSS BEFORE OTHER ITEMS (39,870) (537,383) (45,000) (622,253)

OTHER ITEMS

Interest income 733 – – 733

Interest expense – (31,902) – (31,902)

NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (39,137) (569,285) (45,000) (653,422)

Pro forma loss per share (Note 5)

LOSS PER SHARE – Basic and diluted (0.00) (0.01) (0.00) (0.02)



(See accompanying notes)
PF - 3

PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF LOSS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

Patriotstar
Twelve
Months
Ended

December 31,

TinyMassive
Twelve
Months
Ended

February 28,
Pro Forma

Adjustments Pro Forma

2008 2009 (Note 3) Consolidated

$ $ $ $

REVENUE – 2,994 – 2,994

EXPENSES

Advertising and promotion – 10,983 – 10,983

Amortization – – b) 60,000 60,000

Foreign exchange – 19,847 – 19,847

General and administrative 582 21,735 – 22,317

Management fees – 107,504 – 107,504

Professional fees 11,469 139,525 – 150,994

Regulatory and transfer agent fees 12,913 – – 12,913

Rent 12,000 – – 12,000

Travel – 12,549 – 12,549

Website costs – 25,635 f) 172,489 198,124

36,964 337,778 232,489 607,231

LOSS BEFORE OTHER ITEMS (36,964) (334,784) (232,489) (604,237)

OTHER ITEMS

Interest income 7,885 – – 7,885

Interest expense – (28,486) – (28,486)

NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR (29,079) (363,270) (232,489) (624,838)

Pro forma loss per share (Note 5)

LOSS PER SHARE – Basic and Diluted (0.00) (0.01) (0.01) (0.02)
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PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
Notes to Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

1. Basis of Presentation

Patriotstar Ventures Inc. (“Patriotstar”), a capital pool company pursuant to Policy 2.4 of the TSX Venture Exchange (the “TSX-
V”), entered into an amended Arrangement Agreement (the “Amended Agreement”) with Tiny Massive Technologies Inc.
(“TinyMassive”), pursuant to which Patriotstar will acquire all of the issued and outstanding shares of TinyMassive (the
“Transaction”). The Transaction will constitute Patriotstar’s “Qualifying Transaction” as such term is defined in TSX-V Policy
2.4. The Amended Agreement replaces an initial Arrangement Agreement in which Patriotstar was to have acquired all of the
issued and outstanding securities of CinematX Digital Inc. (“Cinematx”).

For each common share or convertible security of TinyMassive held, approximately 2.5 common shares or convertible
securities of Patriotstar will be issued. Completion of the Transaction is subject to Cinematx licensing its technology and
intellectual property interests to TinyMassive under a separate licensing agreement (the “Licensing Agreement”). The
transactions contemplated by the Amended Agreement are conditional upon the satisfaction of a number of conditions,
including the completion of the Licensing Agreement, the completion by Patriotstar of a private placement to raise proceeds of
a minimum of $500,000, and the approval of the TSX-V. There can be no assurance that the Qualifying Transaction will be
completed as proposed or at all.

These unaudited pro forma consolidated financial statements (“pro forma financial statements”) have been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in Canada. These pro forma financial statements do not contain all
of the information required for annual financial statements. Accordingly, they should be read in conjunction with the most
recent annual and interim financial statements of Patriotstar and of TinyMassive.

These pro forma financial statements have been compiled from and include:

(a) an unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet combining the unaudited interim balance sheet of Patriotstar as at
September 30, 2009 with the unaudited interim consolidated balance sheet of TinyMassive as at August 31, 2009, giving effect
to the transaction as if it occurred on September 30, 2009;

(b) an unaudited pro forma consolidated statement of operations combining the unaudited interim statement of operations of
Patriotstar for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2009 with an unaudited interim consolidated statement of
operations of TinyMassive for the nine-month period ended August 31, 2009 (derived by subtracting the results for the six
months ended November 30, 2008 from the audited consolidated statement of operations for the year ended May 31, 2009,
and adding the results for the three months ended August 31, 2009), giving effect to the transaction as if it occurred on
January 1, 2009; and

(c) an unaudited pro forma consolidated statement of operations combining the audited statement of operations of Patriotstar
for the year ended December 31, 2008 with an unaudited consolidated statement of operations of TinyMassive for the twelve-
month period ended February 28, 2009, giving effect to the transaction as if it occurred on January 1, 2008. TinyMassive’s
consolidated statement of operations for the twelve months ended February 28, 2009 has been derived by adding together (a)
the results for the three months ended May 31, 2008 (derived from TinyMassive’s audited consolidated statement of
operations for the period from September 14, 2007 (date of inception) to May 31, 2008 and the unaudited interim consolidated
statement of operations for the period from September 14, 2007 (date of inception) to February 29, 2008) and (b) the
unaudited interim results for the nine months ended February 28, 2009.

The unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet and statements of operations have been presented on the above basis to
ensure that the unaudited pro forma financial statements reflect the acquired business financial statements for a period that is
no more than 93 days from Patriotstar’s period end, as required pursuant to pro forma presentation requirements contained in
Canadian securities legislation.

The unaudited pro forma financial statements have been compiled using the significant accounting policies as set out in the
audited financial statements of Patriotstar for the year ended December 31, 2008, which are included elsewhere in this
document. Based on the review of the accounting policies of TinyMassive, it is Patriotstar management’s opinion that there are
no material accounting differences between the accounting policies of Patriotstar and TinyMassive. The unaudited pro forma
financials statements should be read in conjunction with the historical financial statements and notes thereto of Patriotstar.

It is management’s opinion that these pro forma financial statements include all adjustments necessary for the fair
presentation, in all material respects, of the proposed transaction described above in accordance with Canadian GAAP applied
on a basis consistent with Patriotstar’s accounting policies. No adjustments have been made to reflect potential cost savings
that may occur subsequent to completion of the transaction. The pro forma statements of operations do not reflect non-
recurring charges or credits directly attributable to the transaction, of which none are currently anticipated.

The unaudited pro forma financial statements are not intended to reflect the results of operations or the financial position of
Patriotstar which would have actually resulted had the proposed transaction been effected on the dates indicated. Further, the
unaudited pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of the results of operations that may be obtained in the
future.
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PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
Notes to Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

2. Business Acquisition

Patriotstar entered into the Amended Agreement with TinyMassive, pursuant to which Patriotstar will acquire all of the issued
and outstanding shares of TinyMassive. The Transaction will constitute Patriotstar’s Qualifying Transaction. The Amended
Agreement replaces an initial Arrangement Agreement in which Patriotstar was to have acquired all of the issued and
outstanding securities of Cinematx. TinyMassive is a private British Columbia company with assets that are complementary to
Cinematx. Completion of the Transaction is subject to Cinematx licensing its technology and intellectual property interests to
TinyMassive under a separate Licensing Agreement. The terms of the Licensing Agreement are to be negotiated by
TinyMassive and Cinematx and are subject to approval by Patriotstar. The transactions contemplated by the Amended
Agreement are conditional upon the satisfaction of a number of conditions, including the completion of the Licensing
Agreement, the completion by Patriotstar of a private placement to raise proceeds of a minimum of $500,000, and the
approval of the TSX-V. There can be no assurance that the Qualifying Transaction will be completed as proposed or at all.

For each common share or convertible security of TinyMassive held, approximately 2.5 common shares or convertible
securities of Patriotstar will be issued. At the time of the transaction, TinyMassive has 13,980,094 common shares issued and
outstanding. The issued and outstanding share capital of Patriotstar on September 30, 2009 was 6,300,000 shares of
common stock. The transaction will result in Patriotstar shareholders holding 26% of the total issued and outstanding common
shares, and TinyMassive shareholders holding 74% of the total issued and outstanding common shares of 47,300,000 after
the close of the Transaction. Prior to the Transaction, Patriotstar is considered a non-operating corporation with nominal net
assets. The Transaction will be considered a capital transaction in substance and therefore has been treated as a
recapitalization of Patriotstar with TinyMassive being treated as the acquirer pursuant to EIC – 10 “Reverse Takeover
Accounting”. Accordingly, because TinyMassive is deemed to be the purchaser for accounting purposes, these pro forma
financial statements are presented as a continuation of TinyMassive. As a result, no goodwill or intangible asset was recorded.
The reverse takeover transaction was treated as the issuance of equity by TinyMassive to the extent that Patriotstar held cash.
Transaction costs were charged to equity.

TinyMassive recently launched its comparison shopping site, TinyMassive.com, which allows shoppers to search for and
compare prices on millions of products and includes social features such as Facebook Connect, reviews and ratings, polls and
product bundles. Created by merchants, TinyMassive has developed patent pending tools and features that build upon and
enhance the comparison shopping experience for shoppers, publishers and the merchant community. The company is based
in Vancouver, BC and Bellingham, WA. TinyMassive does not currently generate any significant revenues from the sale of its
technologies, but anticipates increased revenues within 24 months or less of the completion of the Transaction.

Cinematx has developed proprietary content and web application platforms, which will be licensed to TinyMassive pursuant to
the Licensing Agreement. Under the Cinematx brand umbrella, Cinematx has developed a suite of proprietary products and
services that are about intelligent user desktop experiences including XoolLabs (An Intelligent and Interactive Toolbar and
Player Application), RecomatX (An intelligent recommendation and inference engine that is relevant to any e-commerce
service, helping users discover products and services they may otherwise not have found themselves) and OpenmatX (An
open-sourced cloud computing and management platform).

The Transaction is subject to, amongst other matters, regulatory and shareholder approval.

3. Pro Forma Assumptions and Adjustments

The unaudited pro forma consolidated financial statements incorporate the following pro forma assumptions:

(a) It is assumed that prior to closing of the Transaction, Patriotstar completes an offering consisting of up to 6,000,000
units at $0.20 per unit for net proceeds of $911,000, after share issue costs of $289,000. Each unit will consist of one
common share of Patriotstar and one-half of one share purchase warrant, with each whole warrant exercisable into
one additional common share of Patriotstar at an exercise price of $0.35 per share for two years. The agent will
receive a 10% commission, finance fees of $76,000, plus agent’s options equal to 10% of units sold. The agent’s
options have been recorded at a fair value of $63,000 using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Each agent’s
option will entitle the agent to acquire one common share of Patriotstar at $0.20 per share for a period of two years.
Patriotstar has paid the $76,000 finance fee.

(b) It is assumed that prior to closing of the Transaction, TinyMassive enters into the License Agreement with Cinematx
and issues 1,198,294 common shares with a fair value of $600,000. For purposes of these pro forma financial
statements, amortization of the license is recorded in the amount of $60,000 for the twelve months ended December
31, 2008, and $45,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2009.
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PATRIOTSTAR VENTURES INC.
Notes to Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

3. Pro Forma Assumptions and Adjustments (continued)

(c) For the purpose of these pro forma financial statements, it is assumed that all common shareholders of TinyMassive
elect to receive approximately 2.5 common shares of Patriotstar for each common share of TinyMassive that they
own, resulting in the issuance of 35,000,000 common shares of Patriotstar.

(d) The Transaction has been accounted for using the purchase method with TinyMassive identified as the acquirer.
Management cannot assess the future income tax impact of the Transaction and, accordingly, has not recognized
any future tax assets or liabilities. Patriotstar’s investment in TinyMassive and shareholders’ equity are eliminated
upon consolidation. The transaction has been accounted for as described in Note 2.

(e) Transaction costs are assumed to be $200,000.

(f) On April 7, 2009, TinyMassive completed a settlement agreement with Lightmaker Vancouver (Internet) Inc. and
issued a $100,000 convertible debenture and 179,398 options for services related to the development of the
TinyMassive website. The options are exercisable to purchase common shares with a fair value of $96,875 at an
aggregate price of $1, at any time on or before March 31, 2012. As the debenture is non-interest bearing, a discount
was recorded on issuance of the debenture of $24,386.

4. Pro Forma Share Capital:

Pro forma share capital as at September 30, 2009, has been determined as follows:

Number
of shares Amount

$

Issued common shares of Patriotstar, September 30, 2009 6,300,000 376,639

Issuance of common shares pursuant to financing, net of costs 6,000,000 911,000

Issuance of common shares for acquisition of TinyMassive 35,000,000 893,844

Share capital of Patriotstar eliminated on consolidation – (376,639)

Pro forma balance 47,300,000 1,804,844

5. Pro Forma Loss Per Share:

Pro forma basic and diluted loss per share for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and the year ended December 31,
2008 has been calculated based on actual weighted average number of Patriotstar common shares outstanding for the
respective periods and the assumed number of Patriotstar shares issued to TinyMassive shareholders being effective on
January 1, 2009 and January 1, 2008, respectively.

Nine months
ended

September 30,
2009

Twelve months
ended

December 31,
2008

Basic pro forma loss per share computation

Numerator:

Pro forma net loss available to shareholders $ (653,422) $ (624,838)

Denominator:

Patriotstar weighted average shares outstanding 3,176,704 3,000,000

Shares issued to TinyMassive shareholders 35,000,000 35,000,000

Pro forma weighted average shares outstanding 38,176,704 38,000,000

Basic and diluted pro forma loss per share $ (0.02) ($ 0.02)


